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SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI DATE: 

SAC, Boston 

JAY DAVID lIHITTAKERCWWJBERS, with aliases; ALGEnS 
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY (R), ESPIONAGE (R) 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

2/17/49 

Reference is made to New York letter dated l!'ebruary 9, last whe e it VIas 
requested that this office take photographs of the Knight Homestead . on Route 
101 at Peterboro, New Hampshire, inasmuch as it is possible that this is the 
guest house at which CHAMBERS and ALGER HISS and his wife stayed during 
August, 1937. 

This is to advise that on February 16, last agents of this office took 
photographs of the Knight Homestead and the Ble~~ House, both of which are 
located adjacent to one another on Route 101 approximately one mile south of 
Peterboro. 

These undeveloped photographs are being forwarded to the }Jew York Division, 

tlal 

and it is requested that they be developed and exhibited to r:ffiITT.\IffiR CHAMBERS. 

The following is a description of photographs taken: 

Photos 1 to 5 inclusive - taken on Route ~~101 from a position south of 
the IUlight Homestead. 

Photos 6 ~o 10 inclusive - taken from a position south of Knight Ho~~ad 
on Route W10l. - 1~~ ~~ , 

~A ~ ~ ~" 1if!~t. I 
Photo 11 - taken from a position on the west side of Route #16f~~ou~li 
of Knight Homestead~ 

Photo 12 - taken on the west side of 1toute 'fflOl opposite Knight Homestead-!.~/ 
showin'" "'ravel driveway. ~-I'-( 

Q Q ~~EBREE j?:n:eCtlSilik' • 

Photos 1 to 4 inclusive - taken from a position west of Route 'tflOl opposite 
Knight Homestead property showing front view of the house~ ~ 
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Photo 6 - taken on the Homestead property showing front view of the 
house. 

Photos 7 to 10 inclusive - taken from a position in front of the 
Homestead, showing Route v101 which runs north and south in front of 
the house. 

Photo 11 - hill at the rear of Knight Homestead. 

Photo 12 - outbuilding adjacent to rear of Homestead. 

~4,~3 

Photos 1 and 2 - photographs of Bleak House~ which is the property 
adjoining Y~ght homestead. These photos were taken from a position 
on Route ~~01~ south of the house. 

Photo 3 - photograph of Route #101, showing this road as it runs south 
to north toward the town of Peterboro. 

Photos 4 and 5 - taken from Route 101, opposite Bleak House. 

Photo 6 - taken at intersection of rloute vlOl and Pine Street. 

Photo 7 - photoBraph of Route 101, showing hill thereon leading up to 
the intersection of Pine Street and ~oute 7f101. 

Photo 8 - is a photograph of the Bleak House taken from a position on 
Pine Street showing the north side of the house. 

Photos 9 to 12 inclusive - taken from a position in front of the Bleak 
House, showing the south side of the house. 

Photos 1 to 12 inclusive - taken from different positions on the B1e~~ 
House property, showing the south, southeast and southwest views of the 
house. 

It should be noted upon review of photographs 1 to 4 inclusive in film pack 
#2 that there is a gravel drive, slightly inclined, running at a right angle 
from Route ~101 to the Knight Homestead. This would seem to be in agreement 
with the desoription of the gravel driveway previously furnished by CFJUMBERS. 

While at Peterboro, New Hampshire, agents obtained the guest registration 
book which includes guest registrations for the month of August, 1937 and 
this is being forwarded under separate oover to the FBI Laboratory with the 
request that results of examination be forwarded to the New York Division •. 
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This guest registration book was obtained from the present co-ovmers of the 
Knight Homestead, .Mrs. ETHEL MacDUFF and ~·iss CLARA A. SPRATT. In the event 
that this guest book may at some future date have evidentiary value it is 
further being advised with regard thereto that while entries were being made 
in this book dtrring the year 1937 the book was maintained by ~he former owner, 
Mrs. ~.ITNrIE KIn GHT" who is 83 years of age and pre sently confined to an old 
ladies' home in Peterboro, New Hampshire. 

There are also being submitted herewith as an enclosure to the New York 
Office three photographs of the exterior of the Bleak House together with one 
photograph of the l~usic Room in the interior of the Bleak House" which were 
obtained from furs. ELI~ETH M. BINGHMJ" present manager of this house. It 
is suggested that these photographs might be displayed to CEUUffiERS and there~ 
after returned to this office. 

In conclusion it is being stated while at Peterboro, New Hampshire" agents 
of this office carefully scrutinized all other residences located on Granite 
Street, which incidentally runs south from the town of Peterboro, in an effort 
to locate other tourist or guest houses at which ALG~"R HIes and his wife 
together with CliMmERS might have stayed during their one-night stopover in 
this community in 1937. This search was made with negative results. 

-3- Kisseloff-2697 
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I , THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 
~, 

REPORT MADE AT 

OMAHA 

TITLE 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

~PIES DESTROYED 

169 DEC 16 1964", 
APPROVED AND 

FORWARDED: 

NEW YORK' OM FILE NO. 65-456 
DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

MADE 

2/10/49 2/4/49 IE\IIJIS D. HALLA. KED 
CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
T.7>.TIJ1m:LlITA T~H'~TTDTrmr .... 

Eighth Circuit Judge SE~1~S, Fort Dodge, 
Iowa, former Solicitor for the Department of 
Agriculttp:'e from April 1933 to September 1935, 
had ALGERlBISS under" his supervision as an at­
torney in the Legal Department from late in 
1934 or early 1935 until September 1935. 
Through his infrequent business contacts dur~ 
ing that time,. Judge THOMAS found ALGER HISS 
to be qUiet, very inteliigent, cooperative and 
a competent attorney; he found his work to be 
very creditable and r~ceived no reports that 
would dis ere di t him, in any way. Judge THOMAS 
did not learn of arry of HISSI associates or 
receive any indication of HISS being involved 
in a C.P. underground movement at that time or 
iearn -of his economic or political views or 
affiliations. Judge THO~~S did not meet any 
individuals through HISS and was never at his 

. -

. jJ;'-1 
=n:nl'J1.:f.'.!~&"'Q!f) 

residence. 

- RUG - 1J~~c ,,~<-" ~} 

Teletype Wat5hington Field to Direct:-and Omaha . O~o{ ..... ..,,[ ~::, 
dtd 2-2-49 r~l A ~,),}, ___ ~. I 

Teletype Omaha to Director and N€;:lw York dtd 2-4-49 'iii I-':.:i.~. ~ 
, ~'~"" 

AT FORT DODGE. IOWA 

SETH THOMAS, Judge of the Eighth Judicial Circuit, 
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/'w t. ./ 

I~ _:; ,/j ;',.-' 
_,~J'. 6~~-1/ 

~' r'''!,~?:,~;# : 
l 



• 
OM 65-456 

U. S. Post OffiQe Building, advised that he W?S Solicitor for 
the Department of Agriculture; Washington,' D. C., from April 
1933 to September 1935. At the time Judge THOMAS assumed the 
position as Solicitor for the Department of Agriculture, he 
explained that there wer~ two legal units in the department. 

lOne of these lega],. units was under the Farm Adjustment Admini­
stration,o~he Department of Agriculture under the supervision 

'~ of JERO~FRANK. The other legal unit was under his direct 
superVision. Judge THOMAS said that ALGER IITSS was originally 
employed by JER.OME JiRANK and worked under his supervision until 
late ' in 1934 or early in 1935, when an OJ;,der was handed dovm 
combining the two legal units into one legal department, operating 
under his supervision as Solicitor. ' Judge THO~mS stated that it 
was at the tim of this change that he had his first contact with 
ALGER HISS. ALGER IITSS was an at:torney in the Legal Department 
of the Farm Ad'justrrent Admtnistration, U. P. Departm:mt of Agri­
culture, and continued to be emploY~d as an attorney after his 
department was plaQed under th~ supervision of Judge THOM.AS. He 
saiq that JEROME FRANK, under whose supervisi0n HtS$ form~rly 
worked, is presently serving' as Circuit Judge 0f the CQ~t of 
Appeals, Second 'C:j.rcu,it, New !ork City, New York., 

According ' to Judge THOMAS, his contact w:i-th ALGER IITSS was 
entirely in a business W?y within the Department of Agriculture. 
He explained that these ~ontacts we~e infrequent; inasmuch as 
he had about 115 attorneys ~der his supervis~Q~- and ~,200 'other 
employees. 

Judge THOMAS re,called that ALGER HISS was qu;tet, a ve1!y intelJ,i .... 
gent, cooperative and competent attorney;, he found his work tQ: 
be very creditable and received no reports that would discredit 
him in any way. Judge TH01\iTA.S pointed out that at about the 
same tilTb9 that he was Solicitor with the Departrrent of Agriculture 
in Washington, D. C. there was ~uite a bit of publicity appear­
ing in the papers to the effect that the Department of Agri­
culture had vlhat VIas referredto atthe time as Itradicals, 11 or . 
"socialists". Judge THOMAS stated that because of this unfavor­
able publicity CHESTER DAVIS, 1'lhowas Administrator of the Farm 
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Adjustment Administration, and Judge THOMAS made ~onfidential 
investigations of the people affected, which resulted in the 
dismissal of several in tp,e Department "of Agriculture. Judge 
THOMAS pointed out, however, that the name of ALGER HISS never 
received any of this ~ublicity at the time and nothing resulted 
from their investigation to indicate that he was so inclined. 

, " 

CHESTER DAVIS is presently President of the Federal R~serve Bank 
at St. Lo~is, Missouri. . 

Judge THOMAS further explained that his only personal contact 
wi th ALGER HISS was when he, Judge THOMAS, would call for HISS 
to come to his offige to personally discuss some legal problem 

"which Judge THOlVlAS hCj.d previously assigned to HISS for research 
or ot~er such legal work. He pointed out,therefore, that he 
had no occasion to learn of any economic or political v~ews 

"or affiliations which HISS might have had. Judge TH01~S stated 
that he did not.learn of any of HISS' associates or receive any 
indication, whatsoever, of HISS being involved in Communist 
Party underground movement at that time. Judge THOMAS stated 
that he did not meet any"individuals through HISS and was never 
at tihe residence of HISS. H3 pointed out that he was not well 
enough acquainted to"know whether BISS was married or where he 
resided at that time. " 

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORI-GIN -

-3-
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LEADS 

NEW YORK OFFICE 

At NeVi" York City, N .. Y.: Following lead is a repe-_ 
t~on of the lead set out in refere'nce Omaha teletype 
to the Director and New York City dated·2-4-49: 

Will interview JEROME FRANK, Circuit Judge, Court of 
Appeals, Second Circuit, relative to any information 
~e may have learned regarding ALGER HISS as has re­
ference to this matter during .his contact with him 
from the time he employed him as an attorney in the 
Legal Department of the Farm Adjustment Administration, 
U. S. Department of Agriculture, until late in 1934 
or early in 1935, when he Vl8.S taken from FRANK's 
supervision and placed under the superVision of Judge 
SETH THOMAS. 

-4-
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FEDERAL B,UREAU OF INVESTIGATION' 
Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK OM FILE NO. 65-456 

REPORT MADE: AT 

OMAHA 

TITLE: 

DATE: WHE:N, 
MADE: 

2/10/49 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE: BY 

2/4/49 LEWIS D. HALLA 
, CHARACTER OF CASE! 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

[AT "'''''l"n''''.,.l1T<r .... ___ v •• ~_... .. 

Eighth Circuit Judge SETH TH01mS, Fort Dodge, 
Iowa, former Sol~citor for the Department of 
Agriculture from April 1933 to September 1935, 
had ALGER HISS under his supervision as an at­
torney in the Legal Department from late in 
1934 or early 1935 until September 1935. 
Through his infrequent business contacts dur~ 
ing that tBne, Judge THOWlAS found ALGER HISS 
to be quiet, very intelligent, cooperative and 
a competent attorney; he found his work to be 
very creditable and received no reports that 
would discredit h~m in any way_ Judge THOMAS 
did not learn of any of HISS' associates or 
receive any indication of HISS being involved . 
in a C.P. underground movement at that time or 
learn of his economic or political views or 
affiliations. Judge THOMAS did not meet any 
individuals through HISS and was never at his 
residence. 

- RUC -

Teletype Washington Field to Director and Omaha 
dtd 2-2;...49 

Teletype Omaha to Director and New York dtd 2-4-49 

AT FORT DODGE, IOWA 

SETH THOMAS, Judge of the Eighth Judicial Circuit, 

SPECIAL. AGENT 
IN CHARGE 00 NOT WRITE: IN THESE: SPACES 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

5 Bureau 
.3 New York (l-T. J. DONEGAN, 

KED 

Special ASsistantljt~QL-__________________ TI _______ I _____________ 1 
Attorney General) 

U. S. GOVERNMENT 'RINTING OFFICE Itl-<lOO35-1 
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VlAY. S. :i.~NGT.O.".~, .. A.~ .• BALT.IM.:~E ~.ND _ YORK .FR!JI WAIJli~ 2>-2349 • ~(iI. _'.~" • 
AnEGTC):tllt,"4'D <:)11'C , . BALdWO~ ,um m'W YORK · . ' '. 

·qAIWt,!, . llltTEL FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN, ' 1AST,~~T:rvE 'i'O I~)'eATION OF Wl1LI~':fo;i~r 
roh'TUR1~mD TO \fA5HINGT.QIf JANtil>.RY. mNTYFOtJgil; 1A!T" ~liC}: . ilA~ BmIDNSEf,N AS');ATE AS :WEIDK 

. OR 'WDAYS AGO :~ • . ~D FURN1TtmE '1'0 S)lI'l'HSTORAGi.€CJfANY Ofl FEBrtJARY ,$UTE~, 
' . . . ' , . . , . 

~ANTA. )40IfieA , CALIF., ON JANUARY T_i-Y'I, . ~5T • . HI· r-ti$ REFusmr> 1!B'l'ELL ~gT' . 

OGCU~ANT& OF HIS ro~ ;UI~RntmNT 1ijIQ ~ ~'~blE~r~ : T()HIS ;.13.1' mREA.!~;~,; 
. STATDfG TO TELL A,AYONE lmO IS LOiicIlfG FOR HIM THATU 'n,s Gmr.m TbNtANliltEpiT TQQ. ": 

m:rLTONNATIONAL BflNK, . BIOOnAND . BiAHGR, . WHO ~s G~LLEC~$'N01l0w]:Y QI . '~~.' ro~·~.~".# . . 
. '. , ," . ' , ' , . . , I.AbDLKJJ~ ' . ~ 

OF RooD'B BUS~S m..'O ' 13EEN ADVISED ·T.ci ,o-ARD VotiI'Y AS RlcB:;nlED 'ro~.ItP.!F~ . 
. , ' ,. '.' "" . • . ' • ' . ' 1 r ' , • • " :' , . 

" 

. . AD~RiSS.. R05EN>!~ ' O'BVIf)USL'flAWARE .Of ~URl!iAU'S · INQD1'lUEs AND· I~ AVOI;otNG$UmFO~INA ~ '. 

B!LTDI~Iil!: REQUES'!'EIl TOOOKTACT 1II.1I1UC~VEJlnN ,Ml~ Nl'TO.llm, MFOM~ liEt.l.lIm;" 

TO ius lfHlWl'ABOUTS. "'!U"l£, A.El~OS'iN! STI~ III · GALIlimlt~n. "~TOPs .. PMe:JnLw.r~Ii;, " ,11' 

' .. :i1'J;~oNSWc) • _~fty ,Aifn WHQ SViil,' ElJlAW ADV'IS.TO ~AIT UD HE1IfILL ,MGTin~M , .. 
'. I ' , ' • ~,' ~ : ' . 

_ TO ~~YHD(.' 'S.YOOlt!'T·.SW3J?,ODA BE;AT' !lAND !it WQr.ABOtrrS ,.00. KNsWN.·, ~wa$~I!'m~ 
.: . 

", , .. . . ~ . 
" . ~.' " 

" .' 
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.'Hru~-:"',I...- uat~l,~,n ',I' ' ~'w!.,d~~J:,i~:Lt 
lI. S, mPMtnluH or Jm,TlGr . 

COMMUNICATlmJS SECTIO:J 

FI.:.i:S :i. 6 1949 

cour 2 STFS 

LOS ·M!GELES 7 

URGE!!T 

FOL:!~DZD /\UGUST TUH:TYt'!ICZ, pn!ETEr~I'! FOfTYCPE, SUP?L IS::D r:~FO TO JUi' 

[0 ?EF.TI!~[~!T IEFO .\ T PRESr:~T TIflE 0 
nUTTTllvC'!' "'}1 11 1<T..,..-.ns S'IV'" DCT";' ~. 'w-t r:_ ,l'i.l.\J.-,.1 ... \..., •• 11.U":'~. ,·l!:J ~ f JJ., 

LOS :d!GZLES ~JILL ;)ETED:·:r~~E ? ,~(:~~01?T\ll\S1 

;\UTHCrITY IS REQUESTED FOP. InTZ~VIE:J 8Y LOS .'-\: :GELES OF U::STZJ: :;,'\1"::( -



• ..III .' "'. 

?i\GE nJO 

OF ALGEH HISS At:D SIllCZ SEVERAL IIlTEf:Vn:US AnE m:n:G ~JIT}:HELD UPTIL 

FULL IeFO RE TFESE n:DIVIDUALS EAS DIEt~ Sr:CUl=i:D FT~O!; cr..~rI PRIOR TO 

S/\ID n;TEf{VIE~JS, LOS A~JGELES REQUESTED TO ADVISE APpr,oxn:ATELY l':l-!Er: 

THAT OFFICE EXPECTS TO COi·l?LETE FULL Ii'TrTVIE:J OF cwn:E AFD A?PF.0XI-

~ATELY UHEP REPORT rEFLECTING FULL RESULTS OF IDTETIVIEU UITB CRArE 

i·jAY DE EXPECTED 0 

SCEEIDT 

Kisseloff-2706 
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CONF TWO STATI,NS 

, ~~·~r:r". ~,II.It.. .• .., .: .: i1~\tE[; JIG ') ." 
U. S. DEPAfm.iEtn OF JUSTIC~ 

~m~b'v1Uf~IC!.UlOr~S SECTlor·~ 

WASHINGTON 5 AND NEW YORK 1 FROM BOSTON 24 

~IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

IIh'. Toko!!. •••••••••.• 

:!r. C~(I~~ " ................... .. 

r,lr. f1/[wm ••••••• _ ••• 

,T"-:, ... ;~., _en ................ . 

r~4". ;~~:1~ .................... .. ... 

!l;:. I:c...~" .••••..... 
r~. :r.:.i:~~ ...................... .. 
?;h~. l)c, __ ~-_:'-""t':'~ ...... ... 

lIr. Q~~E.lT~~ .. .. 

firl <3:> 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERfPC~AMBERS, vTAS., ETAL, ALGER HISS, PERJURY, 

ESPIONAGE-R, IS-R. RE TRIP OF HISS AND CHAMBERS TO PETERBORO, N. H. 

BETWEEN AUGUST TENTH TO FIFTEENTH, THIRTYSEVEN AT WHICH TIME THEY 

ATTENDED PLAY QUOTE SHE STOOPS TO CONQUER UNQUOTE, AT STEARNS FARM, 

MIDDLE HANCOCK ROAD, PETERBORO, N. H. OWNER OF STEARNS FARM IS~. 
",~A 

~DITH_~ON~TEXRNS:, RESIDING HOTEL MARTTON THREE ,DASH FIVE EIGHTH ST. 

NY, ELEVEN NY. SUGGEST NY CONTACT MRS. STEARNS WHO APPARE~LY.~iRECTED 
{Vic;:'·9J.;.tit d.'V-

THE QUOTE PETERBOROUGH PLAYERS UNQUOTE AS POSSIBLE FUTURE~~~Rss , 
I 

WHO CAN TESTIFY EXACT DATES ON \~HICH INSTANT PLAY ~vAS PUT ON AND 

THAT SHE CAN STATE INSTANT PLAY WAS AT FARM OWNED BY HER AT PETERBORO. 

ADVISE BOSTON O,F RESULTS OF INTERVIEW·Rt,GQR\)E~·131f~4;;J ~_~,:'. ~ .-tCJc41 
SOUCY ..u' I l-' < -, 

COR PLS LINE SIX THIRD liD ·STEARNS· \N.~~. '\.?ol Z ~B:::":! ____ <J~ I 
BOTH HqLD -RL:$"\ d {I V hOI; r (iJ 

., r • J,. \;:) " W .I l 
l;::.. ". \., .~ \ 
c.L~' Kisseloff-2707 ,,' , 
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• ST~,OARO FORM NO .. 64 • 

/i'~C-affiCe Memorandum .- I 
• UNITED ST~ES GOVERNMENT 

I,TO/l/l 
~-: 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

GUY HarTEL, SAC, Washington Field 

J. D. l'lHITTAKEHHA.l1BERS, was, et ai 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATB, Feb~8' 1949 

Rerep SP!3.cial Agent LAMBERT G. ZANDER, .dated tiC:'},,,," 
February 4, 1949, at Vjashington, D. C. a;L~it·,I'tt.*':{~""W~ 

Tlier~ are enclosed hereiT.ith, amended pages 
numbers 3, ~, 6., 7., ? '. lq, and 69, which are to replace 
pages orig:i.nalJ.:y·sllQmitted in instant report. 

l 
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IN REPl.Y, Pl.EASE REFER TO 

FIl.E No, ____ _ 

'~"""iI ~tah!;; llI_tnumt nf 1I!n 
111.~1l.eral 1J.itur.eau of Jluu.entigattnu 

New York 1 ~ New York 

lmillORANDUM FOR TEE DIRECTOR 
, :" 
I' 
'~ -

.19 
JAY DJ.rYID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, 
ALGEYHISS, ET AL 

was; 
't :' , .,. 
j,tqa .;,P.;P" 

1
: ';-~;ie~ PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R c:t//~; -"'~1f"_d l 

.,,-'#'.'/ .. {tc..:,' f ,\. •• 

Re my memorandum of January 31, 1949. I have checked with th /La, 
results .of sundry investigation completed and now in process as it will , . 4., 
be of value in the trial of ALGER HISS and have instructed in this fur'cher / :).1£-
inquiry as will be necessary. ' r7"., 

mijj.!.l:~~~-:"(-f 
Also~ as to' the other matters whioh will oover the over-all picture 

of all supposed espionage agents disclosed by CHMlBERS~ I have given this 
the same olose attention for the possibility of bringing this also to some 
conc.lusion in the future as to what we oan obtain and what can be done 
with such information if evidence can be obtained to show aotions which 
oan now be profleouted. This will require, particular~y, an ef1O\t to bring 
same within the statute of Limitations as to the persons conoerf1ed and, 
particularly, as to whether any of these have continued theirr~:frorts or 
were concerned with persons who have continued into th~ PX:~~ht time their 
aotions as Agents for the USSR. This part of the inquiry\~l require 
oonsiderable investigation divided among the various apparatus situated 
in diffe,r:~.nt parts of the country and which mayor may not be shown as 

.; t _'" 
act1ng in'conoert. . ~ ,-- ~ 

:, t·""" ~ i..:' 

il 
' ,'As to all of these situat:i.ons\,~~;bn:~ matter is being closely followed 
from'day -eo:': day by the New York Oftioe With lthe Bureau as to the necessity 
'and Pfoprie~ of. certain phases of ,the. inve~~tgation and, particularly, as 
to· the interview of individuals who· arise for inquiry and, particularly, 
wh~rein ,.these might be thought situations whioh might create ulldes~rable 
rea6tiOl:fs to~rds the investigation if interviewed B;~ 1;he, p_a.rtic~~~l\'i\oment. 

, "1 ~~h"{~-fs 
Summary Report ~,. \" '6.~' ,-,\'\\1 

• , - ,- ~:" 0 
11 ~ .... ,' . ~, 

I 

I 

There has been instruoted and followed ift' oarefq;~ f!~if.;tJ.].~ fuhe manner 
of preparing, a aummary re:port as to the perjury trd.\~l~ \'Of ':A:LG~ HI and the 

.... - R"ECORDED .. 137 ,ir1 .. _ ,~~ L; ~~.,.J:(J'oO 
COPIES DESTROYED 'I I .. --,--. . 

, ~ 1?;/ .:h~ JEJ . 1i 
169 DEC 18 196;, \~utf-\'.U \1.3 FEll X lMq 
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the substanoe and oompleteness of the evidenoe whioh will be necessary 
in his trial. I am and I will follow any and all material prepared as 
to this as well as· any inquiry whioh may be neoessary to fully sustain 
the Government's position as to eaoh phase of the evidenoe neoessary. 
A considerable portion of this has been prepared and is proceedi~g. It 
should be oompleted in detail, as to the report and any investigation 
neoessary to complete the detail thereof, by March 7, 1949, as instructed 
by the Bureau or at an earlier date. As now set by stipulation with ~he 
Government, the hearing on the motions, instead of February 14, 1949, 
will be heard on Maroh 7, 1949, and the trial, previously set for February 24, 
1949, has been set for Maroh 21, 1949. 

William EdwarMane 
.1 

WILLIAM EDWARD ORANE, alias Keik!h.. who has been interviewed and 
is being checked further by the Los Ang"illes Offioe and who has been " 
identified by OHA1!BERS, will be ab~e ~to furnish testimony similar to the 
expeoted testimony of HENRY JULI~\WADLEIGH# whioh would further enhanoe 
the Government's position as t~ tliis situation and sustain OHAMBERS in 
his allegations of operating as an espiona@6 agent for the Soviet Govern-
ment. ORANE w~s aotive with OHAMBERS and BORI~OV, OHAMBERS principal~, 
and was active' in New York~ Washington, Balir.llilore and San Franoisoo. He 
also was in direct oontact with BYKOV. 

Assooiation of Alger Hiss with 
Jay David \Vhi ttaker Ohambers 

The association of OHAMBERS and HISS has been sustained further 

/ 1 
bl r~f~re~q,~..,,,t~.~~~~_~.! .!~~~~~rft.'rJi:O!!te~'":~~<t!d~"Ts'pei~g'Y?-r~ued 
furth~r. As to the V'loodstook uypeviriter in the home of HISS.;~this lias been 

• shown by some of the maids to possibly have been in his home until 1947 when 
HISS moved to New York. This# however# may not be too strongly shown by 
reason of the types of persons who would supply the information. As to the 
typeWr~~£",,"~l?!.~i~.~. !~ . ..ea!~ .. !1_o~ ..• ~s. .. ;ve:~ obtain~?-".~ .l~~~r ~p.e,~ime~ j;AQ.tLim.e'" 
o:q.e duM ,~.....z7,",-:J.~~7. • As to the rugs BYKOV furnished through OHAMBERS to 
HISS and others# the purohase of these by OBA1mERS has been definitely shown 
although the ohain of delivery has not been fully proven from the merohant 
from whom purohased direotly into the hands of the other individuals in 
Washington. As to the latter, it is noted that OBA1mERS aotually delivered 
the rug to HISS, aocording to his statements, after obtaining same from 
SILVERMAN. 

- 2 -
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\\
HARRY DEXTE \ TE, we h2;ye n~t as .. 'yet .. b.eendw.~ Jio",,~~~~~sh 
witnes 0 oan_"!.ex.i.t'x.,...this, and .... :in.s'l!.!".L~_asn.~iB....ui~g.."t\!r.,:!!hetr. It still 
may be neoessary to have CHAMBERS prooeed to these points in an effort 
to obtain witnesses who oan identify him and possibly assooiate him with 
the others. 

The ohronology of the handling of the 69 doouments~ presumably II 
obtained by CHA1f.BERS from HISS in early 1938 and as disolosed by CHAMBERS 
in November, 1948, has been substantially oompleted with the possibility 
that we mi ght be able to introduoe them without a oomplete ohain of 
evidenoe by referenoe to the marking of same by the Court Reporter in 
November, 1948, when same were introduoed in evidenoe in the pre-trial 
deposition in the libel aotion of HISS and CHAMBERS. 

Every effort will be made to oomplete the summary report with ,\ 
the additional neoessary investigation as soon as possible. 

Re speotfully, . 

~~-;e~,-q-~~Q_~~-,------
~~~otor 

Kisseloff-2712 
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Offi:MMemo~ndum . 
~~. 

MR. D. M. LAnD . ,;1---

4 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DATE: 

FROM H. B. FLETCHEP..../>rbtSlJ 
2/r~ 

February 16, 1949 ~ 

vr ~:m:n_-
JAY DAVID YlliITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS 
PERJURY; 

. J.Ir. !.add . Ilr'GlaV~n 
SUBJECT: ," " Ilr. N1ch 

ESPIONAGE - R 

At 4:10 p.m. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in and 
stated that the interview with Cha,mbers" tQ9.q.;.y: ha<l"b~P1.At~ and­
that they interviewed him today concerning his statement vmich he had 
left last nig~t. He stated that hL[ activitx.~~_~_,hQm~~~ ~~~in 
the period .... +932-JJLand a.J;:ose from....Q.o~j~_1Ji.!h~l!<?l)-.~~Jn 
New York anqJT~~,~~n. His friends and associates in espionage 
matters have no knmvlooge of this actiVity. The details of the inter­
view will be forwarded by the New York Office tonight. 

V. HBF: ClllW' 

&Ir. Rosen 
J.Ir. Tracy __ 

~: ~~=.a=== J.Ir. Harbo __ 

~: ~~:::;~=lng=to"""'n-= 
Ilr. Qu1nn TaIDm:_ 
Tele. Room_ 
Ilr. Neae. __ 
lUes Holllies __ 
lI1ee Gandy __ 

1 ! I . t , , 

, . 

. , 
" 

" 
,::, ) 
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..- c. .. ' 
. ~ . ,SECURITY DIVISIO~_ FBI 

.--: : 
1949 

/ 
7~tor 

----Mr. H. B. Fletcher 
Mr. Tolson 

__ Mr. Clegg 
---:......-Mr .. Glavin 
----.Mr. Harbo 
---Mr. Nichols 
__ Mr. Rosen 
---Mr. Tracy 
-Mr. Q. Tamm 
--Mr. Mohr 
-Miss Gandy 
-Mr. Nease 

---Mr. Baumgardner --M ________________ _ 
----M, ________________ __ 

!'.fr. ~. 01 •• :e-F-e Service Desk 
W • t d !tIr. r.? tI ----Mr. ln errow , . . ......... . 

1\~r. 'l'rtlcy __ Mr. J. A. Carls:o~ -=:.'Sa-Er· e 
M E J M C· J .. r . EzllIl •••••• ". .... 'I-'1 M -- r. . . c a I./.Ehr, C .. __ va..L.l. e 

I
, ?Tr. ~:~:ea· .. Appt priate action 

_-Miss Artley Mr. 1\!Oli;t°.:~~:~~~~ & return 
--.Mrs. Metcalf ~ :"!r. PeunfuuJ.~.l!. file 

,r !i~r, QUil"!"''l'dlO.!. 'It up-to-date 
! '~l:'. Nee~e"c ••• g.Q.r. .ect 

---Mrs. Dav~dson i ~1(J8 Ga~.§.:: ,ate 
· .... · .. -----l?1_~ se initial & return 

___ Chief Clerk I s crff'. e on record & return 
__ Records S~ction 
----Personnel Files 
----Mechanical Sec. 
__ Ident. Division 

I> 
__ Place on record 

__ TOChI Lab. 

~1fg ~ 
From Connelley in New York. 

Kisseloff -2714 
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D. M. Ladd - Rm. 5736 

Telephone Ext. 555 



FBI~W ORLEANS 2~15-49 

~ECTOR, FBI AND SACS WASHINGTON FIELD, LOS ANGELES, 

URGENT 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER~HAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, 

FEBRUARY TWELVE LAST. INQUIRY DISCLOSED MARGARET . --------..-

SEVEN THREE NAUGHT NAPOLEON AYENUE z NEW ORLEANS#~1: HAVING 

MOVED ~ FROM ONE THREE ONE ONE VAL MONT STREET, NEW ORLEANS 

TEN DAYS AGO. 

WYLY 

END AND ACK IN ORDER PLS 

WA 6-55P~ OK FBI WASH DC SKR 

LA OK FBI LA MEG 

NY 6~56P OK FBI NYC E~CG 

DISC PLSMVOM 

53MAR 1 

'J!WO OOPIES WJro 

Kisseloff-2715 



" '.E~EBA~ " BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATIONi 
~TED STATES 'DEPARTMENT OF JUST~ 

-~---- : :~ 
To: 'COMMUNICATIONS , SECTION. ' . C' Trans"i t th.· following ,..asag. to: ,'ebruory, lWR .. 

. . fJ( ' . . @ SAC ,UII Iou .. 

URGENT 

. CC-150 

/ 'i ·rw 
BE JAY D~VID VlHmAKER CHAtlBERS, '.lAS; ET AL, PERJ\.:RI ·~ ~PIONACiE - R 

BE NE;; lDRK 1.'EL.:JJ,lIURY'THIRTYOlfl NINETE!N iORTIJilNE ANI) TEL OF' WFO 

~auARl TWO LAST CONCERr:nnl PROl:OSED lNTERVIEW OF ii~ERICK lUJUS't\1S 

BlOSSOJiI.. :'Ul'HO~GRAtn'ED ,RlR IN'l'ERVIEW,WIJO, TO KEEP, IN KIND BIO,SSOIl'S 
, I 

PfST CONiiECTIOlV wrrs 'tH&OOJiilDNISTPARTI. ~E1: 101« »lD BUftEAU $B)oW !3E 

" PROMPrLI tDViSED 01" HStlULT:; Oil IN'l'ERVIU f.O THAT' COIf$IO!:RATION CAN 'as GIVER 
. ' 

ro HIS !ll?EARANCE ' BU'ORE THE OLWm JURY, 

, ' ' moVER. ' 
CC WASIUHlTON ~D(BYSPECIJ!L YESGCliGER) ', " 

JIP:MP 

, I , 
d ; , I,'r ,. 

.. "..,."TT.'IC'< DESTROYED , 

DEC i6 1964 ' 

.cr. Toleon 
1Ir. E. A. ~ 

Cleu -
Olavln-­
LBdd - ,­
NIchol. 

.,' 
~:~g:=B~:--=-=' '= '/T'1 Harbo 

lIohr--
PBM=lng""'to;,n -
QUIM Tam­
• Room -

Mr. Nease-­
IIlsS 0an~~ 

~"OJ,. 

~~. " \)~~t 
" f1! 

. : . -$,' 
,,~~~~,~, . I ~tt.:n3 3.:i !,S3 
~ ~ '1~ 1I 

, 
.' 

f'ED~j.Al QURtAU · (I F :NV:::STlllATlOII 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATI~NS SECnO:J 

f.EB 4~ 1949 

. ,, ' "11 fEB 1§ ~ 949 . 

. , - (4 

V ' 1f~ 
Kisseloff-2716 ' , ~;; I~ '::,.;. ,_ 

'''J ~ . t:b 
'l) ' ~ 

,..; ,,~ ~ 

.' Cb !~ J... 
~ , --;'" J.-. ~, . 

'H"\4r~:~ 
t v " ~ U 'TELETYPE 

' SENT VIA _____________ _ 
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. ' t ., 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF I~IGATION 

Room 5744 __ ¥l--:...;...I ~'1 ____ _ 1949 

TO: vnirector 
,,.,..... ,. ~, 

Mr. Toloon ______ ••••• 

---Mr. Clegg Mr. Clegg ---.-.-.----

-Mr. Glavin Mr. Glavin -----------

__ Mr. Harbo 
1111'. Ladd ________ • ____ 

__ Mr. Ladd IIlr. Nic;lhols-.---.--•• 

-Mr. Nichols 1111'. Ro~en -------•••• 

-Mr. Rosen f.1r. Tracy -----•••••• -

__ Mr. Tracy Mr. Etlan ••• -••••••• •• 

__ Mr. Fletcher 
1111'. Gurnea ••••••• --. 

Mr. r.mbo •••• -•••••• __ Mr. Mohr Mr. Mohr .--.-•••••• -__ Mr. Carlson fI'!r. PenningtOn -•• -. 

-Mr. Nease ,Mr. Qu."nTamm •••• 

__ Miss Gandy ' Mr. Neuse •••••••••• __ 

__ Personnel Fil e !.1Ssciliiil6)Jl.-------
----Records Sectio,' ____ . ____________ . __ 
__ Mrs. Skillman :&.' -------" 

See Me For Appropriate Action 

Send File Note 'and Return 

Kisseloff-2717 
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PEBRUARl l(. i 949 

SAC; . tiEl .IORK 
'LoS' ANQ8LES' 

.. ;: 11K" ... /: .... 
.?.', .,,-;:"'. ' 

., JAY.J)AVID liIIm'AKl!R ~MliBS, IUS, B'l'AL, lV.JU1it.})spIOIIi.c$a,lS R. BI! 

'9' .' -' " 

" . 

HEW yon. TELETYPE mmuARY ELEVEN, L~J'~~REAU. FIlES COHTAINL;) NO·lNfOBMATIOli' 
. " . . . '. . '." . 

. . '. . - , ' , 

. BE lU..RGARET 'RANCES GUTELIU~ .OR IIRS.· JJ\KES . WATT • 

-'. 

.. . 
"., . 

. : . 

.. . " 

. '. 
CC-Jl.SH~aTON PUtD· 

. ' 

,,' : ... . 

.. ,' . 

' ... ~: . 
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. ".} '. 

'r'. 
. ",/J"I 
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,. . '"l , ,., 
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~ , .. 
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COPIES D.BOYED . 
. , . 

~ ,'t, ~' ... ~ • j J "," .' • 

:. ~,~, .:;. ...'.. ,'j';,t·:·'.' - -' .. . \:- '.' - . 

,,' 

,.' 

. . 1.fH~' . DEC·IB·19St'·, . 
iIr. Toliion ". 
:: gt:~n-' -.-.. '. 

'. -.: . ........ "/ - . 
. ,i'. F.ED£i~(.,~.tJR'tkU 6:' t;:\i1;iirjil~Til);l . 

: .. _. Jl.S: DEPART'MENT{)~JlJS1°j\:~ 
..~ .'( tOlAMUN1CAlAONS Sf:&lyijl\j 1Ir. Ladd .-.­

'llr. N1CllOlB 
1Ir. Rosen - .. --

" , - . " "',' .' 

::S!=a == . . .' '. ',' ',:'tf:B 1. 5 'l~~21' 
Harbo .-. - I I~ ~oJ 
1Iohr' -. -- , .. . ./ "," .. " 'r,,,,'·~·~-"" . 

~T'n!~-. . "I.. A 6 .. , .' : . . . 
• . Room----=:: -:,. ./ f/ () 

n~:~==,\.c ~.' ;'LJt . TELEl'tm'!'EE 
\.,1 . ~j., 

, : .... \'1 ,::., 

" 
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FEDERAL eUREAU OF INVESTIMTIO:I 

• 

U. S. DEPAl'm1Ef'iT OF JUSTICE ~ 
COr,1r,1m~ICATlOr~S SECTlotJ ~ ~ i/&-;t/~ }t::;~ 

, FEB ~949 )/I{~Yrg/~yuu~C;d n 13h' t '", ·· , 

~ 
,TELE TER ;/) ':/ ' 1'/ ot ~~'" -

CONFERENCE 1'," ' " 
lJIASHINGTON AND tqASH FIELD S8, NEtaI YORK CITY S2 AND 'LOS ANGELES', ' ~ .... I 
S/rROM SFRAN 2-18-49 2-49 PM ' "N I: :', ":"~:J 

)IRECTOR AND SACS (!j) URGENT .0%;' I~ ':': J 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WA~TA~, PE~RY, ESP - {, ~J1 
RE LA TEL FEBRUARY FOURTEEN LAST.~TE~ JOE "KOIDE REPORTED{~~U 

• W' rrtN7 tiME_ $I 

PRESENTLY LIVING ONE TvJENTY talEST SEVENTEENTH ST., LA. ''1 FIF~EN~lf 1;"'<; 
\L I' IJ r,'1 if/k; (1:' tlf. f, 

N A ROOMING HOOSE OWNED BY HIS MOTHER IN LAI;, ~l-iiAME NOI it(1t'· 'I 
KNOVlN. PHOTO OF KOIDE NOT AVAILABLE SF. & 

. KIMBAifi.. .... I ~j : • if ~SS . 
RECORDED· 67 \ F ,~ n 

j..t\).- ~1 31 FEB 2, 1949 
\~'{)£ :t"l1a lJFO 

• ' <;\. 'l:liO co .l.: G 

. ~~~~ ~ -

. ~ \' 1" \ 1") n AI' it (> . / ~" 
,. " l,jhll ;%:1 ~j l.:'j '; -,' -:"..:-.- / ~/~,'~ ~ . .- - " .............. L2 ~',~ -""if ..,,', -­

/(;.~;..-;....-, - Kisseloff-2719 
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. t· \'~ .. 
. . . - " 

,- ;. ~. :', ' " 

. ~. "~' ~. ··.·SAO. New York ....• > .. ' 
o,,~~ ... \~ . ;,"~./ I~: .'. ;. ~J-()S'''' 

,,(\\W . . .1)1. reoto.r~· .• FDI .'. . .-,..... . '. 
~\.\J~. . . . . ~. 

JAY DAvtO rIHITTAK~~Ir ClW1IDr.RS, was •• 'at ·al·,' 
. . ?t:TMURY.· . 

. . .: . . '\~\. ESPIOliAGB - R '. 
' .. ~t.\) .. 10 - 11iT!mllAL 'SBPURITY - R ' 
\\\~ ~. - :--. 

r. . , ~. : 

.', .'.',' . .. ~ 
I, ~ / 

ri\..~' .. There' re. onolosed herewith tor·the· information' of the llew York 
. ~. ~,\\.,;Jj<Q) Office two H ostotio copies of ~,J.tt.rd.t.d January n, 1949• wT1 tten 
V~y Fran.kl eno to:.Oolonel L. B~1nlon .• ··D1rootor. ~1111!lt10 Ref;!.&l.r~h . 

Laborator~f)s. Aberdeon Provi:n5 Gtounds. Al>erdeei:l, Maryl6Ildithe oont8~8. 
of'Whloh are .slt-e~lanatory. , '. . 
... 

. ,-,-, . 

This. 'letter. is·· beinp; made available to you in order t~t you 
it to the attention of !.1r. T. J. Donegan. Th1sletter'wasmade 
to the '81reau hy ·the Inbell.igenoe· Department of the Arni:!.· ' . . ' . . '. . 

.. "·1·' " -.' 

. . . 

. ',,'. 

" " 

,. 
"f: 

..... 

. .~. .. 
i! 

;. .' .• 
" ;.. 

, ',," ... 

• 0 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .- ~ .. 
.:Yr~aum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI DA.TE: January 17 1949 

SAC. KanSj,S City / . 

LAWRENCJ~"GGAN i.:" V 
SECURITY NATTER - C ~ .... .- (l -(I_,j".-:--:;:;A~~"I' '! '7...-/ 

~-~.- - - '4t_~ 1 
. .""-(~ 

This is to advise that infOr~tion has been received from ~ 
Confidential Informantl I who ha.s written 
as follows: f , 

trL..~WRENCE DUGGAN was a member of some ~t~ New York groups 
and played around with them and STEPHA ·t UGGAN ~s doing the 
same now--I'm afraid of more accidents. * * I received 
a personal letter from LAWRENCE DUGGAN's Group October 7. 
If they wrote to me of course you know their status as I 
do. lIm keeping letter for yoti. 1t 

-
The above letter was dated January 4, 1949. 

The same int@rmant in a letter dated January 9, 1949, advised 
as follows: 

b7D 

l • 

WI think that LAWRENCE DUGGAN was 'railroaded to his 
It takes a 'stout fella' t@ cope with these groups., 
asked to become a member of his group some time ago. 
in membership card. as requested. u 

death.' 
I was A,,(J? _ 

I sent >1 ;;;J;/" . 
1--q ;..- 'I . . 
h i .... t·, . ' 

:
~s the Bureau bas previously been advised numerous times, 1_ ~s been considered as such an unstable 
ype~nat no encouragement has been given to her in the 

capacity of an informant. This office has not contacted her 
specifically and will not do S0 unless advised to the contrary~ 
She has~howeve~~ frequently written letters to this office 
and ~ny such information voluntarily received from her is 
read-and evaluated. It has appeared that from time to time 
she has been capable of furnishing information of value. 

. ·b7D 

This office has no information pertaining to the above­
entitled subject and the above is being forwarded merely for 
the Bureauts information and pos;?ible interest.~~/J I.'~?:> 

\~ • '" i 4. 0 d .... - : ... " (,1 L I:I:::: " -~~ --'-.: CJ;~TAI'Nt¥:\ r.r- . .....)"...;J ~ 
J .. t"fi:~r"I···I""''''-''~·~f''S~''::lt'D "". L ~ '..Q / ~: 

CLR~mjd '.~~~.':'d.j ~p lIJ~u-i\ v1l ~: ' ·f.' #. r~QO.. _ =t~,,~,r~ 
1006

0 87'5'\ rE-1! J j LV-,BY 1P3~, D , §J : ~'" :itl"' ::-2, --
cc 2-1 r:/li '4Jt;) IJGV~ ~~~ -'7 ,'''I" 1 '), ~t! - - , , ~ ~~v ., - "'.. , 

• I';; ;. 1 r' .', §i @ ;I(~l " \'" \\t.I'\' t', .. 

( 11 J'.I I')· l,JJ 'Jilf ./ "\ --., ti -«? 't: f'~ , ttY' ~ L':~;r-. , ' IA· :,; · ~' 
• , • , ' \ J " '" ~,.., 1 ' • ,~. /' I ,., :... 

"\)" , ( ..... f,\:'" .. v ~",.: 'i!) , ' 't 7t' ~, . t • .- \ 
'1 f).; ~'}' )]), .. :J , ',< I I' ," ,.UlI . 
~ \·l ~ ~r ,- li~.y,: i, Kiss~loff-~?~3 (~ r 

~·l.t;.F. 
' ........ /" .. 



JAY D;NID '.JIITTlj~.l GH.'LJ1W, ,.~'~;J, ";;',( JJ.. 
FEitJiHY - :VI'IG;:1AG.J-2 
rm.'....;:lit:·.r, S"';CU:UTY - it. 

• 

• 

:Lerore!lce is nade to a teletype .rrO::1 your office d[!:t.Gd F'obr'r.l;:try 9, 1949, 
re:jU·Jsting authcrity 17,0. int,erview ~;illiru:l .:.!o'~ors,; C~1iuf Counot:ll, ;.;ionn.ti3 JUb-GOL::::it.t00 
on ::;xpenditurcs. ~·.uthority is B:I."cnied for this int~rview r.:nd you arc instructod tiC 
h~ve t:iQ oxperionced (Ic:cnts rillo are thoroughl;.y- £(L'"]ilil:..!r Ylith tili!:; C(:lSC, handle this 
intorvio ..... ; • 

1Ir. Tolson 
jg:: gt:~n---
:: ~~g.,:"'l;;s==::.= 
lIr. Rosen --
1Ir. Tracy--­
)Ir. Egan ---
1Ir. Gum.a 
~: n~~o.::.~::== 
lIr. PelUllngton 
1Ir. Qu11U1 Tal!Im 
Tele. Room~ __ 
I!r. Neaae __ _ 
IUee Gandy __ _ 

'. 

-'--~ .. < --~- ... .>- .. -., 

\ ' 
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) .. ;;- J~DB~AL ~AU OF INVIIGATION 

____________________ 1949 

TO: 
-Director 
__ Mr. Tolson 
__ Mr. Clegg 
__ Mr . Fletcher 

~
Mr. Glavin 

1~
·. j. Harbo 

. ~\ 
• Mr. Ladd 

11fIJ-Mr. Rosen 
__ Mr. Tracy 
__ "Mr. Cartwright 
__ Mr. Jones 
__ Mr. Leonard 
-Mr. McCoy 
---Mr. McGuire 

-Mr. Mohr 
__ Mr. Nease 
__ Mr. Quinn Tamm 
-Mr. Waikart 
__ Miss Gandy 
__ Mr. English, 5627 
----Records Section 
----Pers. Records Sec. 
----Reading Room 
-Mail Room 
-Mrs. Chisholm 
-Miss Lurz __ M __________ __ 

__ See Me __ For Appropriate Action 
__ Send File __ Prepare Reply 
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.'D.'~I~~~,JI!S,. ~ AL'.··~; ~p - R,. IS - a. 
~BDl~:'IFtE;R3RUAnY-J,: LAST, : AND REPORT D!-Tm1)EC~ 23.1; 1948, AT 
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~,/ Offic;MMe~or!ndum t 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

If' 1/;.. 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

The Dire ctor ()/ 

Mr. D. M. Ladd ~Y' 
JAY DJhVID ~?HITTA1ffiR~HAMBERS, 
ALGER~USS 
PERJURY - ESPIONAGE - R 

DATE: 

"if AS .; 

February 4, 1949 /' 
I / 1Ir. Tolson __ V' 1Ir. clegg __ A': ~: r?:ooF ,;.t-; .. ~; Ilr. Rosen 

'(/P 1Ir. Tracy 

lif JAr. Egan~=-=-__ 
, , - Mr. ournea __ 

I ," ~: lFo~o--~-
1Ir. pelUllnston_ 
1Ir. QullUl Tamm_ 
Tele. Room_ 
1Ir. Neass __ 
Ulss Holm6s_ 
Ulss Ganc1Y_ Attached hereto is a memorandum setting forth information from 

the Bureau's files on Plger Hiss, with particular respect to his reported 
participation in Communist espionage in Washington in the 1930's as alleged 
by Jay David Whittaker Chambers. 

FUrther developments in this connection will be summarized together 
with the information contained in the attached memorandum in a brief now in 
the course of preparation on the entire Chambers case. 
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

• 

Director, FBI 

Mr. D. M. Ladd 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, 
ALGER HISS 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

U~ITED STAtS GOVERNMENT 

was 

DATE: January 28, ~949 
~: ~~l~~n""'Tamm=---

J.!r. Cleilill 
J.!r. Glav1n 
J.!r. !.add 
J.!r. N1chols 
Yr. Rosen 
J.!r. Tracy 
1.!r. Carson 
!.!r. Egon 
!.!r. Gurnea 
J.!r. Herbo 
!.!r. Hendon 
!.!r. Penn1ngton 
J.!r. Qu1nn Tamm-­
Tele. Room -­
!.!r. Naas. 
J,Uss Holmes 

The information which follows has 'been obtained from the 
1l1ss Gandy 

~ureauls files and pertains to Alger Hiss, one of the individuals who has 
figured prominently in the allegations of Jay David Whittaker Chambers con­
cerning the existence of a Communist underground espionage apparatus in Vrash­
ington, D. C. in the 1930's. 

BACKGROUND INFORMA.TION 

Alger Hiss was born November 11, 1904 at Baltimore, Maryland. He 
attended the public schools of Baltimore, Maryland and Powder Point Academw in 
Duxbury, Massacnusetts. He was granted a Bachelor of Arts degree by John~ 
Hopkins University in 1926 and a Bachelor of Law degree by Harvard University 
in 1929. Hiss is married to Priscilla Fansler Hobson Hiss and has one son, 
Anthony, and a stepson, Timothy Hobson. 

Following his graduation from Harvard, Hiss became Secretary to 
Associate Justice Oliver W. Holmes of the United States Supreme Court and 
remained in that capacity until October, 1930. From that time until May, 1933 
he practiced law in Boston, Massachusetts and New York City. Hiss was then 
employed from May, 1933 until April, 1935 as Assistant. to the General CoUfl~ 
and as Assistant General Counsel of the Agricultural Adjustment Administration 
at a salary of $6,000 to $7,000 per year. During a portion of this period he 
served as a legal assistant to the Senate Munitions Investigation Committee, 
remaining in that position until August, 1935. During the succeeding year 
until August, 1936 Hiss served as Special Attorney in the Office of the 
Solicitor General in the Department of Justice at a salary ranging from $6,000 
to $7,500 a year. He was appointed Assistant to the A~sistant Secretary of 
state at $5,600 per year on September 1, 1936, and on June 1, 1939 his salary 
was increased to $5,800 per year. In 1942 he was reported to be Assistant to 
the Adviser on Political Relations in the Department of state. On February 
19, 1945 Hiss, then Deputy of the Office of Special Political Affairs in the 
Department of State, was indicated as the successor of~win C. VTilson as 
Director of that office upon the assignment of Wilson as Ambassador to Turkey. 
Hiss served as Secretary General of the United Nations Conference at San 
Francisco in 1945. He resigned from the Department of State in January, 1947 
to become President of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace. As 
a result of the a:i.$.QiRl?'UY(ls·, of Jay David 1Vhittake:r Chambers concerning HiSS, 
Hiss is presently on a ninety-day leave of absence with pay from hi!? Jl9~],~with 
the Carnegie Endowment, pending a clarification of the controver~:~li~11tl'11as 
arisen between him and Chambers. (101-2668-10) t /J:).i2 ::. ..,~q:-9 
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INVESTIGATION PRIOR TO CHAMBEffi t· ALLEGATIONS 

Alger Hiss was investigated in the latter part of 1941 a~d the early 
part of 1942 in accordance with the provisions of Public Law #135 (Hatch Act). 
At that time Hiss had been reported to be a member of the 11ashington Committee 
for Democratic Action according to the House Committee on Un-American Activities., 
It was determined, however, that the name of Alger Hiss did not, in fact, appear 
in the active indices of that organization but that the name of his wife did. 
Since Hiss was then Assistant to the Adviser on Political Relations in the 
Department of State, a cop,y of the report on this investigation was furnished 
to the Secretary of State by letter dated March 24, 1942. This report set forth 
information furnished by a former fellow-employee of Hiss in the Agricultural 
Adj:ustment Administration to the effect that Hiss and his associates in the AAA, 
if not Communists, were fellow travelers. No other unfavorable information was 
developed and Hiss himself denied in a sworn statement that he had ever been a 
member of the Communist Party, the 11ashington Committee for Democratic Action, 
or of any other organization which advocated the overthrow of the Governm~nt. 

By letter dated March 26, 1942 G. Howland Shaw, Assistant Secretary 
of the Department of State, advised that Hiss was well and favorably known to 
a number of the higher officials of the Department and was a valued emplqyee. 
Mr. Shaw's letter stated that the FBI report, mentioned above, afforded "no basis 
for administrative action." (101-2668-5, 6; 65-56402-695) 

COOffiERS.': ALIEGATIONS ON MA.Y 13, 1942 

On May 13, 1942 Jay David Whittaker Chambers advised Special Agents 
of the FBI that Alger Hiss and his brother, Donald Hiss, were members of the 
Communist Party underground organization in Washington which was headed by 
Harold Ware. Chambers described Alger Hiss as a former employee of the 
Agrmcultural Adjustment Administration who had later served in the Government's 
investigation of the MUnitions Industry and had subsequently become an Assistant 
Solicitor General of the United States. Chambers further explained that the 
same Hiss had later become an assistant to the Assistant Secretary of State. 
(100-25824-22) 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED 

The Bureau's files do not disclose that ~ investigation was con-
ducted in 1942 following Chambers' allegations concerning Hiss. It may be noted 
that Chambers' disclosures were not reported to the state Department by the FBI 
inasmuch as upon the occasion he furnished this information to FBI Agents, Chambers 
had first obtained approval to do so from Adolf A. Berle, Jr., then Assistant 
Secretnry of state and had made it evident that .he had already submitted similar 
details to Mr. Berle. 
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CHAMBERS f ALLEGATIONS IN BERtE NOTES OBTAINED IN JUNE, 1943 

In June, 1943 the FBI obtained from the then Assistant Secretar,y of 
State, Adolf A. Barle, a cop,y of notes which he had made in 1939 in the course 
of an interview with Chambers. The portion of the Ber1e notes which pertained 
to Alger Hiss read as follows: 

UAlger Hiss 
Assistant ~o Sayre - CP - 1937 
Member ·of the Underground Com. - Active 
Baltimore Boys 
Wife - Priscilla Hiss - Socialist -
Early Days of New Deal" 

There ~s no record of any additional information having been furnished 
by Mr. Berle at the time he furnished a copy of his notes to a representative 
of the FBI. (10.0-25824-27) 

At this point it should be noted that, as mentioned above, Alger Hiss 
in March of 1945, was employed by the Department of State. On March 24, 1945 
an official of the FBI (Mr. E. A. Tamm, the Assistant to the Director) furnished/orally 
the substance of a smmnar,y memorandum, dated March 21, 1945, concerning Alger 
Hiss to Robert Lynch, Special Assistant to the Secretary of State. This summar,y 
memorandum reflected that Chambers, a former member of the Communist Party, had 
reported that Alger Hiss had been a member of the underground organization of 
the Communist Party. This memorandum also mentioned that Hiss had bsen associ-
ated with Nathan Witt and Lee Pressman, who were also reported to have been 
recruited into the Communist underground in Washington, D. C. (61-7559; 
100;"25836-41; 101-2668-9, 12) 

On March 27, 1945 a summar.y- memorandum dated March 26, 1945, containing 
the information set forth in the preceding paragraph, was furnished to Mr. 
Frederick B. Lyon, Chief of the Division of Foreign Activity Correlation of the 
Department-of State, by an official of the FBI (Mr. D. M. Ladd) pursuant to 
Mr. Lfon's request. (101-2668-10) 

CHAMBERS' ALLEGATIONS ON 1JAY 10, 1945 

When interviewed on May 10, 1945, Jay David Whittaker Chambers said 
that Hiss, who in the· meantime had become General Secretar,y of the United 
Nations Conference at San FranciSCO, had met on several occasions ~~th Harold 
Ware's group and that he had usually attendeded meetings of the group when they 
were held at Henry Collins' house. He said that when Hiss went with the Senate 
(N,ye) Munitions Investigation Committee, Hiss had been segregated from the 
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group and had no. more official contacts with them. Chambers said, however, 
that Hiss did meet socially with many of the group and was particularly close 
to John Abt's sister, Marian BachraCh. Chambers further stated that he had 
no reason to believe that Hiss had broken away from the Communist Party. As 
a reason for this belief, he explained that after he, Chambers, had broken with 
the Party, he had made a special trip to Hiss' home in the Georgetown Section 
of Washington for the purpose of persuading Hiss to leave the Party. Chambers 
explained that when he arrived there, Hiss' wife was the only one present and 
that while Chambers momentarily excused himself to go to the bathroom, he 
observed Hiss' wife going to the telephone Itobviously to get in touch with 
Party members." Chambers immediately returned to the room and awaited the 
arrival of Alger Hiss. When Hiss arrived they had dinner together at his home 
following which Chambers said he talked with him all night in an endeavor to 
persuade Hiss to leave the Party. Chambers stated that, with tears streaming 
down his faee, Hiss had refused to break with the Communists and had given as 
his reason for not breaking away, his loyalty to his friends and his principles. 
Chambers pointed out that in his opinion one of the strongest reasons for Hiss" 
maintaining contact with the Communist Party was the fanatical loyalty to the 
Communist Party on the part of his wife. In this connection Chambers explained 
that he had endeavored to persuade Hiss to leave the Communist Party because he 
personally had great regard for Hiss and considered him an intelligent and 
decent young man whose better judgment should have led him to leave the 
Communist party. 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED 

Although no action was immediately taken concerning Chambers' 
additional information concerning Hiss, Hiss, as a result of the disclosures 
of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley in November, 194.5, became a subject of the investi­
gation conducted in the Silvermaster case. (100-25824-22, 27, 36) 

ALLEGATIOnS OF ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY IN NOVEMBER - 1945 

On November 7, 1945 Elizabeth Terrill Bentley voluntarily appeared 
at the New York Office of the FBI and furnished,at length, information concern­
ing her own activities as well as the activities of other individuals in Soviet 
espionage which she stated had extended into agencies of t he United States 
Gover~~ent. She was thereafter intervi~ved on numerous occasions during the 
month of November, 1945 and on November 30, 1945 she signed a statement which 
set forth her allegations concerning the individuals named by her. It should 
be noted that Miss Bentley's allegations were the first indication received 
by the FBI that 9. Soviet espionage ring had existed in Washington. 
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Miss Bentley related that Harold Glasser had been working in Europe 

for the United states Treasury Department and that Victor ,Perlo had advised 
her that Glasser had asked him if he, Glasser, would he able to r.eturn to the 
Perlo Group. Bentley at a. later date, in t.alking wi.th Charles Kramer in New 
York City, brought up the matt.er of Glasser's return to activity in the Perlo 
Group and Kramer, at that time., stated that the per.son who had originally taken 
Glasser mvay from the Perlo Broup and had turned, him over directly to a Russian 
was a man, named Hiss, who was employed in ,the Department of state. Miss 
Bentley subsequently was, advised ,by her Russian contact named Jack that he had 
learned of the identity of Hiss. Miss Bentley indicated that the Hiss in 
question was an adviser to Dean .jl;~heson of the Department of state named 
Eugene Hiss. (Subsequent inquiry'pointed to the individual referred to as 
being Alger Hiss.) (65-56402-220) 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED 

Authority was requested of the Attorney General to install a techni­
cal surveillance on the residence of ' Alger Hiss, 3210 P Street, N. W., Washington, 
D. C., by memorandum dated November 28, 1945. The request was based on the 
allegation that Hiss was engaged in Soviet espionage. By memorandum dated 
November 29, 1945, the Attorney General asked if this individual was identical 
with the one employed in the State Department, and if so, what information the 
FBI had regarding him. In accordance to the Attorney General's inquiry, a' 
memorandum dated November 30, 1945 was furnished to him concerning Alger Hiss. 
This memorandum set forth the allegations of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley concern­
ing the individual named Hiss, who was employed in the State Department. This 
surveillance was authorized and installed. (65-56402-94) . 

It was ascertained that in March, 1946, Michael Greenberg, another 
individual mentioned by Miss Bentley as being connected with the espio~age ring 
which she had described, addressed a letter to Alger Hiss, setting forth his 
qualifications and stating, III expect to be in New York City next week and 
would appreciate aQY suggestions you might make. If it be possible to put me 
in touch with principal UNO people, I would appreciate it duly." (65-56402-1019) 

Alger Hiss was interviewed at his request by a Bureau official, :Mr. 
D. M, Ladd, on 11arch 25, 1946. At that time Hiss explained that he wished to 
clear up any questions that might have arisen concerning his loyalty to the 
Government since it had been brought to his attention by the then Secretary of 
state, James F. Byrnes, that his name had been mentioned in connection with 
subversive organizations. Hiss, on this occasion, denied that he or his wife 
were ever members of the v.rashington Committee for Democratic Action. He 
mentioned the possibility that his wife could have been a member of the League 
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of Women Shoppers because he thought that some of her friends had been members of 
that organization. Hiss further emphatically stated that at no time had he been 
a member of the Communist Party or had any association with it. He further 
declared that he knew of no friends of his who were members of", the Party. Asked, 
whether he had any association with any person or persons who might be members 

" of any subversive organizations which might have caused the belief to exist that 
he likewise was a member of such organizations, he replied that he knew of no 
association on his part with any persons which would lead to this conclusion. 
The r.esults of this interview were made available to both the Attorney General 
and the Secretary of State on March 25, 1946. (65-56402-ll28x) 

Chambers was further intervierred on March 28, 1946 at New York City 
with specific reference to Alger Hiss. On this occasion he said he was unable 
to elaborate on any of the information concerning Hiss' connection with the 
Communist Party which he had furnished at the time he was interviewed in 1942 
and again in 1945 by Bureau agents. He recalled that after 1937, being no longer 
actively associated with the Communist Party, he had lost all contact with Alger 
Hiss. He stated that as a matter of fact he had absolutely no information that 
would conclusively prove Hiss held a membership card in the Communist Party or 
that he was an actual dues-paying member of the Party, even while he was active 
prior to 1937. He declared that he knew in 1'937' that Hiss was favorably im­
pressed with the Communist movement and was of the belief that Hiss was then 
(1946) still of the same belief. He indicated that he did not have any docu-

I mentary proof on which to base this belief, having based it solely on comments 
made by various Washington and New York newspaper writers at the time. (100-25823-38) 

On December 30, 1946 it was determined through physical surveillance 
that Robert Talbott Miller, III,also mentioned by Miss Bentl~y as being involved 
in the SFY ring reported by her, spent thre~ ~ours at the office of Alger Hiss 
in the Department of state. (65-56402-2243) 

On April 15, 1947 Robert Talbott Miller, III was interviewed by Special 
Agents of the FBI at which time he denied being a member of the Connnunist Party 
but acknowledged acquaintanceship with various members of the espionage group 
described by Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, including'Alger Hiss. He insisted, bowever, 
that he had n9 knowledge of any Communist sympathies on the part of any of the 
individuals he admitted knowing. (65-56402-2:349) 

Alger Hiss was interviewed by Special Agents of the FBI on August 
2, 1947. He stated that he was acquainted with Charles Kramer, whom he had met 
While both were employed in the United States Department of Agriculture, but 
that he had not seen him for sometime. He denied knowing Nathan Gregory 
Silvermaster but acknowledged that he was acquainted with John Abt. He advised 
that he had met Victor Perlo in 1934 but did not recall him ve~Jwell. He said 
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that he had met Harold Glasser in an official capacity when Glasser was an 
official of the United S~ates Treasur"~Department, but denied that he had ever 
placed Glasser in touch with any representative of 'th~ Soviet Government. 
He denied that he had any information to the effect 'that any individual, either 
in or out of the Government, had ev~r attempted to furnish any Government 
information to unauthorized persons. The ind~viduals mentioned above were 
others who, according to Miss Bentley, were connected with Soviet espionage in 
the United states. On, that occasion Hiss also denied that he had any connection 
with the Communist Party and said ,that he was not acquainted with an individual 
named Vnrittaker Chambers. In a signed, statement which he furnished he also 
mentioned knowing Leon Pressman and Henry Collins, bO.th of "Imom had been men­
tioned by Chambers in connection with his allegationsconc.erning ,a Communist 
underground apparatus in Washington. C65-56402~2530.; 65-56402-118,; 100-25824-36) 

DISTRIBUTION OF FBI REPORTS REFLECTING RESULTS OF INVESTIGATIONS A.1ID SUMMARY 
MEMORANDA SUBS~UENT TO NOVEMBER 7, 1945 

Subsequent to the allegations which Elizabeth Terrill Bentley began 
to make to the FBI on November 7, 1945, information concerning Alger Hiss has 
been distributed to the 1Vhite House, the Attorney General and his former 
employer, the state Department, as follows: 

Information Furnished to White House and Attorney General 

White House 

On December 4, 1945, Brigadier General Harry H. Vaughan, Military 
Aide to the President, was furnished a summary (entitled' "Soviet Espionage 
in the United States") dated November 27, 1945. This summary contained the 
allegations of Elizabeth Bentley-concerning Soviet espionage in agencies of 
the U. S. Government. The name of Alger Hiss was mentioned therein. 

A summary of information (captioned "Soviet Espionage in the United 
states tt ) dated December 12, 1945, containing information concerning the 
allegations of Bentley, was furnished to Admiral William D. Leahy, Chief of 
staff to the Commander in Chief of Army and Navy, the White House, by letter 
dated February 20, 1946. Hiss was named in this summary by Bentley as a member 
of Soviet espionage parallel operating in agencies of the U. S. Government. 
This summary was discussed by the A. G. with the President on July 24, 1946. 
(61-3499-225) 
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By letter dated February 25, 1946, a summary (entitled, "Underground 

Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies of the U. S. Governmentlt ) 

dated February 21, 1946, wherein Hiss was mentioneq., was made aVailable to 
Brigadier General Harry H. Vaughan, Military Aide to the President. The 
information on HisS included in this summary covered his suspected connections 
with Soviet espionage as alleged by Bentley and the results of the investi­
gation conducted by this Bureau as of that date based on these allegations. " 
This was discussed by the A. G. with the President on July 24, 1946. (65-56402~573) 

On March 7, 1946, a memorandum (entitled, ItThe Comintern Apparatus") 
dated March 5, 1946, was furnished to Admiral William D. Leahy, Chief of Staff 
to the Commander in Chief of Army and Navy, the White House, which contained 
information regarding Miss Bentleyts allegations about Soviet espionage in the 
U. S. Government. Alger Hiss was mentioned in connection with this summary. 
This summary was discussed with the President by the A. G. on July 24, 1946. 
(100-1906Z5-2054) 

On July 24, 1946, the Attorney General discussed with the President 
a SUIlIlIlary (entitled, "Soviet" Espionage Activitylt) dated February 6, 1946, in 
which brief mention was made of Soviet espionage agents in the U. S. Govern­
ment as alleged by Miss Bentley. Alger Hiss was mentioned in this summary. 
The Attorney General was furnished this SUIlIlIlary on February 7, 1946. 
(61-3499-213, 295, 296) 

On J'uly 24, 1946, the Attorney General discussed with the President 
a summary (entitled, "Underground Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in 
Agencies of the United States Government~t) dated February 21, 1946. This 
summary had to do with persons alleged by Miss Bentley to be engaged in Sovi~t 
espionage who were at that time employed in the U. S. Government. Alger Hiss 
was mentioned in this group. This summary was furnished the Attorney General 
on February 23, "1946. (65-54~02-490; 61-3499-295, 296) 

A summary dated July 25, 1946, (entitled, "Soviet Activities in the " 
United Statesll ) was furnished to the Attorney General by memorandum dated July 
25, 1946, pursuant to a request made of the Attorney General by Clark M. 
Clifford, Special Counsel to the President. Under the heading "Government 
Underground,1t Bentley's allegationsv.ere summarized naming the pr:incipal subjects 
employed in the U. S. Government who were engaged in Soviet espionage. Alger 
Hiss was included in this group. This summary was for the President t s use in 
connection with the Paris conference on July 29, 1946. (100-345686-1) I 
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By letter dated December 16, 1946, a summary (entitled "Underground 

Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies of the U. S. Govfilrnmentll) 
dated October 21, 1946, containing Bentley's allegations regarding Hiss and the 
results of the investigation conducted by this Bureau as of that date based 
on these allegations, was made available to George Allen, Presidential Advisor. 
(65-56402-1817) 

Attorney General 

On December 4, 1945, a sunnnary (entitled, "Soviet Espionage in the 
United States") dated Novembe~ 27, 1945, was furnished to the attorney General. 
This summary contained Miss Bentley's allegations concerning Soviet espionage 
in the U. S. Government and mentioned the name of Alger Hiss. (100-7826-39) 

On February 7, 1946, the Attorney General was furnished with a 
summary (entitled, "Soviet Espionage Activity") dated February 6, 1946, which 
briefly mentioned Soviet espionage agents in the U. S. Government as alleged 
by Miss Bentley, including Alger Hiss. This summary was discussed with the 
President by the Attorney General on July 24, 1946. (61-3499-213, 295, 296) 

By memorandum dated February 23, 1946, the Attorney General was fur­
nished with a summary memorandum dated February 21, 1946, (entitled "Underground 
Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies of the U. S. Governmenttt ) 

concerning the persons named by Bentley who were engaged in Soviet espionage 
and who were at that time employed in the U. S. Government. Hiss was included 
in this summary. This summary was discussed by the Attorney General with the 
President on July 24, 1946. (65-56402-490; 61-3499-295, 296) 

By memorandum dated February 25, 1946, a summary (entitled ttUnder­
ground Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies of the U. S. Governmentll ) 

dated February 21, 1946, wherein Hiss was prominently mentioned, was made 
available to the Attorney General. Th~ information on Hiss included in this 
summary covered his suspected connections with Soviet espionage as alleged 
by Bentley and the results of the investigation conducted by this Bureau as of 
that date based on these allegations. This summary was discussed by the 
Attorney General with the President on July 24, 1946. (65-56402-573; 
61-3499-295, 296) 

On March 7, 1946, a memorandum (entitled, "The Comintern Apparatus1t ) 

dated March 5, 1946, was furnished to the Attorney General, which contained 
information regarding Miss Bentley's allegations about Soviet espionage in 
the U. S. Government. Alger Hiss was mentioned in connection with this sum­
mary. The Attorney General on July 24, 1946, discussed this summary with the 
President. (100-203581-5147; 61-3499-295, 296) 
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By memorandum dated March 13, 1946, captioned, "Reorganization of 

State Department," the Attorney General was furnished with a summary of in­
formation dated March 12, 1946, contained in the FBI files concerning Alger 
Hiss. This summary reflected the allegations concerning $oviet espionage 
made by Elizabeth T'errill Bentley. (62-39749-602') 

By memorandum dated March 25, 1946, the Attorney General was advised 
that Alger Hiss appeared at the FBI on March 25, 1946, at which time he was 
interviewed by an official of the FBI. He was asked to .furnish any information 
in his possession which in his opinion might have led to the report that he was 
a member of any subversive organizations. There was enclosed a copy of the 
linformation which Riss furnished to the FBI. (101-2668-20) 

A summary of information (entitled, tfSoviet Espionage in the United 
States") dated December 12, 1945, containing information concerning the alle­
gations of Bentley was furnished to the Attorney General on July 24,1946. 
Hiss·was named in this srurumary by Bentley as a member of a Soviet espionage 
parallel operating in agencies of the U. S. Government. This summary was 
discussed by the Attorney General with the President on July 24, 1946. 
(61-3499-295, 296) 

A summary dated July 25, 1946, (entitled, "Soviet Activities in the 
Uni ted States!t) was furnished to the Attorney General by memorandum dated 
July 25, 1946, ''pursuant to a request made of the Attorney General by Clark'M. 
Clifford, Special Counsel to the President. Under the heading "Government ,-, .. 
Underground, It Bentley's allegations v{ere summarized naming principal subjects 
employed in U. S. Government who were engaged in Soviet espionage. Alger 
Hiss was included in this group. This summary was for the President's use 
~n connection with the Paris conference on July 29, 1946. (100-345686-1) 

By memorandum dated November 27, 1946, a summ~ry dated October 21, 
1946, (entitled, tlUnderground Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies 
of the U. S. Governmentlt ) containing Bentley's allegations regarding Hiss and 
the results of the investigation conducted by this Bureau as of that date 
based on these allegations was made available to the Attorney General. A 
copy of this summary was also made available to A. Devitt Vanech, Special 
Assistant to the Attorney General, by memorandum dated December 6, 1946. 
(65-56402-1756; 1837) 

Information Furnished to Employing Agency 

State Depart~~ 

On December 4, 1945, the Secretary of state was furnished with a 
summary (entitled, nSoviet Espionage in the United statestt ) dated November 27, 
1945, which reflected the allegations of Elizabeth Bentley concerning Soviet 
espionage in the U. S. Government. This summary contained the name of Alger 
Hiss. A copy of this summary was made available to Spruille Braden of the state 
Department on December 7, 1945. (61-3499-198, 200; 62-76274-196) . 

Kisseloff-2736 
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On February 7, 1946, a sunnnary (entitled, ItSoviet Espionage Activitytt) 

dated February 6, 1946, was furnished to the Secretary of State via Mr. 
Frederick B. Lyon, Chief, Division of Foreign Activity Correlation, State De­
partment. This 5.JlIIlllllary briefly mentioned the allegations of Miss Bentley con­
cerning Soviet espionage agents in the U. S. Government, including Alger Hiss. 
(61-3499-214) , 

By letter dated February 21, 1946, a summary concerning Alger Hiss 
containing the allegations of Bentley was furnished to the Secretary of 
State. (65-56402-528) 

By letter dated February 25, 1946, a sunnnary dated February 21, 1946, 
(entitled, "Underground Soviet Espionage Organization (NKVD) in Agencies of 
the U. S. Government") wherein A,lger Hiss was mentioned, was made available to 
the Secretary of State. The information on Hiss included in this summary 
covered his suspected connections with Soviet espionage as alleged by Miss 
Bentley and the results of the investigation conducted by this Bureau as of 
that date based on these allegations. ~ copy of this summary was made avail­
able to Mr. Fred Lyon, Chief, Division of Foreign Activity Correlation, 
Department of State, by letter dated March 13, 1946. (65-56402-573, p16) 

On March 7, 1946, a summary (entitled, "The Comintern Apparatuslt ) dated 
March 5, 1946, was furnished to the Secretary of State James F. Byrnes. This 
summary contained information concerning Miss Bentley1 s allegations of Soviet 
espionage in the U. S. Government. Alger Hiss was mentioned in this summary. 
(100-190625-2055) , 

By letter dated March 15, 1946, a summary entitled, "Soviet Espionage in 
the United Statesll ) dated December 12, 1945, containing information regarding t'he 
allegations of Bentley was furnished to Mr. Fred Lyon, Chief, Division of Foreign 
Activity Correlation, State Department. Alger Hiss was named in this summary. 
(61-3499-238) 

By letter dated March 25, 1946, the Secretary of State was advised 
that Alger Hiss appeared at the FBI on March 25, 1946, at which time he was inter­
viewed by an official of the FBi. He was asked to furnish any information in his . 
possession, which in his opinion might have led to the report that he was a member 
of ~ subversive organizations. There was enclosed a copy of the information 
which Hiss furnished to the FBI. (65-56402-695) 

By letter dated' November 25, 1946, another summary (entitled, "Under­
ground Soviet Espionage Organ~zation (NKVD) in Agencies of the U. S. Government!t) 
dated October 21, 1946, containing the allegations of Bentley in which Alger Hiss 
was mentioned, was made available to the Secretary of state. A copy of this sum­
mary was furnished to Mr. Fred Lyon, Chief, Division of Foreign Activity Correla­
tion, State Department, by letter dated December 12, 1946. This summary also 
reflected the results of the investigation conducted by this Bureau as of October , 
21, 1946, based on these allegations. (65-56402-1836, 1859) , ~ ()) 6" f 
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CURRENT INVESTIGATION 

Jay David Whittaker Chambers furnished a signed statement dated December 
3, 1948, to Special Agents of the FBI at Baltimore, Maryland._ In this statement 
Chambers said that he had become a defendant in a civil action brought against him 
by Alger Hiss in Federal Court at Baltimore, Maryland. This referred to a libel 
suit presently pending in the U. S. District Court for the District of Maryland 
which arose out of Chambers' comments concerning .LUger Hiss on a radio program 
entitled, "Meet the Press. II In a pretrial deposition taken at the request of 
Counsel for Hiss on November 17, 1948, in connection with this suit Chambers said 
he produced in evidence 65 typewritten documents and 4 small pieces of sheet paper 
on which there appeared handwriting that according to Chambers' recollection was 
the handwriting of Alger Hiss. Chambers said that the documents referred to were 
copies of State Department documents which were turned over to him by ~lger Hiss 
during the latter part of 1937 and early part of 1938. He said that the documents 
had been in the possession of Nathan L. Levine, his wife's nephew, who is a 
resident of Brooklyn, New York, and a lawyer in New York City. Chambers said 
that he had asked Le.vine to hide these documents for him but in the event that any 
ham shou:l:-d befall Chambers, he to ld Levine to open them and make them public. 
Chambers further stated that Levine was unaware of the contents of the documents 
entrusted to him or of their original source. Chambers said that on November 14, 
1948, he secured the return of these documents' from Levine who in the meantime had 
hidden them in a dumb-waiter shaft in his mother's house in Brooklyn. Chambers 
explained that the envelopes containing the documents also contained three cans of 
undeveloped film, two strips of developed film and four yellow lined sheets of paper 
bearing the handwriting of Harry Dexter White. Chambers said he did not introduce 
the three cans of film in the deposition mentioned above because it was undeveloped, 
nor did he introduce the two strips of developed film because he wanted to keep all 
of the film together and possibly have the other film developed and made readable 
at a later date. He said he likewise did not introduce the sheets of paper bearing 
the handwriting of Harry Dexter White on the advice of counsel because it was thought 
to be irrelevant. 

The three cans of undeveloped film and the two strips of developed 
negative film were turned over by Chani>ers, he said, to the House Committee on Un­
American Activities on Thursday night, December 2, 1948, in response to a subpoena 
served by them at that time. Chambers then declared that he had no other documents 
whatever of the nature described above. 

The 69 original documents producedi by Chainbers at Baltirrore were turned 
over to the FBI by his attorney, Richard F. Cleveland, on November 29, 1948. (From 
a preliminary examinat~on they appear to be copies and condensations of communi­
cations between the State Department and its foreign posts in· ... Europe and the Far 
East. They deal generally witli the various political, economic and military de­
velopments in 1938 which culminated in the world crisis of 1939. The files of the 
State Department are being checked as to which were actually confidential or other­
wise restricted) • . ~ The HCUA on December 14, 1948, made available to the FBI for ex­
amination, the five, rolls ~f film which Chambers had given them. (These were found 
to contain photogr8phs of what appear to be 58 pages of actual State Department 
documents of a like nature an~ blurred photographs of 79 pages of Navy Department 
correspondence and designs dealing with radio, airplane and other technicaf~ quip-
ment) • tf1) r~! 
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;'_ccording to Jhemb3rs ti1e unde-veloped fi1:;l contained photoeru:f.hs of 
ori;;in.:ll documents that had come frOlll the 3ta.te Department c,n:1. the Bureau of 
Stande:.rds. He said the bulk of the doclliiLnt s from the ..::ltate Del-'art~ .ent had been 
turned over to h:J.-1 by "~lger Hiss. He said that the other S 'flere pos sibly turned 
over to hira by Henry Julian 'vic..dleigh. 

Chambers also dechred that the docU!.lents presented by him at the 
deposition mentioned abCJi.'e had been turned over to him by :.leer Hiss during the 
latter part of 1937 and the first part of 1')38 as indicded by the dates on the 
docWlents. These documents he said had been given to hirr. for delivery to a 
C.olonel Bytov vlilo had been previously introduced to .ager Hiss at l:hich time 
Hiss agreed to furnish the documents from the State Department to Chambers for 
transr:uttal to Bykov. Ch&lIlbers said thc..t Ll er Hiss \,;as well av;are thct Golonel 
Ey~,-ov Vias t e hea.d of the Soviet undergl'ound orgenization, He said that it 1'Jas 
possible that SOIlle of the 65 documents presented at his deposition had been 
photographed and that copies of the photographs had been turned O'rer to Colonel 
Bykov. Chambers stated he did not destroy the documents because he was preparing 
to quit the Comnunist Party in a bout :.pril, 1938. Chambers scdd that some of 
the documents supplied by Hiss were copied on a typewriter in .:l~er Hiss' own hOIlle 
by Hiss or his l'life and then turned over to Chambers. In other instances,. the 
original docUL1ents from the State Departraent vlere turned over to Chambers by Hiss 
and. ta.ken by hjm in IllOSt instances to photographers .to be copied" t.be original 
documents then being returned to l:lcer Hiss on the same night in orC..ter to be 
returned by him to the 3tate Department. One of these photographers ,Jas a 
Baltjmor~:m named Felb .. , and it was Chambers' usual p:'ocedure to obtain docUI:1ents 
from Alger Hiss and then meet Felix at some prearranged place either in Daltimore 
or ~lashington at 1'1hioh time he V'JOu1J give the documents to Felix for photographing. 
Felix IJotl.ld then return the documents to Chambers \'Jho would in turn give them 
back to Hiss. .it a later date Felix v.ould turn over the developed or unueveloped 
film v:hich had been exposed and Chambers I'Jould deliver it to Colonel Bykov. He said 
that Ll.3er Hiss \'Jas arJare of the fact that the documents were being photogr~ed for 
delivery to Colonel Bykov. Another photographer who was occasionally utilized in 
this manner Vias a man narred David Carpenter, also of Baltil!.ore. 

As for Colonel Bykov, Chambers said that General '.Jalter Krivitsky had 
said thc:.t he \"las \,lith the 4thSection of the Red Army Intelligence. Chambers stated 
that J. Peters (.Uexander Stevens) VJ ho had introduced him to Colonel Bykov at 
the end of 1936 or the first part of 1937 had. appeared to be considerably disturbed 
because Bykov \'Janted to 'nork his way into the !Ji1erican Comnnmist Party's underground 
apparatus in ',7ashington, D. C., as it v.ould mean apparently, the .. t reters vlould 
ultimately lose control of this apparatus. However, he said th~t Feters vias not 
able to do anything a.bont it end Bykov began pressing for ~forIllation about the 
personnel of the apparatus and requested that he meet some of them. 

- 13 -
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The first person that Bykov met in the apparatus was lager Hiss. In 

the spring of 1937, Chambers said he arranged a meeting betT]een Hiss Md Colonel 
Bykov on the mezzanine floor of a theater in Brooklyn, New Yori::. Chambers said 
similar meetings \'1ere arranged in Brooklyn between Bykov &nd other members of the 
apparatus such as Henry Collins, George Silverman, and Harry Dexter -IIhite. Bykov, 
accordmg to Chambers, YJanted to observe individuals he met in this mannen to 
discuss present and future work for him ,','itil them and possibly also to check up 
on Chambers. 

·'.hen Hiss met Bykov the latter raised the question of procuring documents 
from the State Department and J.lger Hiss agreed to do so. Following this meeting 
::.lger Hiss began to supply a constant flow of material from the State Department 
such as the documents presented by Chambers at his pretrial deposition on November 
17, 1948. Chambers said that he had never deSC1'ibed the existence of the documents 
he presented at the pretrial deposition with anyone else nor had he told any other 
Goverru1ent agency at the time about their existence. 

Chambers on this occasion declared th&t in testifying to various 
Government agencies over the pa.Bt ten years he had been influenced by two principles. 
The first YiaS to stop lithe Communist conspiracyll, the second 'was to try to preserve 

1 
the human elements involved and for this reaSon he had not previously .mentioned the 
procuring end passing of any documents. (report of SA Frank G. Johnston, 12-4-48. 

Baltimore) 
(I';athan 1. levine of 960 sterling Pl&ce, Brooklyn, NeVi York, with 18,\1 I' 

offices Cl.t 152 ~;est 42nd Street, New York, N. Y., acknov:ledged on December 15, 1948, \.:. 
to Special Agents of the FBI tha.t he is the nephew of Ester Shem.et.z. -.Chambers., the 
'wife of,lliittaker Chambers. ~i.t thf;.t time he subsequently coll&,uoro.ted the earlier 
explr:,n&tion of Ohambers of the fllc:nner in iJliich Chambers l1a"/I tut-ned over a sealed 
envelope to him in 1938 or 1939, hidden by levine ::;nd 8ventu~ily reclaimed by Chafllbers. 
levine in~isted, however, that tile envelope had c<.lways remained sealed while in his 
charge und th",t his only knowledge of the contents thereof came from watching Chambers 
openine the envelope :i.rThil.ediately after he had given it back to Chambers.) 

(renort of SA Joseph ll. Kelly, 12-23-48, N. Y.) 
Chamters furnished C'.nother sir;ned statement to the Special Lgents of the 

FBI inNei'J York City on December 8, lS'4t:. Cn this occasion Chambers said th:....t in 
connection T:ith providing money or gifts to the various people \'lho turned over 
infor.Jll£:.ticn to him he Tlished to state th&t no one as far !:is he knOV1S has been given 
any money for the services they rendered. HOV19yer, he did recall thct probcl.bly 
at the end of 1936, Colonel Bykov in one of his conversations i'lith Chambers suggested 
that it £.ught be a good idee;, to cive ':~ger Hiss, Har~ Dexter \;hite and ;;.. George 
Silverm&n & Gift of some kind. ..fter some discussion, B:jlmv thOUGht it misht be 
advisable to present each of them with <ill expensive rug. Cham.bers scid that he did 
not favor the idea but Bykov became somewhat insistent and as a result Chambers 
arraq~ed for the purchase of three oriental rugs following inquiry made of an :.rmenion 
rug dealer in 1:ew York City. He scid thE_t ByLov furnished him "i':ith ti.e money to buy 
these rugs 1,';hich cost e.pproximatel:? <:.~J:0. each and th:.l.t as he recalled it the three 
ru.,?~ Yiere sent by the ;;'rmenifln rug dealer vif~ :;..l1lerican Hailwey Express to the home 
of ;. .• 8eorge Silvennan in ;.iashington, IJ. C. 

- 14 - Kisseloff-2740 



r • • 
Prior to the delivery of the rugs to Washington, Chambers said that he 

had informed Hiss, TfrUte, and Silverman that they were going to be presented with 
gifts as a token of gratitude for their activities for the American Communists. 
He said that Yfuite and Silverman appeared pleased vuth the fact that they were going 
to receive such a gift. Hiss, however, was more polite than pleased when he received 
his. It was Chambers I recollection that the rugs were delivered to Silvermanls home 
because of the latter IS close association vlith rJhite and that Silverman delivered 
1Vhite ls rug. The rug intended for Alger Hiss, as Chambers remembers, was brought 
by Silverman in his car one evening to a predesignated point, a restaurant on 
Route 1 about three or four miles east of College lark, 11aryJ.2.nd. Chambers said h~ . ' 
accompanied Hiss in the latterls car to that point and upon arriving there he got .~/'I 
out of Hiss' car, took the rug from Silverman's automobile and carried it to Hiss' 
car. (Report of SA Joseph M. Kelly dated 12-23-48 at New York) 

(It may be noted that Henry Julian Wadleigh has also admitted receiving 
an oriental rug fran David Garpenter for similar reasons in this connection.) 

On December 15, 1948, Chambers ~as reinter-viewed at the request of the 
Special Assistant to the Attorney General Thomas J. Donega.n for the purpose of 
ascertaining his specific knowledge, if any, of the typewriter in the Hiss household 
together with the related facts concerning the transmission of documents by Hiss to 
Chambers. Chambers declared that he had never seen Priscilla Hiss operate a type­
writer, that rqS lIunderstandingll that she was making typewritten copies of State 
Department documents for transmission to Chambers came from Hiss and his wife and 
that he recalls no direct statement by either concerning such cop,ying. Chambers 
said he is Itqui te sure"that he never had occasion to borrow a type'llvriter from either 
Alger or Priscilla Hiss andi~ ia his present recollection that he himself did not 
OYffi a typewriter during the period he ",as associated with Hiss and his wife. He 
did point out, however, that there was in his possession for part of that time a 
typewriter which had been given to him probably by J. Peters for use in connection 
vlith his work in the apparatus. Chambers said that he is positive that this machine 
was a portable typewriter and that it may have been a Remington. He mentioned that 
it may have been Colonel Bykov who furnished him vdth this machine but believed it 
came from J. Peters and that he ultimately disposed of it by abandoning it in a 
public elevator or public conveyance at a time and place he did not remember. 
Chambers believed that he got rid of the machine after leaVing the Communist larty 
in April, 1938 but said that this is only a conclusion and not a definite 
recollection. 

Chambers declared that he could best approximate the dates of various 
meetings with Alger Hiss by're.cal1:ing:, that his last conversation vdth Hiss prior 
to the HCUA hearings in 1948 occurred in .. December, 1938, at which time he saw Hiss 
at the latterfs residence on Volta Place in ii2shington and pleaded 'with Hiss to 
break vlith the larty as he himself had done eight months before. Chambers said that 
he fixed the date of this final meeting by remembering that Hiss asked him what 
kind of a Christmas his family ms going to have and that, Hiss gave him a SInall 
wooden rolling pin as a Christmas gift for Chambers' daughter. It is Chamber~ best 
recollection that Hiss moved into his Volta Place residence early in t~~ ,~:,?-ng of 

Jt.) /\ .r:;{t'l ~" 'J.O~ {,. 
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1938 and although he has no definite recollection of having met Hiss there prior 
to the final meeting he feels he must have gone to see Hiss at the Volta Place 
address, basing this on his wife's recollection. He said meetings with Hiss in 1937 
were frequent, ~ and usually took place at the 30th Street house which Hiss occupied 
at that time. In explaining the exact method employed by Hiss and himself with 
respect to the documentary material being handled, Chambers stated that he would 
see Hiss usually at the end of the week and receive fram him whatever material Hiss 
had obtained during the week. He said it 1~S the practice of Hiss to extract each 
day certain material from the state Department, take it to his home where it would 
be copied on the typewriter, and return the original document to the Department 
the next day. Chambers would then take the typewritten copies of such material to 
Carpenter who would photograph this material. Chambers would turn over the 
microfiJm thus produced to Colonel Bykov and would destroy the typewritten material. 

Ylith respect to the ft>U.r small sheets containing the handwriting of Alger 
Hiss which a.re referred to above, Chambers explained that at the time he would 
make his weekly visit to Hiss' home some material might be in the form of' handwritten 
notes which had not yet been copied on the typewriter. Rather than wait for this 
material to be typed, Chambers TIould take these penciled notes along with the 
type1~itten material. However, Chambers stated that to the best of his present 
recollection all of the written information he gave to Colonel Bykov 'was on film 
and never was it the original documents or typed copies. 

With respect to his reason for having in his possession in NOvember, 1948, 
65 typewritten sheets furnished him by Alger Hiss, Chambers explained that they 
were the last documents given him by HisS and that shortly prior to the time he 
began receiving this particular group of documents he had already made up his mind 
to break away frpm the Communist Farty and had decided to retain them for further 
use in the event it became necessary to have documentary proof that, in fact, not 
only Alger Hiss but the Communist Farty was involved in espionage against the United 
states. Chambers made the observation that in all probability the 65 sheets of 
typewritten material referred to had been photographed in the usual manner and that 
the film developed had been delivered by him to Bykov. 

Tii th respect to the rolls of microfilm that were seized by the HCUA on 
December 2, 1948, at the Chambers' farm, '.(where they llad been hidden in a pumpkin), 
Chambers explained that in all probability this 'Was photographed material, the 
microfilm for which he had received at about the time he had definitely decided to 
leave the Communist Farty and for that reason had not turned it over to Bykov. 
(New York report of SA Joseph 1.f. Kelly of December2.3, 1948) 

Chambers Vias interviewed on December 31, 1948, by NJr. Ray Tfuearty of the 
Department of Justice and a Special Agent of the FBI in Mr. Yfu.earty's O~fice. 01 
this occasion Chambers furnished additional details concerning his espionage 
operations and again referred to Boris Bykov to whom he said he had been introduced 
by J. Feters. He repeated his statement that Bykov had met on a single occasion 
with Alger Hiss as well as with other individuals. Chambers again mentioned the 
underground group organized by Harold YIare among Government employees in i1a~hi~~to~~c. 
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in the early 1930 t s mentioning that the primary objective at first was to place 
Communists in important positions where they had opportUnity for advancement in 
order to formulate or influence policies along lines favoring Conununist interests. 
He again mentioned that this group included among others, Alger and Donald Hiss, 
Henry Collins, John Abt, Charles Kramer, Victor Perlo, Nathan Witt, and Lee 
Pressman. 

Concerning early operations, Chanbers recalled that in about 1935 Alger 
Hiss had furnished him with a set of state Department doc~ts which Hiss had 
secured through his employment with the Nye (Munitio.ns Investigation) Committee~ 
Chambers said that he photographed these documents himself with a Leica camera 
supplied by J. Peters. He mentioned that Hiss had been instrumental in taking 
documents from the state Department furnished to the Committee in the usual course 
of business and observed that a man named Greene, a former professor of History at 
Princeton University who was then in the state Department, had unwittingly 
supplied the se documents but subsequently bec8lIle somewhat suspicious and as a 
result, the practice was discontinued. 

Concerning Harr~Dexter Vfuite, Chambers recalled that J. Peters had 
introduced him to ~orge Silverman at an early date and that Silverman in turn had 
introduced him to TIhite in about 1936. He recalled vividly he said that Harry 
White was a financial expert who had evolved a fiscal plan for Soviet Russia in 
which he was greatly interested. Chambers advised that in the summer of 1937 as 
he recalls, Alger and Priscilla Hiss took Chambers to ~tefs summer home in 
New HBnlpshire to discuss this monetary plan with him. He remembered that they 
stopped the first' night in Thomaston, Connecticut, drov.e to VlIhite's home the 
folla'ling day and returned by way of Peterborough, New Hampshire, where they 
attended the performance of a sunme.!t' stock company. Chambers also remembered 
that White's brother from Boston, Massachusetts, was at l'fuite's summer place at 
the time. 

Chambers again mentioned that .Alger Hiss had conceived the idea that 
Noel Field would De a good source of information and had made a serious effort to 
recruit Field only to return to Chambers ' with the report that Field indicated he was 
already in a "parallel". Chanbers also said he had a vague recollection that Hiss 
had related having made an effort to recruit Laurence Duggan also and had returned 
giving the impression that Duggan was already operating. Chambers said he recalls 
that Noel Field was the best friend of Laurence Duggan and he cahnot but believe 
that Duggan was aware of the activity around him. 

Chambers was questioned briefly about Harold Glasser, mentioned above 
in the aliegations of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley. Chambers said that he wa.s not 
aware that Glass.er also furnished Alger Hiss with any infonnation but understood 
that Glasser was a member of an unierground cell. iAgainst this statement is that 
of Miss Bentley to the' effect that Charles Kramer once informed her that Glasser 
had been stolen from the Perlo Group by Hiss. 

As a side light on Hiss, Chambers recalled that 
very close friend of Marian Bachrach and had continued to 
being forbidden to do so by the apparatus. 
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Following the above interview Chambers on his way out of the Justice 

Building advised Special Agent Maurice A. Taylor that he ToeS suspicious of 
William P. Marbury, the Baltimore Attorney who is representing Alger Hiss. Chambers 
stated that he thought Marbuxy may have ideological interest in the defense of 
Hiss which goes further than his ordinary interest as flisst counsel. He stated 
that Marbury had plenty of opportunity to wi thdraVl from the case since the 
documents were prodUced but had appeared more interested than ever. He recalled 
that Marbury had questioned him at great length regarding Helen Ware and the 
meetings of the underground group in hel:'" violin studio at Washington, D. p. 
Chambers said he concluded that in view of the complete knowledge of Helen Y~re 
evidenced by Marbury he must have been aware of the fact that she was the daughter 
of Ella Reeve Bloor. C;[ashington report of SA 1liaurice A. Taylor" January 4, 1949) 

ALGER HISS INTERVIEWED DECEMBER 4, 1948 

Alger Hiss furnished a signed statement to Special Agents of the FBI 
at Baltimore, Mar,rland on December 4, 1948. In this statement he referred to the 
65 pages of type~itten material and four small sheets of paper bearing handwritten 
material which Chambers had introduced at a pretrial examination on November 17, 
1948 in the office of Hissf attorney, l'filliam L. Marbury in Baltimore in con­
nection vdth the Hiss libel suit against Chambers. Hiss stated that there had 
been e~~bited to him by the interviewing Agents photostatic copies of the 
documents referred to and that he was satisfied that they were copies of the 
documents actually produced b.1 Chambers. 

Hiss said he had read portions of the court reporte~s transcription of 
the deposition of Chambers and said that according to a part of it, Chambers on 
November 5, 1948, had been asked whether he had ever obtained any documents from 
Hiss for trans~ttal to the Communist Party and Chambers had replied that he had 
not. 

Hiss said that from a cursory examination of the type~itten material 
mentioned above he would-say that they appeared to be authentic copies of U. S. 
state Department documents,or summaries of such documents,dated approximately from 
January to March, 1938. He admitted that documents similar to those in question 
normally passed over his desk during his employment as Assistant to the Assistant 
Secretary of State, the Honorable Francis B. Sayre. He said he had no independent 
recollection of having seen any of the questioned documents or document summaries 
while he was employed by the State Department. He said that by and large the 
documents do not appear to be documents of a very highly confidenti/3.l nature and 
would not have been treated in the State Department with any special precautions 
at that time according to the security regulations then in effect. Hiss said 
that three of the four handwritten pages appeared to be in his own handwriting. 
The fourth page, consisting of five handwritten lines, Hiss said mayor may not 
be in his handwriting, but does not look to him as if it were. 
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Hiss stated he learned from his attorney and from reading the above­
mentioned deposition that Chambers claimed the questioned documents and others 
like them had been obtained b.1 Hiss from the State Department and that 
typewritten copies of the larger documents had been made on a typewriter in 
Hisst home either by Hiss or his wife, Priscilla. He said he was also aware 
of Chambers' claim that Hiss would subsequently return such documents to the 
files of the State Department. He said he was also aware that Chambers alleged 
that on some occasions HisS had turned over the actual State Department documents 
to him, that photographic copies would be made in a manner unkn~wn to Hiss and 
that these documents would then be returned to Hiss for retUrIl to the'State 
Departw~nt files. 

Hiss denied that any of the above claims of Chambers are true. He 
also denied that he ever gave the originals of the handwritten documents to 
Chambers at any time for any purpose whatsoever. Hiss further denied that any 
of the claims of Chambers concerning a meeting between Colonel Erjkov and Hiss are 
true., He said he had never met, and had never heard of ~y Russian named Peter 
or Colonel Bykov until he was told of the testimony given by Ohambers. 

Hiss did admit that he had a typewriter in his home in Washington 
during the period from 1936 to some time after 1938, which was an old-fashioned 
machine and was possibly an Underwood. He said that-~s. Hiss, although not 
a typist, had used thiS.. machine somewhat as an amateur typist, but that he 
never recalled having used it. He claimed that Mrs. Hiss disposed of this 
typewriter to either a secondhand typewriter concern or a secondhand dealer in 
Washington, D. O. some time subsequent to 1938, the exact date and place being 
unknovr.n to him. He denied having any knowledge of the present whereabouts of 
the typewriter, but explained that before it had come into the possession of his 
immediate family, it had been the property of Thomas Fansler, the father of 
Mrs. Hiss, who was an insurance agent in Philadelphia until his death in the 
early 1940's. 

On this occaSion, Hiss declared that until he met Chambers face to 
face at a sub-committee hearing of the House Committee on Un-American Activities 
on August 17, 1948, in the Hotel Commodore in New York City, he did not know 
whether he had ever previously met Chambers although he thought that newspaper 
pictures of him looked somewhat familiar. He acknowledged that when he first 
appeared before the HCuA on August 5, 1948, he had stated th~t to the best of 
his knowledge he had never met Chambers, explaining that at that time it had 
not occurred to him that Chambers might be IlGeorge Crosley." On August 16, 
1948, he told a Sub-Committee of the HCUA in vVashington that Chambers might be 
a person previously known to him as "George Crosley." Upon confrontation on 
August 17, he realized that Chambers and "George Crosley" were one and the 
same person. He related that he first met Chambers when he, HiSS, 'was employed 
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as Legal Assistant to the Senate Munitions Investigation Committee about 
December, 1934 or Januar.r, 1935. At that time he said Chambers came to His 
office in the Senate Office building in 1lashington and stated that he was a 
free lance magazine writer who desired information for a series of articles 
on the munitions investigation. Chambers gave him the impression that he was 
making periodic trips to Washington from New York City where Hiss assumed he 
lived. 

Between the turn of the year 1934-35 and the Spring or Summer of 1936 
Chambers contacted him perhaps six or eight times, always for the purpose of 
obtaining information for his magazine articles or of discussing the problems 
of mUIti,.tions investigation. Hiss denied that he ever saw or heard from "Crosley" 
after the Spring or Summer of 1936 until he was confronted with him at the 
Sub-Committee hearing mentioned "above. 

Hiss said that during the period ~en Chambers periodically got in 
touch with him, he occasionally borrowed small sums of money from HiSS, totaling 
$20 to $30, obtained $4 or $5 at a time. Chambers appeared to be hard-pressed 
financially and furthermore, during this period sublet Hiss' apartment at 
2831 - 28th Street, N.Vf., Washington, D. C. for himself, his wife and child, 
at $6b a month. HisS acknowledged that Chambers and his family spent two or 
three days on the third floor of his home at 2905 P Street, N.W., Washington, 
D. C. prior to taldng over the apartment which he had just sublet and from 
which Hiss bad just moved. It was Hiss' recollection that Chambers at the time 
explained that some of his furniture or other possessions had not arrived 
on time and that he and his family could not, therefore, move into the 28th 
Street apartment immediately. He said that as far as he knew, Chambers and 
his family lived in the apartment on 28th Street until the expiration of their 
lease on July 1, 1935. During the sub-tenancy of the apartment by Chambers, 
His~ continued to pay the rent, he said, and Chambers has never~imbursed him 
for it nor has he repaid the small loans mentioned above. He declared that on 
one occasion Chambers did give him a rug which Chambers said he had received 
from a patron of his. Furthermore, while the Chambers family stayed at his 

'house on P street, Mrs. Chambers painted a portrait of Timothy Hobson, the 
son of Mrs. Hiss by a former marriage, who was then eight years o"ld. 

HisS claimed to have no clear recollection of the date of his last 
contact with Chambers but said it probably occured in the Spring or Summer of 
1936 while Hiss was employed as an attorney by the Department of Justice in 
Washington, D. C. However, he said that he does recall the meeting quite well 
and that on this occasion he told Chambers that he did not think the latter 
would ever repay the loans he had made to him and that he, HiSS, thought any 
further contacts should be discontinued. Hiss said he wished to state that 
Chambers never paid him apy funds for apy purpose. He said that during the 
period mentioned above, most of the contacts were made by Chambers either at 
Hiss' office or for lunch, with the possible exceptions that Chambers mai( '" d 
have co~tacted him ort several occasions at HiS,S' residences. ,_ :~;(J.£ (~ 
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In connection with the sublease of the apartment, Hiss said he 
occasionally lent Chambers his 1929 Ford roa4ster. Some time after the summer 
of 1935, when he acquired a 1935 Plymouth Sedan, Hiss said he told Chambers 
that he could have the Ford Roadster, a car which he understood had a trade-in 
value of $25. If Chambers used the Ford in the Fall of 1935 or the winter of 
1935-36, it must have been only occasionally because, continued Hiss, he recalled 
it sitting on the streets of Georgeto,V;Q during a number of months of that 
winter. He claimed that Chambers t09k permanent possession of the car under such 
circumstances some time before Mayor June, 1936. At that time or before he 
had turned over the Certificate of Title, he said, to Chambers but has no 
recollection of the occasion. The Certificate of Title for the Ford, he admitted, 
bears what appears to be his Signature, wi. tnessed under date of July 23., 1936 
by Marvin Smith, a notary public, who was also employed in the same office 
as he was in the Department of Justice. Biss said he could only assume that 
the Certificate was brought to him in his office in the Department of Justice 
by some one who said that lte had disposed of the car without completing the 
legal technicalities required and that he signed it under those circumstances, 
asking Smith to witness his signature. 

Hiss said he had endeavored personally and through counsel and private 
investigators to locate other persons who knew Chambers as "George Cros1eyll 
during the period from the turn of the year 1934 -35 to the Spring or Summer 
of 1936 but without success. He said he had discovered one person 'Vho claimed 
to know that Chambers at one time had submitted a manuscript to him for 
publication under the name of "George Crosley" but that that was during a 
much earlier period, approximately in 1926. 

Hiss denied that he is or has ever been a member of the Communist 
Party or that he has ever attended any Communist Party meetings. Likewise, 
he denied that he has ever been a member of a Communist Party, espionage 
apparatus or underground group in Washington or any where else at any time. 
He said he never saw Chambers at any time in the State Department and knows of 
no opportunity which Chambers may have had, either in Hiss' State Department 
office or residence or any other place, to obtain a~ documents pertaining to 
State Department business during the period 1937-38 or at any other time. 

He said he does not know whether Chambers personally obtained these 
docume~ts from the State Department or whether he had some confederate who 
cooperated with him in obtaining these documents. He asserted that Chambers' 
entire story with respect to the matters outlined above Which relate to Hiss 
is a complete fabrication, except as he had otherwise indicated. He said 
he does not know what motive Chambers could have for making such accusations 
against him but thinks that a thorough examination of Chambers' life and 
personal background might throw some light on the problem. (Source: Baltimore 
report of SA Frank G. Johnstone of 12/4/48) ~ " ;' ,/r~~ 
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In addition to the above remarks which were contained in his 
signed statement, Hiss further stated that he believes that Chambers is 
a psychopathic personality and that all of his allegations relating to Hiss 
are fabrications. Both Fiss and his attorney, William L. Marb~J, based 
their joint belief in this respect on the fact that in 1929 Chambers translated 
from the German a novel by Franz Werfel entitled "Class Reunion." The story 
recounted in "Class Reunion" has a striking counterpart 'in the present 
Hiss-Chambers controversy and it is evident that Chambers has used some of 
the exact phraseology in this novel in his, testimony before the ~CUA, as well as 
"in his pretriai deposition at Baltimore, according to them. 

Hiss and Marbur,r also advanced as a possible reason for Chambers' 
alleged fabrications involving Hiss that the stor,r was of assistance to 
Chambers in obtaining his first position with Time Magazine. Hiss stated 
that Chambers first told the stor,y involving him in about 1939 to Isaac Don 
Levine, Editor of "Plain Talk," an anti-Communist publication of New York City, 
but that Levine refused to publish it. Even at that time he pointed out 
most of the individuals named by Chambers were no longer in the employ of the 
Government, except HisS who was advancing as a rather prominent official. Without 
the name of Hiss in the Itexpose" such a story would not be sufficiently 
sensational to attract the attention of Time M~gazine, a prospective employer 
of Chambers at the time. 

Hiss' stor,y suggested the possibility that Chambers could have stolen 
the State Department documents in question himself, instead of having obtained 
them from Hiss. In support of this theory, Hiss said that his private 
investigation of Chambers' background had revealed that Chambers was possibly 
employed in Washington, D. C. in 1938 on a Railroad Retirement Project sponsored 
by the WPA and that this project had offices in an old theater building maintained 
as a storehouse for old Government records,located in the viCinity of the main 
State Department building. It was the thought of Hiss and Marbur,r that 
Chambers may have gained access to the State Department through familiarity 
with other buildings in the general locality where he was employed. 

Hiss and Marbur,r both stated that they were particularly impressed 
by the fact that Chambers did not produce the documents involved in this case 
for patriotic reasons, but only "to save his neck in a libel suit. II Hiss and 
Marbur,y assured the interviewing Agentsof their desire to cooperate with the 
Government in ever,y way in an effort to ascertain the true facts of this case. 
(Source: Baltimore report of SA Frame G. Johnstone, dated 12/14/48) 
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PRISCILLA" HISS INTERVIEWED DECEMBER 6 anq. 7, 1948 

Alger Hiss' Vlife, Priscilla, was interviewed in the presence of her 
attorney, Edward C. Mclean, by tipecia1 Agents of the FBI at New York City on 
December 6, 1948 and furnished a signed statement dated December 7, 1948, 
covering the substance of her remarks on the previous day. In "this statement 
Mrs. Hiss said that some time in 1935 she met a man named "George Crosley" 
whom she now believes to have been Whittaker ·Chambers. She also mentioned that 
Chambers and his wife lived in a spare room in the Hiss residence at 2905 P 
Street, N.W. in Washington, D. C. while the Chambers family was waiting to 
move into the premises at 2831 - 28th street, N.W. which had been sublet ~o 
Chambers by her husband. She said that as far as she lmows, no lease was drawn 
for the subletting ~f these premises. She also admitted meeting Chambers on 
several occasions when he called at the Hiss home to visit her husband. She 
also recalled that Hiss gave a 1929 Ford automobile which he had owned to 
Chambers. She said that as fa~ as she can remember, she has not seen 
Chambers since some time in 19:36. 

Mrs. Hiss denied that her husband ever turned over any Government 
documents to Chambers in her presence or so far as she knows, at any other 
time, for the purpose of having them photographed. She said that her husband 
while employed b.Y the Government occasionally brought work home from his office 
but that she never personally examined any of this material and has no lmow1edge 
of its contents. 

Concerning a typewriter which she possessed at one time, Mrs. Hiss said 
that some time in 1932 or 1933, as far as she can recall, her father, Thomas L. 
Fansler, who was in the ihsurance business in Philadelphia, had given her a 
typewriter which had belonged to him. She said she does not recall whether 
she had this typewriter while residing in New York City, nor does she recall 
the make of this machine or how she disposed of it. She said she was not a 
proficient typist, but did type several things on it, including part of a 
manuscript for a book which was later published by the carnegie Corporation. 
She said she is of the belief that she prepared the rest of this manuscript 
in long hand. (~xtensive investigation has failed to locate this manuscript.) .. 

Mrs. Hiss stated that she has never heard her husband, Alger Hiss, or 
Chambers discuss any material which had been obtained from the Government or 
documents which Mr. Hiss may have had in his possession in his official 
capaci ty. She said that she has never been acquainted with an individual known 
as Colonel B,ykovwhom she understands Chambers claims to have introduced to 
her husband. She denied that she has ever copied or typed any U. S. Government 
documents for the purpose of giving them to Chambers. (Source: New York report 
of SA Joseph M. Kelly, dated 12/23/48) ;l, ·;'ll:--'--F.f'· , /7\ (- /-
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INTERVIEWS irrTH 0 THEd INnI VIDU ALS 

VJhen Henry Julian Wadleigh was interviewed by Special Agents of 
the FBI on December 6, 1948 at Washington, D. C., he furnished a signed statement 
in which he gave the details of his activities as a member of the Communist 
espionage underground in Washington, D. C. in the 1930's while employed in 
the State Department. 

Wadleigh said that during his employment in the Trade Agreement 
DiviSion of the State Department, one of his colleagues was Alger Hiss who was 
then Assistant to Francis B. Sayre, Assistant to the Secretar,r of State, and 
was sufficiently acquainted with Hiss to know him by his first name. His . 
duties brought him into fairly frequent contact with Hiss and he had occasion 
to discuss matters of official business with him. His personal contacts outside 
the office, he Said, were confined to one luncheon date. 

Wadleigh said that he never went to Hiss' home, nor did Hiss ever come 
to his, Wadleigh furnished no information Which indicated that Hiss had been 
involved in Communist espionage. (Source: Washington report of SA Lambert G. 
Zander dated 12/7/48) 

Wadleigh was again interviewed by Special Agents of the FBI at New 
York City on December 14, 1948, at which time he furnished another signed 
statement. In this statement he declared that when the Federal Grand Jur,y at 
New York had questioned him on December 11, 1948, one of the jurors asked him 
if he possessed a typewriter and if he had ever loaned it to Mrs. Hiss. Wadleigh 
said that he also affirmed the statement made on that occasion that he had 
never loaned a typewriter to Mrs. Eiss and added that he never lent one to 
Mr. Hiss. (Source: New York report of SA Joseph M. Kelly dated 12/23/48) 

Mrs. Hede Massing, also known as Hede Gumpertz, was interviewed by 
Special Agents of the FBI on December 7, 1948. At that time Mrs. Massing stated 
that for approximately one year, or at least for a period of time which 
included a winter and a summer, she had been endeavoring to persuade Noel 
Field, a State Department employee, to enter lnto the intelligence work she 
was performing on behalf of the ~oviets or the Comintern. She stated that she 
was not certa;i.n that she was working for the Soviets nor did she know 'vThether 
or not Noel Field understood that he was being recruited for the Soviets. 
However, she said, she is certain that he knew that he was to work in behalf 
of the Communist International cause. Mrs. Massing stated that she had proposed 
to Noel Field that he obtain inforrr~tion from the State Department and turn it 
over to her; she would then see to it that it was turned over to her 
superior, "Boris, II who wouJ.d send it either to Russia or to a representative 
of the Comintern. Mrs. Massing explained that she frequently went to WaShingt~nr" ' _ 
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and stayed with Field and" his wife at their apartment while she was IIdevelopinglt 
him. 

After about a year, and possibly in the winter of 1935-36, 
Noel Field told Mrs. Massing that someone else was also attempting to recruit 
him to do the same work and he did not know just what to do. Mrs. 
Massing told Field that she would like to meet this individual so that they 
could come to an understanding, whereupon Field said he would arrange a 
meeting. 

About a week later, according to Mrs. Massing, Field gave a dinner 
party at his apartment in Washington. She said that Herta Field, Noel's wife, 
was present, together with Noel, herself and Alger Hiss. She cannot recall 
whether or not anYone else was present, indicating that there may have been 
a few others there. However, w~s. Alger Hiss was not present. Noel Field 
then told Mrs. Massing that Alger Hiss was the person who was tr,ying to recruit 
him. He told her this either before, or on the night of the dinner party. 
Mrs. Massing said that she was impressed btJ Hiss' good looks, charm, 
and intelligence, and that they got along very well. Immediately after the 
dinner and at the first moment when Mri. Massing and Hiss could get together 
they had a conversation, which,to the best of Mrs. Massing's recollection, 
ran as follows: ' 

"Alger Hiss: Well, you are the famous girl who is meddling in my affairs. 

Hede Massing: And you are the man -who is meddling in my affairs. 

Alger Hiss:' What is your apparatus? 

Hede Massing: I wouldn't ask that question of you. You shouldn't ask it 
of meJ 

(They both laughed at this) 

Alger Hiss: Well, weIll fight it out to see who gets Noel. 

Hede Massing: I'll beat you in this game because I'm a woman~ 

After this either Hede or Alger said, I~t difference does it make who 
gets Noel, we're both working for the same boss." 
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Mrs. Massing can not rec~ll wh~ther she made this latter' 
statement or whether Alger Hiss made it. She- said that to her 
the statement meant that they were both working for the same cause, 
namely the Cormnunist International Movement. Mrs. Massing stated 
that there Vlas no question in her mind that Hiss was working for some 
branch of Soviet intelligence or for the Oomintern, and was tr,ying to 
recruit Field to work for him and for a branch which was in competition 
wi th her group headed by "Boris'." 

Mrs. MaSSing stated that she got along ver.r well with Alger Hiss 
throughout the evening and that they seemed to agree on everything. After 
the meeting Mrs. Massing returned to New york where she reported the results 
of her meeting with Hiss to her superior "Boris. II "Boristt was delighted 
and'slapped Mrs. Massing on the back, exclaiming, "Good girl!" He instructed 
her not to see Hiss in the future. Mrs. Massing stated that she never saw 
Alger Hiss either before or after this one dinner party at Noel FieldJs apartment. 
She stated that she has seen many photographs of Alger Hiss in the newspapers 
in recent months and that she is certain that it was Alger Hiss s~e met in 
F;ield's apartment, adding that she was probably staying at the Field apartment 
the night she met him. Mrs. Massing said that she eventually won Field and 
he lIoperatedn for her group. 

Arrangements were made to confront Alger Hiss with Mrs. MaSSing at 
the New york Office of the FBI on December 9, 1948. Neither Hiss nor 
Massing sam anything on this cccasion. Hiss was requested immediately 
prior to the confrontation to view Mrs. Massing long enough to satisfy 
himself with certainty as to whether or not he had ever seen her before. 
After he observed her for apprOximately two minutes, he indicated that he had 
satisfied himself and was, accordingly, escorted from the room. He then 
declared that he was positive he had never talked with the woman he had 
just seen at any time or place, that he had no recollection whats~ever of 
ever having met her and that the only qualification he would make in his 
denial of acquaintanceship or introduction to her was that it was ba.rely 
possible that he might have been casually introduced to her at a large affair 
where hundreds of people might have been present and he might have been 
introduced briefly to a great number of persons. He declared that this 
contingency was an exceedingly remote possibility. 

On the following day a second confrontation of Hiss with Mrs. Massing 
was arranged and on this occasion he was accompanied by his attorney, Edward C. 
McLean. This meeting lasted approximately 15 minutes, during ~ch time' Mrs. 
Massing attempted, by giving her recollection of the conversation reported above 
between herself and HiSS, to refresh his recollection. She sta~ed, for i~r~~~' 
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that she recalled defiIDLtely that this conversation took place at the home 
of Noel Field in Washington, that Field and his wife were present, that 
Alger Hiss was not accompanied by his wife, and that there may have been a 
few other persons present. She pointed out to Hiss that she remembered 
their private conversation apart from the others immediately after dinner. 

Hiss, however, insisted that Mrs. Massing was surely mistaken 
in her identification of him as the man with whom she convers~d on that 
occasion and very pleasantly thanked Mrs. MaSSing for attempting to IIhelp.1I 

After leaving the room where the above-desoribed oonfrontation took 
place, HisS expressed complete amazement that this woman would be so positive 
of her recollection of an event which he was equally positive never took 
place. 

(Source: New York report of Special Agent Joseph M. Kelly dated 
12/23/"~. ) 

When the late Laurence H. Duggan was interviewed by Special Agents 
of the FBI at New York City, on December 10, 1948, he declared that he was 
unable to recall clearly any one named Hede Gumpertz, but aoknowledged that 
he had possibly met her through Noel Field or Rodney Du~ch, a newspaper man 
who had worked in Washington but who has since died. Duggan stated that if 
he had ever been reoruited by Hede Gumpertz then he never recognized it and 
denied that he had ever gone to see her superior, stating that he never went 
to see anyone at her request. 

Concerning Alger HiSS, Duggan £tated that he first met him in 
Washington, D. C. probably around 1934 at which time Hiss was employed by the 
Agricultural Adjustment Administration. He mentioned that later, probably 
around 1936, Hiss came to the State Department where he worked in the Trade 
Agreements Section and later in the Far Eastern Section. Duggan said that he 
and Hiss never worked in the same section of the State Department. He added 
that his friendship with Hiss was very casual and thEl.t they saw each other but 
~nce or twice a year, usually at social functions. He added that he did not 
know Hiss' political philosophy but :was of the opini..on that Hiss was a thoroughly 
loyal American. He added that he was surprised to hear of the charges made by 
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Chambers against Alger Hiss as nothing had ever come to his attention which 
would indicate that Hiss was a Communist or was engaged in espionage while 
employed in the state Department. He declared that Alger Hiss had never 
approached him at a~ -time to do anything in behalf of the Soviets or of the 
Communist International. 

Duggan also said that he knew Alger Hi.ss' brother, Donald HiSS, and 
felt the same about Donald as he did about Alger, stating that nothing had 
ever come to his attention concerning Donald which would indicate that he was 
a Communist or had been engaged in espionage. He further stated that Donald 
Hiss likewise had never approached him to work in the interests of the Soviet 
Union or the COmmunist International. 

Duggan related that he believed Alger Hiss and Noel Field were 
acquainted and that it was his impression that they had known each other prior 
to 1936 and had become more friendly thereafter. Duggan said that so far as 
he could recall he had never attended a dinner party at which Alger Hiss and 
Noel Field were present and could not remember eve~ having seen them 
together. 

Alexander Gregor.y-Graff Barmine is a former-Russian diplomatic officer 
who defected from the Russians in 1937 in Athens, Greece and subsequently came 
to the United States where he became a citizen and is presently employed by 
the Russian Section of the Voice of America; Division of the State 
Department. 

On October 22, 1946 Fred B. LYon, of the State Department, called the 
FBI and advised that he understood that Barmine reportedly had told some one 
that he, Barmine, had seen a list of foreign agents of the Soviets and that 
Alger Hiss' name was on this list. 

As a result, Barmine -was immediately interviewed by Special Agents of 
the FBI at New York City. He, however, claimed to be unaware of the identity 
of a~ actual Soviet agents in the United States and furnished no information 
concerning Hiss. He was given ample opportunity to mention having seen such a 
list as was reported, tho he was not directly questioned on the matter. 
(100-176949-12,13,14) 

On December 14, 1948 Barmine was again interviewed and specifically 
questioned concerning the possibility of his ever having seen the list referred 
to and in regard to his knowledge of Alger Hiss. Barmine denied that he had 
ever seen such a list or that he had ever seen the name of Alger Hiss on such a 
list. He did say that he had heard Alger Hiss referred to as being an agent of 
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the Soviet Militar,y Intelligence. In explanation of this, he said that in the 
early part of 1938 after his own defection from the Soviet Diplomatic Service 
he had visited Walter Krivits~J at the latter's hotel in Paris, France. 
Krivitsky had recently defected from the Soviet Intelligence Service and 
Barmine claimed that his visit to him was at the instigation of some mutual 
friends in the Socialist Party of France. Barmine said he was var.y suspicious 
of Kri vi tS~J' s defection and thought that he might, in fact, be a GPU Agent 
who was searching for Barmine in an attempt to kill him or· return him to Russia. 
In an attempt to establish the reliability of the man, Barmine said he asked 
Krivitsky to supply him with the nares of certain people in MoSCOW who should be 
known to him if he had been in the militar,r intelligence Krivitsky complied 
by naming a number of individuals, none of whom Barmine is able to recall at the 
present time. 

Barmine, still uncertain, then asked Krivitsky to name some of the 
individuals who were working for the Soviet Militar,y Intelligence in America. 
According to Barmine, Krivitsky then named about ten persons, including Alger 
Hiss, George JUnk and Harry Dexter Vlbi tee Barmine said he could not remember 
the names of the others mentioned by Krivitsky. He claimed that Krivitsky 
gave no further explanation of this allegation and said that he had no further 
discussion along these lines with Krivitsky, either in France or the United 
states. 

Barmine also recalled one other incident involving the name of Alger 
Hiss. He placed this as being some time in 1945 or 1946 and said that on'this 
occasion he dined in the home of a couple, whose names he could not remember 
but who lived in Westchester County, New York. After dinner a discussion 
developed concerning the number of Communists working in the U. S. Government. 
Barmine said that the nares of several people were mentioned but that the only 
one he specifically recalled was that of Alger Hiss. The latter, according to 
Barmine, was referred to by his acquaintances as being a Communist, and it was 
his recollection that they had described him as being Chief Counsel in the 
State Department. (New York report of Special Agent Joseph M. Kelly, dated 

12/23/48, pages 88 and 89) . 

Louis F. Budenz, Assistant Professor at Fordham University and 
formerly Managing Editor of the Daily Worker,was interviewed in December, 1948 
concerning Alger Hiss. He advised that he had never met Alger Hiss, but 
understood that he was a member of the Communist Party connected with the 
Washington group. Budenz stated that he could not place the date when he first 
heard of Hiss as a Party member. He added that he can recall two instances 
when Hiss was mentioned in a discussion by Party members. The first discussion,... " 
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took place during the Hitler-Stalin Pact at the National Headquarters of 
the Communist Party. Budenz, Roy Hudson and Robert Minor were present 
and possibly others. They were diseussing an attack on the Daily Worker ani 
someone mentioned that Nathan Witt and Lee Pressman could not be too helpful 
because they were under attack at the time. Alger 'Hiss was then mentioned 
af,f someone who would be helpful and who was a good Comrade. 

The second discussion recalled b,y Budenz took place in Jack Stachel1s 
office some time in 1945, on ~ich occasion there were present: Stachel, 
Budenz, Eugene Dennis and possibly Charles Krumbein. The subject of discussion 
on this occasion was the Amerasia Case. Dennis stated that Lieutenant Andrew 
Roth had suggested that Alger Hiss should be used to quash the case. 

Budenz stated that he had furnished the above information to the HCUA 
in Executive Session. He said he did not know whether or not Priscilla Hiss or 
Donald Hiss were members of the Communist Party. 

In addition to the above information, Budenz had mentioned in a 
previous interview on August 26, 1948 that during the Hitler-Stalin Pact 
Eugene Dennis had contacted him at the Daily Worker office and stated that he 
had a technical difficulty and wanted to know if Budenz felt that Howard 
Hunter in Washington would help him. DeIh"'lis continued that he did not wish to 
contact Alger Hiss since Hiss was under a cloud at the 'time. Budenz said it 
was his understanding that the technical difficulty mentioned by Dennis referred 
to Dennis' use of a fraudulent passport in the past. (Source: N.Y. report of 
SA Joseph M. Kelly, dated 12/23/48, page 91) 

Max Yergen, a former leader in Negro communist circles in New York 
who recently left the Communist Party and has become openly hostile to it, 
was interviewed at New York City on December 20, 1948~ Yergen advised that he 
first saw Alger Hiss in April, 1945 at the San Francisco Conference of the 
United Nations at which time he believed Hiss was acting as Secretar.y to Edward 
R. Stettinius. He advised that he did not know whether or not Hiss is c0nnected 
:with the communist Party, nor does he know the backgl'ound of Alger Hiss. (It 
should be .'Jl ~' t.~eTd: that according to George Hewitt, mentioned below, Yergen 
had infonnation concerning Hiss.) 

Yergen did advise that in the Fall of 1946, Paul Robeson brought into 
his office at the Council of African Affairs a woman named Kleiner (phonetic) who 
said at thetUne that she was the sister-in-law of Alger Hiss. Robeson recoIDrriended 
her for employment and she was employed from september, 1946 to early 1947 as 
a representative of the Council of Atrican Affairs, reporting on the da~ 
activities of the United Nations at the United Nations Meetings. Yergen, however, 

said he had no information which w:~: ~ndicate that she was a c~~~~ 
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George Hewitt was interviewed-on December 20,1948 at New York 
City. He advised that he met Alger Hiss in 1937 or 1938 at a Party meeting, 
the purpose of which was to discuss the Negro question and the Communist 
Party infiltration of_~he west Indies. According to Hewitt, this maetin~ took 
place in an apartment house near West 21st street in New York City and was 
attended ~J J. Peters, Rose Wortis, Jack Stachel, Ted Bassett, Max Steinberg, 
Bill Lawrence and the two Hiss brothers, Alger and Donald. 

Hewitt further said that he met both Alger and Donald Hiss on one 
occasion in Washington about 1940, on the occasion of an organizational meeting 
of the National Negro Congress held in the rear of one o£ the Congress Halls 
on Pennsylvania Avenue. He said 35 or 40 others were present, including Max 
Yergen, James W. Ford, Rose Wortis, Max Steinberg and Bob Campbell. (In this 
connection, Yergen advised that he does not recall being at this meeting.) 
Hewitt stated that Alger Hiss left the meeting after a very short time. He 
said he did not know either Alger or Donald and has never spoken to them. He 
indicated that he thought they were Itcr Agents;" that is, International 
Agents of the Communist Party whose duty it is to oQserve at such meetings and 
to report back to Moscow. 

Following the interview Hewitt was taken to_the vicinity of West 2lst 
I~ street in an attempt to locate the apartment house mentioned by him. He advised 

,that the apartment house at a- west 16th street is the ~1!.u±ia:i:ng, which he believes 
was the one mere the meeting he described had been held and pointed out . 
Apartment F-35 as the one in which the meeting took place. (Further inquir,r 
is being made concerning this development.) 

Marc Catudal, Advisor, Division of Commercial Policy, Department of 
state, was interviewed in December, 1948 at Washington, D. C. with respect to 
Henry Julian Wadleigh. Catudal said that he was acquainted Td th Alger Hiss 
during the perioli 1936 and that Wadleigh also knew Hiss but stated that the 
nature of the official business in the Division of Trade Agreements made it 
necessar'J for all three of them, Hiss as a superior, and Wadleigh and Catudal, to 
have some professional relations with each other. However, catudal added 
that he never knew of Hiss' association with Wadleigh to be a!\Y"thing more than 
an office relationship and that it was his impression that Hiss and Wadleigh 
were not social acquaintances. Catudal advised that there had never been anything 
of a personal nature or in connection with official matters that ever led him 
to co~sider either Wadleigh or Hiss anything but loyal Americans. 

Woodbury Willoughby, Chief of the Commercial Policy DiviSion of the 
Department of State, upon being interviewed at Washington, "D. C. in December, 
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1948, regarding Wadleigh declared that he could think of nothing on the 
part of Wadleigh or Hiss which might indicate any inclination toward a 
sympathy with a foreign country. 

Willoughby, who explained that he had worked with Wadleigh in the 
State Department in 1936 and again from .August, 1937 to August, 1939, in the 
Division of Trade Agreements, said that he was certain that there may have 
been some official contacts between Hiss and Wadleigh, as Wadleigh had helped 
draft speeches for Lynn R. Edminster and for Francis Sayre. However, aOClording 
to Willoughby, he was never aware that Yladleigh Bnd Hiss were friendly or that 
they were social acquaintances. (Source: Report of SA Alexander W. Neale, 

dated 12-27-48, pages 5, 6 and 7) 

In the signed statement furnished by Chambers on December 3, ~948, 
to Special Agents of the FBI at Baltimore, he c18 imed that one of the 
photographers who photographed the documents which Alger Hiss and others 
employed by the United states Government had furnished to him was an' 
individual whom he knew only as, ItFelix.u 

On December 19, 1:948, FBI Agents together with Chambers toured 
about in a section of Baltimore, Maryland, in an effort to iocate a house 
where the latter believed "Felix" had once lived. The search was narrowed 
to the 2100 block of three streets and by a check of various directories 
for the pertinent period of 1937-38, it was determined that Felix August Insler­
man had lived at that time at- 2113 Callow Avenue. (Through further investi­
gation a photograph of Inslerman was obtained and identified by Chambers as 
that of "Felix lJ ). It was also determined that Inslennan has more recently 
been employed by the General Electric Company at Schenectady, New York. 
(Baltimore Report of Frank G. Johnstone 12-23-48) . 

When interviewed on December 23, 1948, by Special Agents of the 
FBI, Inslennan denied in a signed statement knowing Chambers or that he 
had ever taken any photographs or microfilm for Chambers. Ins1erman also 
declared upon being shown photographs of Alger Hiss, Franklin Victor 
Reno, Patriok Whelen, Bernard Weinkrantz and Henry J. Wadleigh, that as far 
as he can recall, he has never met any of than. 

Inslerman's statement in gener,al expressed a denial that he had 
ever engaged in ~ type of espionage work or had ever been a member of the 
Communist Party. (Report of SA. Francis D. O'Bryan, 12-30-48, of New York.) 
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Numerous other individuals both in and out of the Department of 
state have been interviewed in an effort to throw additional light on the 
reported espionage activities of ~1ger Hiss without result • 

.:ALGER HISS"INDICTED BY FEDERAL GRAND JURY, DECEMBER l5
t 

1948 

On December 15, 1948, the Federal Grand Jury at New York City 
returned a two count indictment against Jlger Hiss charging him with 
violations of Title 18, Section 1621 of United States Code (Perjury statute). 

The first count of the indictment charged that Alger Hiss had 
testified before the Grand Jury to the effect that neither he nor his wife 
had ever turned over any documents of the State Department or of any other 
Government organization or any copies thereof to Whittaker Chambers or to 
any other unauthorized persons. This testimony, according to the indictment, 
was untrue in that Hiss in or about the months of February and March, 1938, 
had furnished to Jay David Vfuittaker Chambers, who was not then and there a 
person authorized to receive the same, copies of numerous secret confidential 
and restricted documents, writings and other papers, the originals of which 
had been removed and extrac~ed from the possession and custody of the State 
Department in violation of the United States Code. 

The second count charged that . although Hiss testified that he 
had not seen 'Whittaker Chambers after Janu~ry 1, 1937, Hiss in fact had seen 
and conversed with Chambers in or about the months of February and' March, 1938, 
in violation of United States Code. (Report of SA Joseph M. Kelly, 12-23-48, 
New York, page 93) 

CHA:MBERS I MICROF.rLM IDENTIF.(ED AS MANUFACTURED IN 1937-38. 

On December 20, 1948, a Special Agent of the FBI accqmpanied 
an investigator of the HCUA to the Eastman Kodak Company at Rochester, New York, 
and to the Dupont Company's Photo Products Department at Parlin, New Jersey, 
where tqe five rolls of film obtained by the HCUA from C~ambers on December 2, 
1948, were exhibited to company officials in an attempt to determine the date 

.of the film1s manufacture. 

The following information was ascertained through the Eastman Kodak 
Company at Rochester, New York: 

1. A roll identi~ied as Grand Jury exhibit #48 (Completely filled 
with messages) was slit from a large roll at the plant during the period from 
July 1, 1937, to January 1, 1938. This film was described as positive Eastman 
safety film of 35 mm. size. 

\ 
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2'. Another roll of film (Grand Jury exhibit #49) was slit from 
a large roll during the per;t.od from January 1, 1937, to July 1, 1937, at 
the same plant. This roll is also completely filled with messages. 

3. Grand Jury exhibit #50 is a roll of film which has been 
light ~truck and contains no messages. It could not be identified as an 
Eastman product. 

4. A fourth roll of filni known as Grand Jury exhibit #51 
contains some messages. It was identified as 35mm.. positive Eastman 
safety film, but its date of manufacture could not be determined as the 
film is too fogged in the area where the manufacturer.t~ code symbols are 
loca ted. Officials of the Eastman Company advised that by chemical 
analysis it could very probably be determined whether this roll was used 
in March, 1939, or thereafter. 

The fifth roll of film (Grand Jury exhibit #47) was exhibited 
to officials of the Photo products Department of the Dupont Company at 
parlin, New Jersey. They advised that the film is 35mm. positive Dupont 
nitrate film which was manufactured in that plant in December, 1936, or 
in June, 1944. They advised that they do not know which of these two 
is the actual date since the identifying code appearing on this roll of 
film was used in both December, 1936, and in June, 1944. It was indicated, 
however, that because of the grain of the film, it was believed to have 
been manufactured more proM.b.ly in December, 1936. (Report of SA Robert 
K. MCQueen dated 12-23-48, Washington Field.) 

FBI IABORA.TORY IDEN'ffITCATION OF CHAMBERS t DOCUMENTS 

As a result of examinations conducted by the FBI Laboratory, 
the following documents have been identified by it as having been typed 
on the same machine which was used to type 64 of the documents which 
Chambers alleges were given to him by Alger Hiss and which were submitted 
by Chambers at the time of his pre-trial deposition at Baltimore, 
Maryland, on November 17, 1948: (Memo -eo D.M.Ladd"£r6m H.13. Fletcher 
12-18-48) (The machine is believed to be a Woodstock typewriter.) 

1. A letter addressed to Miss Emma. Hillings, Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania, postmarked December 6, 1931, beginning "Dr. Peltz, lIlY' 
physician ••• n This letter was signed "Daisy Fanslertt (sister of Mrs. 
Alger Hiss). It was obtained from the Free Library of Philadelphia. 
This letter contains an expIanation of an absence of Miss Fansler from 
her employment which was necessitated by her illness. (Report of SA James 
L. Kirkland, Philadelphia, dated 12-17-48, page 7) 

2. A two page letter addressed to wal~er L. Tibbet~s, Boston, ?&' 
Massachusetts, dated January 30, 1933, which begJ.ns, liOn reading ove , } fiZ')~ (,(J 
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policy last week ••• n This letter, which is unsigned and was never mailed, 
rela tes to an insurance policy allegedly issued to Alger Hiss. The original 
of this letter was furnished to the FBI at New York by Edward c. McLean, 
attorney for Alger Hiss, on December 10, 1948. til". McLean had previously 
furnished the FBI with a carbon copy of this letter, advising that he had 
obtained iJt from the papers of :Mr. Hiss but was unable to state whether Hiss 
or his wife had typed the letter. (New York report of SA Joseph M. Kelly, 
12-23-48, page 80.) 

3. A one page letter addressed to Walter G. schelter, Assistant 
Secretar,y of the Equitable Life Assurance Societ,r of New York, New York, 
dated February 17, 1933, signed ItAlger Hiss." The carbon copy of this 
letter was furnished to the FBI by Mr. :McLean. The original was obtained 
from the Equitable Life Assurance societ.y by subpoena. (New York report 
of SA Joseph M. Kelly, 12-23-48 page 81.) 

4. Three pages of typewritten material entitled tiJ])escrlption of 
Personal Characteristics of Timothy Hobson, It bearing the date September 9, 
1936. This' was apparently an- -enclosure to a handwritten letter bearing the 
date September 9, 1936, signed by Alger Hiss. This material was obtained 
from the Landon school at Bethesda, Maryland, on December 12, 1948. 
(Memorandum from H.B. Fletcher to D. M. Ladd; 12:-28 ... 48.)' 

5. A letter addressed to 'v. M. Hillegeist, Director of Admissions, 
universit,r of Mar,yland, Baltimore, :Maryland, dated May 25, 1937. This letter 
begins III am sending to your office today ••• 1t and is signed by Itpriscilla 
Fansler Hiss. This letter was obtained from the Assistant Registrar's Office 
of tre University of :Maryland on December 14, 1948, and deals with an 
application of Mrs. Hiss for admission to a summer school session at that 
University. (Baltimore report of SA Frank G. Johnstone, 12-23-48.) 

6. Three pages of typewritten material entitled "President l s 
Report for the year 1936-37,u which was obtained from the Bryn-Maw:!: Alumni 
Association at Washington, D. C., on Januar,y 7, 1949. This material is 
believed by Mrs. Abbott of the Association to have been typed by Priscilla 
Hiss sometime in 1937, when the latter's term as President of the Association 
expired. (FBI Laboratory report 1-10-49.) 

Over 400 typeviriting specimens from various ro urces have been examined 
by the gBI Laboratory in connection with efforts to locate and identify the 
typewriter used to type the documents submitted by Chambers. Extensive efforts 
to establish the present whereabouts of this machine which the FBI Laboratory 
has reported to be most probably a Woodstock, have to date been unavailing. 
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AT.rORNEY GENER!L .l®VISED DEOEMBER 11, 194a", HE ALLEGED OLEARANCE OF EGER HISS BY FBI 

A. personal and confidential mmorandum 1Vas furnished to the Attorney -
General under date of December 13, 1948, in which attention was called to 
newspaper report's to the effect that the FBI had cleared Alger Hiss while he 
was employed by the State Department. This memorandum made clear the fact that 
the FBI never clears or charges anyonet and furthermore that a review of the 
files of the FBI' reflects that. the FBI could not have cleared Hiss. It was 
pointed out that Adolf A. Berle, Jr., then Assistant Secretary of State, had 
been advised by Chambers in September, 1939, of Alger Hiss' reported activities 
in the Oommunist underground in Washington. This memorandum referred to lett era 
and memoranda furnished to the Department of state and which are elsewhere 
described in this 'brief. Reference was also made to vanous oCcasions upon 
which the Director of the FBI had personally discussed' the Alger Hiss case 
with officials of the Department of state. 

OONEERENOES OF FBI DIRECTOR WITH STATE DEPARTMENr OFFICIAIS BE' ALGER HISS . - . 

On October 11, '1945, the Director of the FBI had a conference with 
the then Under-Secretary of State, Dean Acheson, in the course of which Mr. 
JAcheson inquired as to whether the Director had any information concerning the 
identity of the alleged Soviet agent who had been described by Igor Gouzehko 
as an assistant to Secretary of State Stettinius', but without further details. 
(This information from Gouzenko, a Russian code clerk who disclosed a Soviet 
spy ring in Oanada, was first made available to the F.BI on September 10, 1945. 
It was in turn furnished to Mr. Fred B. Lyon of the State Department by memo­
randum dated September 24, 1945). The Director advised Mr. Acheson that at 
that time it ha~ not been possible to establish definitely the identity of 
this man. In answer to the questi·on as to whether or not the FBI suspected 
anyone, Mr. Acheson was told that one individual was being considered as a 
:possible suspect, although there was no direct evidence to sustain the sus­
picion. The Director told Mr. iAcheson that this suspect was Alger His s, but 
he did not feel that any accusation cquld be made since there was no supporting 
proof for such a charge. Mr. ~cheson stated that he would not mention Hiss' 
name to the Secretary of State since he assumed that the 1Director m.tght do so 
in the latter's talk with the Secretary. The Director advised Mr. Acheson 
that he would rot mention Hiss' name to the Secretary of State because of the 
vagueness of the allegation. (61-3499-181; 172) 

cJ~(j)' ·~~r~. I' . ,)~ ~ 
,_ . "'-OJ- .;.v-
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On 11-15-45, t'he Director of the FBI conferred with the Secretary of state Byrnes 
at the reqaest of the President in order to discus~ the Gregory case whioh 
arose out of the allegations of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley, and the Canadian 
Espionage case. During this conference the Directbr mentioned the names of a 
number of individuals who were named by Miss Bentley as being engaged in Soviet 
espionage. The Director did not mention the name of Alger His~ to the Secretary 
on this occasion because he had not been definitely identified. (6l~3499-192) 

(On March 14, 1946, Mr. Reams, Special Assistant to the Secretary 
of State Byrnes, advised a Special Agent of the FBI that .Alger Hiss 'Was on the 
Secretary of State's "pending" list and that Hiss was to be given no further 
consideration for promotion or assignment to responsible duties in the State 
Department, and that a study should be made of his case to determine if he could 
be dismissed similarly under Civil Service regulations. Mr. R~ams stated that 
Secretary Byrnes was of the definite opinion that Hiss should be disposed of, 
but was concerned over the best manner in which this could be accomplished. 
(101-268-17) 

While the Director wa.s discussing other matters with the Attorney 
General on March 19, 1946, he was advised by the Attorney General that the 
Secretary of State Byrnes wanted to dismiss Alger Hiss, but had been told that 
he could not do so without giving him a hearing as a Civil Service employee. 
At that time the Director declared that he did not think a hearing would be 
wise since the material available against Hiss was confid~,mtial and if not 
used would leave insufficient evidence ~ainst him. The Director expressed 
the thought that the best thing the Secretary could do, would be to move Hiss 
to an innocuous position where he would Itunderstand the situation" and resign. 
The Director also suggested that the Secretary of State might desire to take 
Senators Connally and Vandenburg into his confidence since they were friends 
of Hiss and would appreciate the circumstances. The Attorney General indicated 
that -he would call the Secretary of 'state and mention the above to him. 
(Memorandum from Director to Messrs. Ladd, Tamm, Tolson and Clegg 3-19-46) 
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During a conversation the Director had with the Attorney General on 
March 20, 1946, the case of Alger Hiss again came up. On this occasion the 
Attorney General advised the Director that Secretary Byrnes had proposed if 
the Justice Department agreed, to call JAlger Hiss in and inform. him that thE{' e 
had been complaints received against him, without disclosing the source to ~ 
The Director suggested to the Attorney General that it seemed to be apparent 
that ':when' Hiss was questioned, the questions asked would give him some in­
dication as to the nature of the information possessed by the FBI concerning 
him. The Director pointed out to the Attorney General the possibility that 
Secretary Byrnes might use the Department of Justice as an alibi, saying that 
he had called upon the Department of Justice to investigate Hiss, and that 
follOwing such investigations the Department of Justice had found nothing to 
warrant the dismissal of Hiss. The Director called attention to the fact 
that this would put the Justice Department in an awkward position and would be 
subjected to possible future criticism.) 

On the same day, March 20, 1946, the Director returned a ca.ll of 
Secretary of state Byrnes and told him that he, the Director, understood the 
position Secretary Byrnes was in with respect to the Hiss case, but suggested 
in view of the fact that any interview with Hiss at that time would alert him 
and ruin any important espionage investigation, he contact several key men in 
the House and Senate and explain his predicament to them, pointing out that 
he, the Secretary, wanted their help in avoiding any criticism from lithe Hill-It 
Secretary Byrnes stated he thouglt this might be a solution to the problem and 
said he would call some of these men. The Di~ector subsequently advised the 
Attorney General of this conversation with Secretary Byrnes. The Attorney 
General thereupon expressed his agreement with the proposal made by the Director. 
(Memorandum from Director to Tolson, Tamm and Ladd 3-20-46) 

On March 21, 1946, Secretary Byrnes again conta,cted the Director 
concerning the Hiss case. The Secretary stated that he had called Hiss in 
2nd asked him if he was ever a member of any organization which had subversive 
tendencies. Hiss swore that he had never been a member of any such organization 
and it was decided that he be referred to the FBI for interview by an FBI 
official. The Director told :Secretary Byrnes that instructions ha,d been left 
with ~ssistant Director D. M. Ladd, to the effect that if Hiss wanted to come 
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over and talk to the FBI" it would be perfectly agreeable, but that there "\'lere 
some qQestions which would not be asked because they might disclose information 
on current cases. The Director then told the .Secretary that if Hiss wanted 
to make any statement or relate anything about his associatiors that he might 
surmise -, '. would place him under suspicion, the FBI would be very glad to 
listen to him. The 'Secretary stated that he wished the FBI would do so. The 
above conversation was outlined by the Director to the Attorney General on the 
same day and it was pointed out that when Hiss came to the FBI, he 'would do the 
talking and the FBI would do the listening. (Memorandum of Director to Tolson, 
Tamm and Ladd 3-21-46) 

The interview with Alger Hiss which resulted from the above arrange­
ment is mentioned in further detail on pcges 5 and 6 of this brief. 

This brief covers developments in this case in so far as it 
concerns .Alger Hiss, up to January 24, 1949. Any additional informat:ion that 
may be developed will be included together with the above in a brief currently 
being prepared on the Whittaker Chambers case as a whole. 
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS.; 
ALGER HISS 
PERJURY 
ESPIO NAGE - R 

January 28, 1949 

Memorandum on Alger Hiss 
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"St •• - P =Ifo74-6;" - , 

DearS,ir: ',' 

. :. 

,404 Nevi yprk~lldlng 
-" St. Paull, Jl.innes ota' 
'._February 25, 1949" 

.-' 

, ' 

'.' ' AIR nIL SPECIAL' DELIVEaY 

,- -~ --' -, 

, - ReI ''-JAJIAll -
- ,'" FliRJJJitY; ESPiOlfA,GE:-, R; 

- INTElmAL SEqURITY ·-_R 

.' ;. ..'~ 

,'-'. Re,W~shingt_onFieldlettert9the 'Direotor- dat¢d ,-
Fe br-qary -2;, 1~9.· ' " .' : ' -

: " : '.,. ,". 

_There,aords of the ;U._, S.', Ind Un, .service, lIinne Il:po lis , 
Minnesota, reflect 'that ,D4:NIEL J.fCIR<,PHY of' t'hat offioe can be l"eacheQ. 
in, care_ 6f'Mr. HARRY;ff. GIU!OltEat Post 9ffi.ce Box.ff746,', Rive!' side , 

California~" 

'. Fart,he int'ormation of'" the'San,I!)i~g.o_.0rfico, there-la-
e.nc lased her.,ewith _ a capy of. re.ferenee _l;3~~r. -Tl1-e San, Die'go _Office -
shatild:imrnediate ly interview DAN IEL MTJRPHr at. the above, address in 

: ac(1ardance' wi ththe instructi onscontai sed in rO'i'erenc e, letter. ,.,' . ." ~ , '.~ .:' . ~ . -. . ~ :" 

--, .' 

, , 

GPT:-EB. 

, ' 
~'. . 

. ",. 

Enoiostir~" .. ' '-' 

. c~'~'$urea~ -:'V<." .­
, WaShingt:ajlli'ie ld 

" , , 

.; 

. '" IewYork ,: 
.. ',", 

," -

.:.... 

. 'j 

'Very truly' yours, 

:,~-",-,-,-",-",-"""" 
.' _ '.:',': r" ~ '- ,': "'-\ 

'M. B ... RHO.DES 
:;SAC 

,p •• 

>, 

- :', .~ -------~,' 
.. , ~ '; ; 
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U~fll' .' FEBRU:'RY 21,: i949 

5i\.C, "N1!W IoRr ,,\lID BALTI!lQ~E 
,~\. ; 

.' I -
'/ / 1 " 

/", JAHr,~ PERJURY~ ESPICNM~~R., )N'l'ERN1.L SNCURIT! R. RENY'l'FL ,FEBf,ttURT' 
if 

SEVEN'l'EEN lAST.NE,l.XOR;l\ .AN.~ Bt,LTIXCRE SHCU1D HOlD Df ABKY~NCE.'rKT~'" 

VIE!l5 WITH DOO'J'!lff§ '~'rr6NED TH'FiiEIN "rAO 'f1.";~:;'-;-_~~t,~ItfT'D CH~JmrliS. ' 
I .\ . " . ' 

o ~<:.S) .AJRTHER ,CCNSIDiRATION ~OR 'SUCH INTll'..RVIE'· S '~:i'LL BF: G~F.K) IF BEtIlV'F.D 
t'~~\)~ I·. . 

v..t" . ,P.KRTINF.NT~ AT 4"'LliTEll DATE. . 

1 ~,;.... r3B3 -~6~11 HOOVER 
I 

., 

,,' 

. ' . 

'.-:< • -" ... ~,- ""- ,"-' ~- ,"': .. ~.-::..; ;', ~" ... 
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i.~ ;;;li. Jijllt:Al: Cr h",:,·I,.>", .: ' 

~:~~!~D __ , . u. s. tEPAATMENl 0;: ji;:;nc.:: ' .. ," 
. Mr. Glav1n '·c y.' I"UIS' C'C"'TI,!'t~ , ::~~~l~;oMMUNI A ,vn, , ~~" !~:m ' 
Ur.Rosen -- '. . 

, :: .~~.a:;y~ '., F"'~ . 21'.194' 9' " 1Ir. Gum .... ~ . . . 
Mr. Harbo _. -- . ' 

~:~~:J:;l~' . .' ,'; . 
. 1Ir. Qu1nn T ..... - ... ' , . ' 

I 

. : 

.... ' ~ ,_J, 

; ", ~ 

~' 
~, 

";S.", 
"'d." 
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- ". 
,' ...... 

. >. ' ...... : . 

. :. . 

........ ~Yv. 
' .. ~ .. 

Tele. Room. '. , " TF~T E" .rr'C''OT;I. . Nease .~.~. . • .J'J J I'-l..; 
Gand~ .' '. ,:'J " • . ..', I , , '2~' '~"".' : '. '0 IV . 
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72 SAL nrORE 6 

AND SAC URGEi'lT 

!: 

JAY Dj~VID HHITTAl<ER~HAIvlBERS, HAS. ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R~.~:O::....'J~'R_I .... r'J_G __ 

RECENT nHERVIE1:J UITH CHM1BI'ItS liE HAS ASKED IF: HE liA!) EVEF. TIECEIVED ___ ---____ --------=--"~ , \ ____ ~___='#7C _ _ ......... ~ 
... ---

TRE,~Tl;El':T OR HAD BEEI'~ H! I:" ['-jEt:Ttd~ Il 1STITUTIOI':. _______ ..=-~r""'-==="-'--.. =-.== __ ~==c_·_>~·-:-=.c=~ HE /\t'·;S~·JEr~E1), -
<'EI,;PHATICALLY 'r-~O". HE EXPL.4H:ED THAT POSSIBLY THnOUGE HI5- USE OF PA:;~ ===:;;;:====,,- :.:::..-=~:..:..:.=~.:::.......~..:..:.......:......::~.=,;;;..~...:..;.~-~~~~--.-=='~~ .. 

LLOy;mMln.lEL~~HE 1.1AS BE ING COl';FUSED i:n TH AI;OTllE'n F0F.;';~.F~ TI:';E r:AGfI, Z H~E· 
. _ _ .. wx-rr== ~~-ru ?""""'-==-m:-- YOn"'I;;;"---;.;:r;r:c', ":'~·~_":"""-':'_~ __ -'-_I:: ... L";:~C·..:.ac-:~.:s:;:t..:-:-_-:.:::= __ ;-_-: --:-

n';PLCWEE BY Nf-\fiE OF ROBIr:~r\~TU.ELL. LATTER DESCRIBED BY CH.u.~'IBERS ' 
~_i_ ' __ ,,'rzted,-~'-5I6;r -d.'--.HU- -"-~~r~~--' .~--~ ~--" ~ ____ ; t'..".-··-~,C'·~_-=-_~: ;.-

AS FRIEND AND "FELLOW TRAVELER". BELIEVES HE MET CANTUELL THROUGH 
~~'-"";:~.'h;~ "Z.r.:- ·-r"1i" .... ".:..-v::r.-~ 

FRAN~LI-wfsPIER AND H~S Kf'JOHN CANTHELL SHlci NINETEEN THIRTYJlifO. 

CANTWELL OR 

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AS 

APPROXIMATELY'NINETEEN THrRTYNrN~ WHEN POSITrON TA 

UNTIL -(0 
BY CH/U-18ERS. 

d" 
STATES ROBERT CANTHILL HELPED. HHl AT ~~.'F ~R .. E~K/ .. R9f1. '1.COMl"iU!'lIS.T 

'1 o~C\)~\)~ - d:.. 'CJ:5? )" ~@;~~ t 
PARTY AND STATES LA TTER RETA INED cmlMUNIS T P~~T Jl¥tF rIB T IO~S UNT II. 

\ clt~ # A FEB 23 1949 
'TH1E OF RUSS nXN GERf'JAN P,l\CT., AT THAT~\1E HROTZ SO{,'lp'JHAT' ANTI-

NARXIST ARTICLE~ . SHORTLY THEREAFT~R .~:.2.!lSR~JN'uL~1rJ-.L~~~~ 
BREAKDOllI': RESULTINGUI CilNFIND1Ei'IT BLOOtHNGDALE-S S~NgORIU;' ri' 
~<i:NE~~" '~~~;;j~7"C :is:IOff-2779· ~ / 
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PAGE TJ.tJO 

WHITE PLAINS, NY. WAS THERE FOR CONSIDERABLE PERIOD OF TIME BUT ~AS 
c,,)5 

. . .' \~ \ 

FH~ALLY RH10VED BY \liIFE BET~M)TT:JELL PRESENTLY BELI~yED T<2.-B.s 
r 

~ES ID ING SHERr/jAN, CONNECTI CUT IN HO[·IE PURCHASED BY FUNDS FUHNIS HED 

CA!,JT~'JELL AT TH1E OF RELEASE BY THiE ORGANIZATIOl'L CHA!'lBERS HAS NOT 

SEEN CANHJELL FOR SOf.1ETH'iE BUT ':.ATTER REca:TLY ;lADE TELEPHOI'HC RE-

QUEST OF CH!H!BEES FOR LATTER TO ENDORSE O(\!E THOUSAI'JD DOLL/iR LOAN. 

CHAMBERS AGREED TO DO THIS IF ADVISED OF FURTHER DETAILS. HAS NOT 

HEAED Fp.on CAI'.JTHELL SINCE. DEI.. IEVES CONFUS 22!:!...l!_J.PP1}tTLJ2}UG 1::71 

NATED IN H!l)IVIDUAL \'JILLI~LTOI\l. B.[I,SIS THIS H1PRESSION O~ Fixcr 

: L G E~(J;;S~P~ ~· ·Jtv -;-H!s;r~ ;~~;~~m;;~gi~rI~~~~~illl!LJD;~~~gL·J~;~~3. ·~i,~.F2~'-
.. .... - , 

~1A T lOt,: TO HAL TO~l. STATES UAL TO~~ FORI'JEn TH~E CORRESPOi\!DENT Il'J EUROPE. 
---------

DURING WAR CABLED· ARTICLE CONCERNING CZECHOSLOVAKIA TO TIME WHICH 
I 

CHAI'mEns AS FOREIGN NEtJS EDITOR REFUSED TO USE. 
~ f ON RETURN TO UNITED 

STATES WALTON BECAME ASSOCIATED VITH MAGAZINE THE NEH REPUBLIC • . '-
j 

i 
( 

f 

[·jENTAL C OND I TI ON AND HAS ERROf'JEOUSL Y I CRED ITED I T TO CHf\ t18ERS .' HE :', 
_____ ~~~ Im'CC'r -~ ....... -...,...,.. ..... ~..... :"", ·.e·,.7Ei....,...·.....,...,...-Gl---- .... ~.-r=: .. - _.~~ ~ 

. ,r 
OHN PHYS ICAL CONDI TI ON, CW\j''iBERS STATJ1;S~H.0$,~SUJ.'FE..BED ~,f:YJP.Ji~ ,;,~ TJ,A~J5,:? ~ 

I . J 

BELIEyED TO BE HEART.. AJ.JA,CX~. FIRST OF THFsg OCCURR[D n: ;~IHFr~!.....~ .. ; . . . . 
FORTYTHO AND BELIEVED TO H'i.VE=B.EE~l OCCP,S IONED BY OVERHORi( AT Tlr1E 

I.,:·.· ... ( I-r-:-"lA_G_A_Z:-I_r\; __ iE--:-. __ C_H_A~fvl_BE_R_S_~_l R_'E_A_/T_E_D_A_T_T __ H_IS_T __ I_I_1E~' BY DR._ Ell Z.'Ill1TH _.;;:si s 
. END OF PAGE HJO - .~ $iJ...:<I>J_ 
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PAGE THREE 

YILKINS, WESTMINSTER! MARYLAND, DHO DIAGNOSED ATTACK AS ANGINA 
I ? 

PECTORIS. ' .l\S A RESUL T CHAl'li3ERS CONFInED TO BED ,~ND HOt~,' FOR AP-- -
RoxrrviATELY~~~~.~f'1~~/ Hl LATTER P/1RT OF ILLNES2La><DR. HiL1<INS~ 

!~~~-~~I~~'~~~-=_~?~i£g~HAI~.,~~~~. ~2Jj~S t~~~\lS CI:Il~~ 
AND HEOSE OFF ICE LO,CATED ON S T • .,._E.~~U.L~~T..RED:)i.EAR. EA GER,: BAL TU10RE, 
... .~~----:::::::-~-:::-~ _____ -_-:-..;::::::::::--.;,-:-z:::..:::;-~-~' JEW. s:;AV:::ts::::: '--'~~~. 

ND.:- ,LATT~~~~E~}Uc-JilfL~Ql1~ldIL}~.~~~E UNAB!:E.!O F~p 

ANY HEART CONDITION •. H!STRUCTED CHAlmERS IF HE RETU'RNED TO TUIE 
~"----~----,-~~~~~~~~~ 
HOULD HAVE F,IVE YEARS TO LIVE. CHAt:iBERS GAVE THIS H~FORNATION TO 

HENRY LUCE, TIME PUBLISHER, WHO -CONTACTED BRIDGEMAN AND WAS TOLD 

CHAMBERS COULD RETURN TO TIME AT ONCE. CHAMBERS RETURNED TO EM~ 

PLOY~ENT AT TIME. SOMETIME IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE HAD ANOTHER ATTACK. 

HE FURTHER ADNITTED HE STILL OCCASIONALLY GETS PAINS POSSIBLY AT~ 

E 'AS l\l~VT"'''' 1rAD ANY FUR .. THVR TRIBUT,~BLE TO THIS COND ITION. HOHEVER, H H l't. t.J1: "I ~ 

ATTACKS NECESSITATING A DOCTOR-S CARE.' HE BAS THOROUGHLY EXAM~NED 

L 

BY DR. \'JAL~ DERri0TT AT 

UNABLE TO FIND ANY CARDIAC 

NY HOSPITAL, ,NYC., LATTER DOCTOR LIl<HiISE 

\ 
CONDITIo.N. CHAt·1BERS HAS /\LSO EXM·1H1ED BY \_ ... 

KNmm INSURAf\tCE FIR!'l IN SPRINGFIELD, f'tiASS. ----- -- --' -
A DOCTOR REPRESENTING A , 

} " 
NEVER ADV ISED O'F RESULT nus EX.lHlIN,ATION BUT ~'lEVER REc;.ErVEP ANY Ii~'-

TITLE T~IS INSURANCE FIRM ~ND. ADVISE 

Kisse10ff-2781 IJ.@ ~ ( . 
SURANCE. HE WILL DETERMINE FULL 

'. ' 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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PAGE' FOUR 

NY AGENTS. CHAMBERS STATES HE HAS NO OBJECTIONS FOR BUREAU AGENTS -
TO CONTACT NAMED PHYSICIANS TO OBTAIN FUll INFORMATION RE HIS PHY-

. t 

S lCAl COND IT ION. 

HIS FARM IN MD. FOR A PERIOD OF NINE MONT~~ WAS ACTUALLY THE RESULT 
_ ae sws'::z. ~,.~;"f.=--:; 7_'!:~~ -:iF''':':;: :':'-::- . . ~~_---'::_ - - -..:;, - , .• .. ' .--~- - '- ' - _._- -_ ... _.-..:... .... 

OF A NERVOUS COLLAPSE RATHER T'HAN liNG INA PECTOR IS AS D IA G-NOS IS BY 
. _""-_. _ /_~-_. . • ..•. -"'- --'.--' _ ._. . • ., ·c. ." .. us,.,.,· 0" --A - -.. - ,t..,.. " .. . . ..... ' ;"') 

""'.. rf_ rt*- , I 

THE EXAMINING PHYSICIAN. IT IS THEREFORE, REQUESTED THAT IN IN-... r._=_E'S'T . = ,.m,* (' ~ =,--=_~~~~ ,,=""'" 
~,,;;~ IR IES r{jAD~ OF THESE DOCT~RS I T BE S_~E~ IF IC{l.Ll Y DETERi'1INED WHETHER 

e_~..-- =- .... ...,...-- :::=n--2F?- e o .- -:.:-:,,:;:.. ...• :..::::-..=r'".: ____ .... ---. ..c -~":"' ''' __ ;::_~~::-. : ~ ~_~ 

OR NOT THEIR EXM1I.N8 TIONS REFLECTED ANY CONDITION OTHER THAN SO["1E 

CARD H\C FA ILURF;:. ful'.JLESS= THE:=BU;;~U JD;RECTS T~ THE CON;R:R~, THE"" 
~~~~~~=-.,..~.-:.l~ .. :::;:~~:? .. :!'"_ .. '!t.!: .. _ _ ". , :1 .. _ ..• . -=--:-- ___ "_; _ .,"'" 

BALTIMORE OFFICE SHOULD APPROPRIATELY INTERVIEW DR. WILKINS IN _szu. 
WESTMINSTER, MD. AND DR. BRIDGEMAN IN BALTIMORE, MD. 

""-= -- eel ..,-' ..... ,...... ·7"""C ·~ .... sm'--z azr - 77 · .. ·; · 1?rm ... ... 
THE NY OFFICE 

-.!!lL !1A}5E ':z~_~'1j .r..b __ A.B~1~9111RI~ OF DR. }1,C ?JR~'1~~TL!t~lP HIL~ }J~,I\E .. JN;­

~IRIES R.~_~A~!!:!l!:LL !gAI .. ~~!:LATORLut·L IN HHJJ..E PJ.AfI.~LS".)lHE NEW HA'lf.:N. 

, OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO MAKE DISCREET INQUIRY IN SHERMAN, CONN. TO 
'* ,;....·-wn.· .. ··w . % ..... r __ " ,_ -r .... ~ . . c m',_ . . ~~,..- . .., ... It-. -., - . '"......,...~ ... -'. - . -. --:a;- - .~- a-;:z=:::: :: ., ; _7' 

, DETERttJIf'.lE THE SPEC IFI C ADDRESS OF ROBERT CANnJELL. I F AT ALL POSS I-
• " ' c'P" z,,:-r=+x- ~--". .. 1£"> .. 7:."' - - "" ····Qr .. ' '¢· .. ·m .. ? nK -·~l- -n;; · -

Kisseloff-2782 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • • Office Memorartdum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO ,F. L. JONES 1'J8, k 

FROM 'K H. B. FLEWHER ,!,/J 

f...;:" ,}..., 
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WBITTAKER""'CHAUBERS, VfAS 

PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

DATE: 2-17-49 
1oIr. Tolson 
IoIr.E.A.~ 
I.!r. Clegg -
I.!r. Glavl-n -­
J,!r.~Ladd --
1Ir. NtCh'=o!s'---
l!r. Rosen;--= -= -= L!r. 'fraCY_ 

~~ n/v.~~~:=ea=~== 
~:tl~o_-

Ur. Pennington 
!.!r. ~utnn;Tamm­
Tele. Roqln--=: 
IfissN~~~9 

. utes oa dy __ 

At 9:40 a.m., 2-15-49, Mr. Vincent Russo of the Department tL ~-
. brought to. my office Mr. McKilliN) Investigator for the HGUA, who had /'~' ", f .~~~ 
in his possession the Itpumpkinlt film. I escorted Mr. McKillip 0 t '-"'1/':' () 
Mr. Harbo t s office where he turned over to Mr. Sizoo the· film or the 
desired Laboratory examination. 

HBF:.cmvl 

RECOROE.D " 2.9 

Kisseloff-2783 



, I · 1 

illA3-H FROM NElV-, YORK 63 '""' 

~RECTOR URGENT · 

17 
I . 

~~ 
~/, 

. I. 

~~'1, 
. 9-44 P

l 
~»W 

6: ' )Ii 
J, D, W ~ AMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJUR Y, ESP-R, CU~!BERS TELEPi!ON W";:" :,::,. 

. '. , . . .. .... .... . 

ALLY ADVISED NYO AS TO RESULTS OF PRETRI~,lDEPOSITION I.HEARING IN H~~~~~~I~'1 

ORE TODAY" " STATED THAT M~C_ LEA~~ MR 4MARB,uRY... M~LEN,'_MR".., " - :,'ffJ" 

WALD WERE THERE REPRES:NTIN~ISS' HIS OWN ATTORNEYS 'AND MR, ~m ARTY '1F 
-- It/.. at 1\1 
OF THE ~EPT. OF 'JUSTICE WERE ALSO PRESENT. CHAMBERS STATED THAT PRACT-

ICALLY THE ENTIRE DAY TAKEN UP IN DISCUSSION OF TYPED DOCUMENTS. 

STATED HE v1AS QU.ESTIONED , RE EA'CH DOCUMENT SEPARATELY AND QUEST~ONING TO 

THE EFFECT ivHETHER HE HAD' SEEN THE DO,CUMENT TYPED, vlHETHER IT WAS GIVEN 

TO HIM BY HISS, AND V1HO WAS PRESENT. STATED THAT TOWARDS THE CONCLUSION 

OF THE HEARING THEY HAD BEGU~ TO DISCUSS THE MICROFILM DOCUMENTS AND 

DISCUSSION CONCERNING THESE vlILL BE CONTINUED TOMORROW. ADVISED TH~r 

HE \'!AS QUESTIONED CONCERNING THE IDENTITY OF 

BALTIMORE APARTMENT AND THE IDENTITY OF THE OCCUPANTS OF THIS APARTMENT. 
~ • ..,.",.,- ---... .. .. -- I - • ~_ waif_ J i ) -..-,a 

AT FIRST CHM1BERS STATED HE LOOKED TO MR. WHEARTY FOR COUNSEL BUT LATER 
....... 

STATED ' HE l1AS NERELY THERE AS AN OBSERVER. CHANBERS THEN SOUGHT ADVICE 
- I ~ .. " 

OF HIS OvJN ATTORNEYS BUT BEFORE THEY COULD GIVE SUCH THE QUESTIONS t'JERE 

BY-PASSED AND HE SUPPLIED NO INFO ON THESE POINTS. STATED HISS RE-

PRESENTATIVES INDICATED THAT THEY WOULD CONCLUDE HEARING TOMORROW BUT 

WOULD PROBABLY ASK FOR ONE ADDITIONAL DAY APPROXIMATELY TW~(WEEKS ' 

HENCE" BUREAU lULL BE ADVISED AS TO INFO SUpPLIED ~~~~S CONCERN- ' 

ING HEARINGS ON FEB" EIGHTEEN, ,,'>' 0 --'1' A , '3 
SCHEIDT '/}4:,~ -:-J-~ - .""> ~ ii' 
'~ECORDEO - 2f. (-7- ) -", i1t- L1 
INDEXED - 29 K;:sel;~-2784 I) ; '1 'l 
'£A~\ '"3 
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CONF 5 STATIONS 

fEOEMl Cil:iCAU OF IWi ESTi3ATIOH 
U. S. OEPMTMEr.r OF JUSTICE 

C0f.1r.1UmCATIOr~S SECTIOU 

FEB 1~949, 

:rELEMl't 

• 

1 BALT 1 AND SANF 1 FROM LOS ANGELES 

ar. P.:-nni!,cton •••• _ 

Mr. ~Vibn T= •••• 

l.1r. N ec:So_ .......... . 

Miss Gandy._ ••••••• 

11 vlASH AND vIFO 1 NYC 

~TOR AND SACS URGENT Ab~ ~tFon~,jptT!Cr~:l CONJ A1NEIl ,/J:1J~~ . 
H~!~/:;I,t! lS Ui~CLASSIFIt:D PW1.~ '" 

cp Q~\fE=,~~ g l BY i ()¢~-i&i:~~ ;:' 
JAY DAVID toJHITTAKER

i 
CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS s>.:;;:R.P .......... 

--=---"':~" u, Q<¥ - .. ~,,~ ~ I 0 ' .:;. 
vlILLIAM Ei

1J
CRANE,S LEICA CAMERA, SERIAL NO~ ONE SIX TVlO ' SIX SEVEN ~'-' 

;~~BTAI~--A~1D BEING ~ORlvAR~ED BUREAU. Cl\j\NE INTERVIElvED !i!- ~_ '-
-,-- , .- - /J."'-'" ;..-

NEGATIVELY. TODAY RE NAMES QUOT~MUR UNQUOTE ,~NA";~ ..-sVESHN'IKW , 

~OHN - J<'11Ar;IN: vIA.4TVEENKO ,-10RDNANCE RESEA~CH C~~~ENGINEERiNG 
MACHINERY CORP /sTEPANOV, AN~P:tS_S.E~Ej.EVtN _ r~I~TYTJmEE __ AND 

,....... 7 , ~ ,t'. 

EJ.J':V,EN_ THIR1fFIVE .am.r~' N9.~TH BROADWAY, -NYC; MEN'TIONED IN NY ~.f;OOt'"" 

TEL JAN. ' TWtNTYEIGHT AND WASH TEL FE~. NINE LAST. CRANE ALSO HAD 
. ' 

NO INFO RE TECHNICAL INFORMATION EXCHANGE ~1ENTIONED 'BY ASIMOvl. 
~ -

CRANE BELIEVES CHAMBERS MENTIONED THAT CERTAIN SMALL CENTRAL AND 

SOUTH AMERICAN CONSULATES HERE INVOLVED, OR COULD P~SSIBLY BE 

INVOLVED, IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE ON MERCENARY BASIS. CRANE ADVISED 1- '_ 

AFTER READING ~~s.~~"C:{ NEltIS ACCOUNTS OF RICHAR%6R,G.E CASE~~~:~: ,/ ~~l'r' o'f\".~ -
i" BELIEVES UNK.Nm~N JAPANESE, AL,IA~JOE, HAS .~R'f1:.flf ~~ A~MES HE IS 

t IDENTICAL IHT!j)'fOTOKI(MIYAGI OF SORGE RIN~~/~HO'DIE1l ,;~~ J i~N. : g ,t,a 
, 'POSSIBILITY NOTED ~1t, JOE MAY BE ID~~AL WIT~~<il!!..-A~ .r-P 7 

~ ,MURALIST, MENTIONED BY CHAMBERS AS \~RKING .. \~1 SH~~~~!§'t:: N\~~b?K '~N 
L <? .f' ~J" . \' · ,t~\\\)t.V --:flit 
~ .J. JA~"AN:r~NJ)· ':fY.1?~fV ING DIED ABOUT NIN£tttN THIRTYEI GHT IN tPI~O. CRANE 

l 
~ ~~r , i\h ~ Ilv';:l- t_ . 

_

'_, _. ')}) tit'SO BELIEVES FUNDS IN MONEY lED BY HIM TO NYC HAD SOMETHING 

l'!lND P 



p 

. ,' • • 
PAGE THO 

TO DO WITH SETUP OF A NEWS SERVICE AND BELIEVES THE JEWISH PERSON 

'l':m'lrX PRESENT ~.J~TH HII1SELF AND CHAt''1BERS WHEN MONEY ~tJAS COUNTED 

WAS KNOWN A~I' ~PAUL" AND WAS CONNECTED W~TH THE NEWS ·SERVICE. CRANE 
I ' 

STATE~ERMAN ENTERED INTO THIS NE~]S ~*X- SERVICE. UNDtR NAME 
\ - ' 

OF CHARLES/~~HA~~~ HE BELIEVES CHAMBERS TOLD HI,M SHERMAN, AS' CHASE, 

HAD ARRANGED TO SELL ARTICLES TO AN EDITOR OF AMERICAN I1ERCURY 

:::N:L::A:: ~:N:~~:N ~:::H O;~E::R:E:;:::' B::O:::~:H~H:A::ST. 
~MERICAN FEA.3YfrS\YNDICAT~~ SOUNDED · FAMILIAR . . POSSIBILI~ 

EXISTS MAXI~LIEBER tlENTIONED BY CHAMBERS IN CONNECTION WITH 

AMERICA,N FEATURES -SYNDICATE AND SHERMAN .~ MAY I?E "PAUL". 

RENYCTEL FEB. ELEVENTH REQUESTING CRANE BE QUESTIONED REGARDING 

DA~ID VERNO~ZIMMERMA~ WAS., 

CRANE MENTIONED THAT CHAMBERS 

, , . 

ESPECIALLY UNDER NAME D~~D~CARPENTER, - ~ 

INTRODUCED HIM ~N NYC TO O~~~VE 

SHORTYLY AFTER CRANE ARRIVED IN NYC TO WORK FOR CHAMBERS. .CRANE 

ASSOCIATED WITH DAVE FOR ABOUT ONE YEAR AND .HAD SEVERAL ~MM~X 

~~ MEETINGS 'WITH HIM AT LEAST- ONE OF WHICH OCCURRED IN PHILA­

DELPHIA. CRANE CONSIDERED DAVE TO BE A PART OF THE APPARATUS 

BUT NEVER UNDERSTOOD HIS FUNCTION IN IT. CRANE DELIVERED ENVELOPE 
. , 

BELIEVED .TO CONTAIN ·MONEY TO DAVE Ot'l SOME OCCASIONS AND MAY HAVE 

,DELIVERED MESSAGES REC,EIVED FROM DAVE TO EITHER CHAMBERS OR COLONEL 

BYKOV. ..tiimax C~A~BER~ IObll~MNL'tUAT ~~L~1J£..Gj:STED HIMSEL~ 
MAKING A CONNECTION ~ON A HOMOSEXUAL BASIS FOR THE APPARATUS 
'-- IIo*W - M M'M ...... _ • i ... ----.-..; 



• - • 

PAGE THREE 

CHAMBERS TURNED THIS __ ~[~GESTTGN-D~ CRANE DESCRIBED DAVE AS 
-

APPROX. T~JENTYFIVE ¥-HI21L& YEARS, FIVE FEET FIVE IN., ONE HUNDRED 

"THENTYFIVE TO ONE HUNDRED THIRTY LBS., DARK HAIR AND COMPtEXION, 

LO~G THIN HANDS, STOOPED POSTURE, t~ORE GRAY SUITS, JE\VISH, n~ELINE 

APPEARANCE", PR013ABLY FROM WASHINGTON OR BALTIMORE. C~f\iE DID NOT , 

RECOGNIZE NAME DAVID VERNO~ ZIMMERMAN BUT S~I~D D' :vVcARPENTER QUOTE 

HAD A RING 'TO, IT UNQUOTE. NYC ~~gBJ[J{!r 'REQUEST FURNISH LA ' 
- , 

IMMEDIATELY'~.l"ft~- PHOTOGRAPHS OF DAV1D ZIMMERMAN.,_MAXIM 
(/1 - . " 

LIEBER, FELIX IN.sJ..ERMAN..,.. AND ALL, SUBJECTS THIS CASE FOR DISPLAY TO 

~RANE. CRANE ADVISED ~TRAT IN SPRING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN 

MORRI¥rMO'Vl PUT HIM IN TOUCH WITH ONE HUETTIG, A GERMAN EMPLOYED 
1\ - ' \ _ 

AT LARGE ARMS FACTORY IN CONNECTICUT, BELIEVED TO BE!R~MI~~T~N _~~~S 

CO., WH,O vIAS IN POSITION TO OBTAIN INFO. REGARDING AUTOMATIC ' - . . . 
- MACHINERY FOR LOADING SHELLS UP TO FIFTY CALIBRE. CRANE STATED 

CHAMBERS vIAS EXTREMELY INTERESTED AND TOLD HIM THAT n~o OR THREE 

SPECIAL MISSIONS TO OBTAIN THIS INFO. HAD BEEN DISPATCHED ~ FROM 

RUSSIA WITHOUT SUCCESS. CRANE STATED HE TURNED HUET-TIG OVER TO 

COLONEtBY..KOll-ttJHO APPARENTLY INSTRUCTED HUETTIG. HUETTIG ~ THEN _ . . 

BEGAN BRINGING HUGE BATCHE? OF PRINTS, FLOW CHARTS, ETC., TO~~ 

CRANE ON WEEKENDS ~AND R~~HOLIDAYS AND CRANE TURNED 

THIS MATERIAL OVER TO CHAMBERS OR BYKOV, BUT MOST LIKELY BYKOV. 

HE UNDERSTOOD THAT IT WAS PHOTOGRAPHED; 

END PAGE THR~~ 

BUT HE CANNOT RECALL " 

.. r L/ 
;tfJ/ {t1 J Kisseloff-2787 
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PAGE FOUR 

RETURNING THE MATERIAL TO HUETTIG AND STATES HE D~D NOT PHOTOGRAPH 

IT HI'MSELF. HE SAID THAT HE CONTINUED TO RECEIVE INFO. "FROM ll~.~ . ..' , .' 

~'HUETTIG ~UNTIL HIS DEPARTURE FROM APPARATUS IN FALL OF 

NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. HE STATED HUETTIG WAS NOT PAID AND WAS NOT 

A COMMUNIST AND HE COULD NEVER iRili3Me UNDERSTAND HUETTIG,S 

MOTIVE. IN EARLY FORTIES 'CRANE LEARNED FROM ASIMOW THAT ,HUETTIG 

vIAS A QUOTE VERY BIG SHOT UNQ~OTE IN AVIATION, PROBABLY NORTH . 

AMERICAN OR DOUGLAS' AIRCRAFT fl~PLANTS ~ AT THIS TIME CRANE 
, -

UNSUCCESSFULLY CONTACTED HUETTIG SEEKING EMPLOYMENT HXX AND 

HAS ~HAD NO CONTACTS SINCE. LA INDICES REFLECT FILE ON 

LESTER MAR~'ETTIG AND ~~IFE MAE"'D}fHUETTIG, BU~ILE ONE HUNDRED 
"... . . . 

ONE ~SIX ~~FI~E SEVEN NINE, NYC FILE ONE HUNDRED 

SEVEN SIX !?NE SIX; INDICAT~NG HE 1~P.S ~ EMPLOYED REMINGTON 

ARMS CO., BRIDGEPORT, CONN. JAN. THIRTYFOUR TO JULY, THIRTYNINE AND, 
... ' 

IS .. IDENTICAL-~\JITH HUETTl G MENTIONED BY' CRANE, WAS EMPLOYED 

AS ASSISTANT ~*M' INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS MANAGER AT NORTH AMER-
, , 

ICAN AVIATION, INC. IN NINETEEN FORTYTWO, AND STILL EMPLOYED BY 
, , 

THAT COMPANY AS OF MAY, NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT'. FILE r*~'t(-~~xl 

INDIGATES HE AND WIFE ARE ARDENT' COMMUNIST SYMPATHIZERS AND THAT 

THEY \~ERE VERY CLOSE TO ISADOR~'BIN, FORMER ASST.- NATIONAL , LABOR 
, I 

COMMISSIONER, WASH, DC. POSSIBILITY EXISTS HUETTIG MAY BE ACTIVE 
. 

SOVIET AGENT. BUREAU AND NYC REQUESTED TO FURNISH ANY ADDITIONAL 

INFO. CONCERNING HUETTIG. CRANE 1tJILL ~ BE I.f.iJTJ;JJiEf{Ei;i@r-INTERVIEHED 

FURTHER FEB. EIGHTEEN, NEXT. 

HOOD 
fWO COPIES WFI) 

ACK PLS Kisseloff-2788 
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SAO, New York J'ebruary 15" 1949 

nt~8(ltor» l8I 

JAY DAVID 'WHIT~ ~RS) 11AS ETAL 
PErtJURI'; ESPIONAGE - R . 
IN2;ERllAL SECURITY - R 

" fhere are being enclosed herew1thto the otfie'. ree~i~ng eopies of this 
letter two·photl)graphs of 'Whittaker Chambers ,-lhich .. ere taken i';rcm a fingerprint 
card in .fiJA at the Identification DiVision of the :aur.au. baa ptints 'Were ~en 
Qn October S" 1942 .. "!hen Ohamb.rs was fingerprinted a8 an appUcant foX' the poa;Ltd.on 
of Senior Editox- tor "nbs, :tnoorporated". . 

!I.h.ae photographa are for your further assiatance i.n conooction with this 
:tnve~tigation. 

co - SAC .. washington Field. 
SAC. l?hiladelpbia 
SAO, Baltimore 
SAO.. ~k 

~('~ 1,,' 

.... ;:~;T' .. 
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, " 

SAO, WAS!Ilf(Jrolf' nILD 
, " , )' 

Feb~ 15,.1949, 
, , 

DIUCTOR. FlJI':,' 
'; ,'0 " 

,oC" JAY' DlVIDIJ!ITTAnRGlAViIR5, WAS.", ETAL 
P1RJORY 
!Sf.>I()!lAO~ ,~R " , ' e ~ .. " ,'. 

IN'l'IRHAt" SRCURlfI- R ' 

, ' ,aerep&rt ef SA Jueplllt. ,~K.l17 ,at Jt'ewYerJc. dated "F8bi-uaZ7S," 1949. 

'The lrasb1liaton ,lcUd office should dl,regard tbel.ad set out, 'thiJre1n 
to 1nterv1ewt'0l'1lerSe¢ret:al'7 otstate Jqes .,. It,Vmea. '" ' 

- I 

co I. York 

" ' 

FLJ/lc 

: :: rleleon--, ' 

'::~rn_,'-" 
:::~=18_. _ 

, ,Ill'. Tracy , 

:: :::""------~ , 

. ~. - ,. '... :-: 

.,' , 

_1,- '". .. 
, , .. ': 

ry;AILEDI5 " 

,FEB 15 1949 P.M., 
, 1Il'. Harbo __ 

1Il'. I/ohr' , '~ , fmEilAl au"".u OF ' :'. ' 
1Ir. pennl~_' " ' , :"'" INVlSTIGAT40N 

!g;i.~~:m -~" 1Jof'_',_U. __ :S.-:D£~PAII::r.:::M£::.:.:I'/T:,,::0f~J::UST~/C~[~'....J 
1Ir. Nease V" , , 
IllS. 'OancIY__ ,,-,' :.t ,,' 

,',.. " 

. ' 

, .... 

",~ , 

YILJ~ll. ~',j,,(),,~ ~ 
F OJ.,,'" 

67 ~.cR 2'4' ''::4() !. ~. - ...... ~~ 
" 

, " 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

Office Memoranduf!J · 

lL1~ -
~-OFROM 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

SAC, Pi ttsburgh 
o 

JAY DAVID WBITT.AXER CHAlmERS, 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - a 
:Bureau. File 74-1333 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: Feb. 11, 1949 

was., et al 

Be Cinoinnati letter, to the Director dated Februar,y 3, 1949~ 

Mr. HAROLD RUTTEN:BERG, Room 600, schenley Hotel, Pittsburgh, Pa., who is now 
associated with the Hartik: Oorp •• Room 1803 First National BaJlk J3I1Uding. 
Pi ttsburgh. advised th~t during the summer of 1934 he was an investigator 
for the NYE OOmmittee and that all of hi3 investigations were conducted in 
the vicinity of Pittsbllrgn. Pa. Mr. RUTTENBERG sta.ted that he had been in 
Washington, D. 0.. during the time he was employed by' the NYE Oommi ttee 
but that he did not recall ever having met WHITTAKER OHAMBERS or ALGER HISS. 
Ee was exhibited the photogra.phs of WHITT.AKER CHAMBERS and was unable to 
identify the individual in the photographs with any individual with whom 
he had ever been acquainted. He also stated that he did not know any individual 
by the name GEORGE OROSLEY. to: • ~"';_'Ji 

- () . 

Mr. BUT'I!EN.BERG stated that he did not have any information in his possession 
concerning ALGER HISSI personal affairs and that -he did not have in his 
possession any t.ypewritt~n material which ~ have originated with ALGER HISS. 

RUO. 

Lm:EMG 
100-9549 

cc: Washington Field (74-94) 
1 

Kisseloff-2795 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 I" • 
Office Memort:tndum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO THE DIRECTOR DATE: 

FROM MR. LAnD 
o 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS; ET At 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R. 

February l4t1.r. to2i9 / 
Mr. E. A. Tiiiiin--

l~. cle
1t
:/' 

K: 
Mr. Cot!ey 

Jj
lir. E!a~in 

, ~ Mr~ ~~~; ~. ~. l!l'H'~sor. 
Mr. Egan 
1IJ'. Ournea 
Mr. Hendonh::=== 
Mr. Pennington 

In connection this case, there is a voluminous amount of 
correspondence between the Bureau and the Field Offices, requiring, in 
addition to letters and reports, a large number of teletypes. In order 

Mr. Quinn Tamm--

Tele. Roo~m =~~~ Ur. Nease 
Miss Beahiii 
Miss Gandy 

to facilitate communications in connection with the above case, and because 
of the eGonomw it will effect, it is believed that a code word should be 
establiShed and generally used in connection with the above case ~ince the 
title is rather long. 

ACTION: 
. 0 

It is recommended that the formal use of the 'Word "JAHAi\ftl as a code 
word in the above case be approved. Attached for approval is an appropriat~ 
sAc letter in this case. . . .'/ 

t' 
Attachment 
FU/de 

Kisseloff-2796 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI DATE: 2/15/49 ~1 TO 

-fi FROM SAC, Baltimore 
6 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID 'WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; IS .:.. R 

By telet-cfPe dated February 14, 1949, the New York Office requested 
the 1Vashington Field Office to forvlard immediately to New York a summary of 
the personal history a:ib~CkgrOUnd or all pertinent serials reflecting the 
same on ELEANOR NELSO . SOYRING. The Baltimore Office was requested to fur­
nish information conce ~ng the current activity and residence of the same 
individual. 

A review of the Baltimore file of ELEANOR NELSON SOYRINQ discloses 
that the Washington Field Office has copies of all reports written concern­
ing her with the exception of th~ report of SA DAVID A. FISH, Boston, dated 
September 7, 1943, entitled IIELEANOR NELSON SOYRING, was; SECURITY MATTER-CIl 
and the report of SA JESSE F. FARR, Baltimore, dated July 23, 1946, entitled 
"ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING, was; INTERNAL SECURITY-C.1l Copies of the two re­
po~s ret erred to above are being forv{ar~ed hermvith to the New York ~ffice. 

Since it is ant~cipated that the Washington ,Field Office will 
furnish the Nevv York Office with' copies of all reports maintained by VTashing-
ton concerning ELEANOR ~~LSON SOYRING, no reports other than the above are __ ~~ 
being submitted by this office. DER~:i(afr:f;[~ 

Confidential Informants of the Baltimore Office have advised that 
ELEANOR }mLSON SOYRING.does not openly engage in Communist Party activities 
locally. She has, hmvever, through these informants evidenced an 'nterest 
in and as done some work for the Progressive 'Party of Maryland. It is 
likewi known that several local leaders of the Communist Part ,'including 
PHIL RANKFELD, l.1AURIC~AVERMA:N, I¥ROLD~CHM:fill and SA!i1UEL CIDI1ERLER, 
have een in contact with SOYRING during the past several months. Since 
~ OR NELSON SOYRING aEEJared before the Fede~~Grand Juty __ ~Q~;;T Yp~k 
cJ!.tY ..... ~n D_ecembm:.,_1%8_sh.e_has_alao.j3j:,_cp,n:t;i!l,u9.klsJ..-Jt..,.b..e.§ i~ __ d:t:.unk.en ..... ~ncl 

1}i.Sterical cond-it~~E.' as _ a r~~:u-j:i 9! wJ.:P.Q!,1.f?eyeral.~J.fR.r. __ s .. ha,veJ>~n .mill 
EX l~c:ar rea..~rs or tne:-G?mm.~:l,;st P~y'" to have _:S,9±'ElN _ leav~~i~.F~~~EJ; 
~T;er a sa.9..i_tg~lml...f.Q.~;tL9.l}i~~pj.q,-,..tJ:.e@®.t.;.! She i at_the presetlt time 
temporarily residing at the ~ome of S~IDEL and EEL~r~~R, local 
Communists, 5603 Jonquil Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland. However, SOYRING 
still maintains her apartment at 2~15 St. Paul Stree.t, Baltimore, Mar,rland. 

WCP:asg 
65-1642 
cc: 100-9125 RECORDED.- 190 I 1. </.., !.:!} -2..:...;0 c, q 

I 

I 

cc: Nevr York (Enols.) /. 

o~IPJ~a~~'f~1 
V (III Ct- >t 'YI1") ~ 

INDEXED - 100 ]3~ D , J.i 

M· MAR 1 1949 ,/ r6# 
I/> / Kisseloff-2797 ,-' ,.- "/ 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum · UNITED ST!ES GOVERNMENT 

r 
i)~~ lk ~.. Director, FBI 

~~ -K' SAC, Richmond 
{{; 0 

DATE: 2/15/49 

SUBJECT: JAY J¥lf.ID ~VHITTAK]R CHAMBERS, was. 
ALGE~HISS, Et Al 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 

Retel dated 1/25/49 and Baltimore letter to Bureau dated 1/4/49. 

Mr. GEORGE H. l!NGEMAN, Publisher of the Nortl1 Virginia Free Press, 
with offices at 2780 So'\!th Randolph Street, Shirlington, Arlington, 
Virginia, residence 2$67 SO'IJ.th Abingdon Street, Fairlington, Arlington, 
Virginia, was interviewed by Sp~cial Agent~ JAl!E3 F. DURKIN, JR. and 
BlRL WILSON at Mr. ENGEMAN's office on January 28, 1949 •. Mr. EiGEMAN 
advised t~t to the best of his knowledge he does not know and has 
never met ALGER HISS. He has 'seen the latter's photograph in the 
press in cQnnection with instant case and can also say he does not 
know the subject under any other name. 

cc Baltimore 

. JFD:MUI 
65-;-:1,.623 

1 :l'-L.~ J}~ ~~l.'O jt,& 
. " ---'-' -
"~i;M' :~ l~f,''': 

Kisseloff-2798 
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMfw1UtlICATIOUS sEcTion • 
FE~ 
~~.t'mE 

1(1/ , 
. wk FRot1 NEll] YORK 19 7-14p· J~V 

. . ~ 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER~HAMBERS, WAS., ET AL. PERJURY, ESPI0NAGE -R. 

~IRECTOR URGENT 

18 

REBULET DEC. FIFTEEN LAST RE LAB EXAMINATION OF FILMS TURNED OVER TO 

HCUA BY CHAMBERS DEC. TWO AND THEREAFTER DELIVERED TO BUREAU. NY FILE 

REFLECTS THIS OFFICE HAS NEVER BEEN FURNISHED WITH PRINTS MADE FROM 
I 

FILMS C AND D "(mICH ARE GRAND JURY EXHIBITS FORTY-EiGHT AND FORTY-



- ST...N;;ARD ;fORM NO. 64 • 

- -Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

rf' TO : 

I )4' £. FROM : 

Director, FBI DATE: 

SAC, New York 

(S) SUBJECT: JAY DA. TID WHITTAKERQHAMBERS, was., El' At 
PER~ - ESPIONAGE R '1 

Reference is made to Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, New York, 
Washington field, and Sa,n Francisco, dated February 9, 1949. 

YJILLIA1i EmVA~E, . when interviewed by agep.ts of the Los Angeles 
office on February 5, 1949, stated that ,in about 1932, he, CRANE, met 
r.1A.RGA~ F.RANC~ELIUS, who was attending the University of California, 
at a CP meeting ~tMill Valley, California. 

In September 1934 when GUTELIUS enrolled in :Medical School at Berkeley, 
California, she and CRANE began living together in an apartment in Berkeley 
as man and wife. 

1jThen CRANE returned to New York to work for CHAMBERS, and until leav­
ing the work, he stated, he lived with GUTELIUS who was then attending 
Columbia University Medical School. They lived first in Staten Island, then 
moved to 2228 Amsterdam Avenue, and then for nearly two years prior to the 
end of 1931 they lived in Apartment 45, at 112 Haven Avenue, New ·York City, 
which CRANE rented under the name W. El)1,1ARD.J;mANE • . , 

CRANE advised GUTELIUS Imew he was in some underground work and on one 
occasion she and CRANE went to a night club in New York with Col. BYKOV and 
his wife.' 

CRANE also recalled that he was ordered' by CHAl1BERS to give photography .' 
lessons to the wife of an Italian, neither of whom he is further able to i 
identify, except that the Italian was Imown to him as "PETE.1t CRANE stated 
the Italian had fought in the Spanish Revolution, and he described him as 
being 42 to 45 years of age now, six feet tall, '190 pounds, 'VI ell built, 
bro'VJn 'f?yes, . brown wavy hair, good looking, mechanic or tthamtt radio operator. 
The Italian was supposed to have been an Italian Navy officer in World Vrar I 
The Italian's wife was of Spanish or Mexican descent. 0 .:-~~ ... J..,.. -~I.NG 

Present residents at 112 Haven Avenue, New York City, advise ~hat Mr. 
and Mrs. M. s\VANKE, 92 Rutgers Place, Riveredge, New Jersey, were residents of 
the Haven Avenue address at the time CRANE states he lived there. 

cc Newark (2 encls.) 



,- -­
~-

Lt. to Director 
NY 65-14920 

• • 
L Mr. and Mrs. SWANKE should be interviewed by the Newark office in an 
attempt to ascertain whether CRANE and GUTELIUS occupied Apartment 45 at 112 
Haven Avenue. Also, they should be quest~oned as to the friends, associates, 
and visitors to that apartment. Photographs of both CRANE and GUTELIUS are 
being furnished the Newark office for their assistance in this interview. 

It should be noted that CRAtIE was doing photographic work for CHAMBERS, 
but may have been posing as a writer. GUTELIUS was attending Columbia Univer­
sityMedical School, but may have been posing as a teacher •. 

-2- Kisseloff-2801 
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" ... - "" .... 7: Sr~~FORM NO. 64 - t .-, 
()ffice Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO . Director, FBI Attention: FBI Laboratory DATE: February 16, 1949 

SAC, New York 0()ROM , 
SUBJECT: 

o . 
JAY DAVID VffiITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL; 
PERJURY; 

p- 141f t! ~ 
ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R. 

Re WashingtQn Field Office teletype, February 10, 1949 at 6:49 p.m. 

· 0 
Enclosed herewith ~s the original letter signed "AIGER IlIS-S" II dated 

September 9, 1936, that was secured by the Washington Fiel~from the 
Landen School. It is desired that th~ handwriting and the signature appearing 
on this letter be compared with the known handwriting and signature of ALGER 
HISS on file at the Bureau since with t14s letter was enclosed a typewritten 
document that has previously been .identified as having been typed on the same 

1 
t~eVlriter that typed Q6 t~rough Q69. It will be necessary to establish that 

",S't , thJ.s letter was in fact wrJ.tten by ALGER HISS. -
·This letter has already been introduced as a Grand Jury exhibit and 

. it was secured from Assistant to the Attorney General THOMAS DONEGAN and it 
will be necessary to return this document to him as soon as possible. 

At the conclusion of the above examination it is desired that this 
letter be returned to this office. 

Enclosure (1) 

DES:AMO 
65-14920 

I ~ .,1]; ~t; PrY"! J 
311 MAR 1 1949 

Kisseloff-2803 
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STAljpARD FO_.No. 64 _ 

Office -Memortndum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO : Director, FBI 
'~FROM : Attention: . FBJ: ~aborator;y: 
() . SAC, New York 

DATE: February 18, 1949 

\ 

SUBJECT: JAY D. ...·lHITTA~ C1(AlffiERS, 
PERJURY 

. ESPIONAGE - R 

was., ETAL 

94963 

Enclosed herevi~th is one photostat of typing specimen believed 
to have been prepared by ALGER HISS. It was received from JAY LOVESTONE, 
International Ladies Garment Workers Union, New York City, February 18, 1949. 
bw. LOVESTONE said he came into possession of the specimen at a meeting of 
the Stimson Committee of the Marshall Plan at Empire State Building, New York 
City, November, 1947. The original i~ still in possession of Mr. LOVESTONE. 

The Laboratory is requested to make an examination of the enclosed 
speimen against known documents of the instant investigation for elimination 
purposes. If necessary, the original may be obtained from trr. LOV.!!:3TORJ; but 
not before March 7, 1949, when he returns to New York City. 'n!~M"C-~"""" . - ~~_ ,..;-~,. 

,,·~U1J.~E)~-n..l~;:V;;;:~:" 
""'lo~v~N~" ____ ~ 'U 

The laboratory may destroy the enclosed specimen if not found per­
tinent, to instant investigation. 

Enc. 1 

JRS:EEK 
65-14920 

Kisseloff-2805 
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'\ STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .' 

\Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI Attention: FBI LABORATORY DATE: 2-17-49 

SAC, Boston 
o 0 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID T~UTTAKBR CW\JEBERS, with aliases; ALGER HISS, ET AL 
PERJURY, IHTERlTAL SEGU.:!ITY (R), ESPIONAGE (t{) 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

There is bein~ fonvarded herewith one,black leather-bound guest registration 
book, 6i by 8'2 inches, which was obtained from Mrs. ETHEL MacDUFF and .hdss 
CLARA A. SPRATT, present owners of the ~night Homestead, Peterboro, New 
Hampshire, on l!'ebruary 16, 1949. 

It is requested that handwriting in this guest registration book be compared 
with the known handwriting of ,?RISCILLA. and AL~SS and JAY DAVI ,iHITTAKER 
CtTAMBERS in an effort to ascertain whether or notfroiy of the .. . u~ls 
made registration in this book. ',- , . 

For -ehe LaboratoryT s further information it is being stated that from 
information supplied by C:UAMBERS and from investigation of ALGER HISS there 
is reason to believe that all three of these individuals were registered under 
names other than their own for one night during the interim August 10 to 15, 
1937 at the Knight Homestead, which is 'located at Peterboro, New Hampshire. 

It is being requested that the results of examination be forwarded to the 
New York Division and this office and that the guest registration book be p~ 
returned to this office. ';- t ~ , : .\.. 

"1 ,'- &"'\ " '-.p; 

JEC:md 
65-3251 
A1ffiD - REGISTERED 1ucrL 

Kisseloff-2807 
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REPORT 
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~ LABORATORY ~ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAUOH 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

To: 
~. 1»ItoD . 

J'~"~' 
-C~~(o,~O • 

\{~ FBI FI"E NO. 6,.)1$1. . 
LAB. NO. '''-1m -7-07(, 

. Ex.m;n.~;on reque5~ecl by: , tXtJ!',f . ~ ~~ .' .. .., 
DMtoQ .:/) ,: ... I , -j . 

Relerence:lA\tar <Sated. ~ 17 lS4$ Deleted C~py Sent . / ' ,.. ~? ./ji.V;:./J 1' -

. . ii' by Lertter£,/,J-16 -?¢ Tfl1lIJ1.'i.J . 
ExaminatIon ,equestec!: . 

!'»OIU&eI L~ 
Spec;mpns: 

ur'. To18on . 
Mr. E~ A. Tamm_ 
Mr. Clegg __ 
Mr. Glavln' 
Mr. Ladd -­
!Jr. NICh~~ols,=== 
~:~~:~~-­
t::::~~:=a-­
:: ll~~o-=== 
lIr. ?elUllngton_ '2 . "'- .-...... 
Mr. Qu1nn Tamm_ - .,..., 4~A 
Tele. Room It J" 1 .~ 
Mr. Ne, ase , .,ph, } w'L::o.a 

',1I1S8 GaD • '.' . ~ _ ..... 
I • .. . . ........ w.,... 

i; , Ut, '. JVr' ' , . 

T-:"7 - )! ..:,,·· ··~l- -RCCIF.1J'll:L· ~./;.~ . 
" J'$~ t ' /~~hiI&. ~1-'~1/i . 

~)~~ ~, .~ (~ 
. , j • 

. ' . ; ~c. 
• ' 1" " , • \ 

;" J ," ~<i,\ "y" ~\) '.' fit . . ' . 
! " ', I' fI. , . ; . . . • . \ ::1 " . ~ .. ~, I-l~U ! . 
~ , v,. • ~,,\~Io ~" . 

u' 
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FOR'NARDING·.'ADDRE$S,. SAN 'ANTONIO It:TERVIEW aENNirT. 'S PARENT$'~' SECtRE BENNETl"'S " 
~ " • • ~. .' 'I : + ~', ' ';' • , • ~. i _' • ~ I 
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~ 

Office Memorandum 

,. 

~~-. 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI Attention: FBI LABORATORY DATH: 

SAC, Boston 

JAY DAVID 'VmITTAI{ER gfA!.ffiK:~S, with aliases; ALGER <J(ISS, 
PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY (R), ESPIONAGE (R) 
Bureau file 74-1333 

203.7-49 

94908 
ET AL 

There are being transmitted herewith the following letters emanating from 
ALGER HISS directed to the !Irorld Peace ~oundation, 40 Mount Vernon Street, 
Boston, as made ava~lable by Mr. RAYMOND DElffiETT" the director' of the tiorld 
Peace Foundation. . 

The Bureau is requested to ascertain 'whether the enclosed specimens are 
identical with specimens Q 5 through Q69 of instant case. Upon completion 
of the examination, the Laboratory is requested to return these letters to 
the Boston 0_1'1ce as Mr. DENNETT has specifically requested that they be 
returned to him.. _ 

. .Q'EE!PT~~ 
The following letters emanating from ALGER HISS are enclosed: ~l~~ 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

letter dated January 3" 1947 on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment 
for International Peace, cons:i.sting of ~wo pages. 

letter on the letterhead of the Department of State dated January 15, 
1947 directed to RAYMOl~ENNETT and signed by ALGER HISS. 

letter on the letterhead of the Carnegie ~ndowment for ~nternational Peace 
dated May 22, 1947, consisting of two pages, addressed to RAYlIOND DENNETT-/--, ' 
and signed by ALGER HISS. 

letter on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace 
dated May 24, 1947 directed to R.I\YMOlm DENlIETT and signed by ALGER HISS. 

letter dated June 10, 1947 on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment 
for International Peace addressed to RAY110ND DElmETT and signed by ALGER HISS. 

A letter dated September 29, 1947 on the letterhead of the Carnegie 
Endowment for International Peace addressed to Mr. RAY1~OND DEl{NETT and 
signed by ALGER HISS. 

COPIES. DESTROYED 
FMC :md 169. DEC 16 1964 
65-3251 
cc New York (lIT file 65-14920) 

Bureau - AMSD - REGISTERED MAIL 

Kisseloff-2812 
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7. letter dated September 30, 1947 on the letterhead of the Carnegie 
Endowment for international .Peace signed by ALGER HISS together with a 
memorandum on yellow paper dated 9/29 in the handwriting of ALGER HISS, 
addressed to RAYl,WND DEl~NETT. 

8. letter dated January 9, 1948 on the letterhead of the Uarnegie Lndowment 
for International Peace addressed to Mr. Raymond Dennett and signed by 
ALGER 1::.ISS. 

9. letter dated January 12, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie ~ndo\~ent 
for International Peace addressed to Raymond Dennett and signed by ALCE~ 
HISS. 

10. letter dated January 15, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie ~ndowment 
for International Peace addressed to Raymond DelLnett and signed by ALGER 
HISS. 

11. letter dated fuarch 19, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie bndowment 
for Lnternational Peace, addressed to Haymond Dennett and signed by ALGER 
HISS. 

12. letter dated Uay 14, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie ,J!Indowment for 
International Peace, addressed to Raymond ~ennett and signed by ALGER HISS. 

13. letter de.ted June 2, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie .I!lndowment 
for Int~rnational Peace, addressed to Kaymond Dennett and signed by 
ALGER HISS. 

14. letter de.ted June 10, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie .cindowment 
for International Peace, addressed to Raymond Vennett and signed by 
ALGER HISS. 

15. letter dated August 13, 1948 on the letterhead of the Carnegie Endo\V;ffient 
for International Peace, addressed to 1~. Raymond Vennett and signed by 
ALGER HISS. 

16. letter dated uctober 13, 1948 on the letterhead of the Oarnegie .cindowment 
for International Peace" addressed to Hr. Raymond .Liennett and signed by 
ALGER HISS. 

The Laboratory is requested to make the results of its examination available 
to the Boston and New York Offices. 

Kisseloff-2813 
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• Gor;;~.~m:l~tJfm~S SECnOfJ 

FEB 21j;9"~ ~ 

TEL~Y;; 

~~~ I 

CONF 2 STA·TIONS 

AND BOSTON 3 

SAC . URGENT 

FROM NEW YORK 18 5-26 PM 

<{AflAM. CHAMBERS' UN~BLE TO IDENTIFY NEW HAVEN TOURIST HO~ AT THOMAS-<=' • • as" s 2Y - .k,__ _ .~_; w-?o!! 

TON, CONN. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING BY NEW HAVEN OFFICE •. RE BOSTON' 

TEL FEBRUAR'( TWENTY FiRST, FORTY NINE. CHAMBERS, ACcm1PANIED BY SAS 

T. G. SPENCER AND J. J. WARD, PRESENTLY EN ROUTE PETERBORO, N. H., 

FROM TH0MA~TON, CONN. 'ARE DRIVING NINETEEN FORTY Er'GHT BLUE BUICK 

SEDAN, NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT LICENSE NINE W SIX SI~ SEVEN NINE, WITH 

NINETEEN FORTY NINE· TAG. WILL MEET SA FRED;RICK M. CONNORS IN 
,. 

FRONT OF MAIN POST OFFICE AT NINE AM MORNING OF FEBRUARY TWENTY 

SECOND, FORTY NINE. 

NEW HAVEN ADVISED 

BOTH ACK AND DISC PLS 

WA Z NY R 21 WA 

i:\b ~~J~~l ~ "5 'lijSijS }l ( .... 

SCHEIDT 

Kisseloff-2814 



TO : DIRECTOR, FBI 

161- FROM~GuY HOTTEL; SAC, WASHiNGTON FIELD 

SUBJ:C:~M,. PERJURY 

DATE: February 23, 1949 

) 

, . 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY- - R 

Reference is· made to Bureau letter date~February 
3, 1949 requesting investigation of ABRAHAM GEORGE~ILVER1~N. 

"*'- .-

Interview with W.tr; HAROLD VlOLKIND, Material 
Section, Army Air Force, denotes the following individuals 
were fellow employees of Mr. SILVEmlmN in the Analysis and 
Revorts Branch during his Air Force employment from 1942 to 
1945: JOSEPH J.-SENTURIA, presently employed Textron, Inc., 
New York City; MCKENZIE W. WITTEN, former IVIajor, presently 
employed The yeUNG and RlJBERCAN Advertising Agency, New York 
City; Mrs. JOHN DUGAN aka CATHERiNE GORDON presently residing 
115 Sullivan Avenue, Farmingdale, Long Island; and :Mrs. J. N. 
SCHI'IT.TZ, 300 if[ 23rd Street, Apartment 7J, New York Cit"Y:/.~-~~/':'::",.. 

The New York Office is requested to fl="f!:·;:~~h 
indiv~'d als relative to their association with Mr. SILVERMAN 
and al§ consider the possibility of .interviewing ~IDI{EY 
~E~~~~~PPER, former Major and fellow employee o~ cllLVEm~N 
in the Arm.y--Jr:tr Force, 'who presently resides at 299 Riverside 
Dr~ve and believed employed Orbach Department store. It 
should be noted that KLEPPER has been a close associate and 
frequent contact of ~iILLIAM LUDVIIG1!1LLMAN and JM\.J1Y-J~_' J 

~J~R.EY •. }tLEPPER is also believed fo be acquainted wi thr NATHAN I, 
GREGORY~LVEm;~STER and other known and suspected Communls~s. J 

---... ----.... *' 

4-

(d 0 '¥:~AR g~ 194~ -
Kisseloff-2815 
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~'"_O~". ~.& 4 , 
Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

q TO : DIRECTOR~ FBI 

Ie FRO~1r.(,~HOTTEL, SAC, \-t-ASHINGTON FIELD 

SUB;~'M, PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATE: February 23, 1949 

/ 

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated February 
3, 1949 requesting investigation of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVER!ffiN. 

~ -- ~ .- ~ 

Interview with Mr. HAROLD ~OLKlN~~E~L~~, 
Army Air Force, denotes that l1R.t., DONALD 'r~~~~f\,NKERTZ. was 
associated with SILVERI,1AN during his employment with the 
Analysis and Reports Branch, Army Air Force during the period 
1942-1945. Interview at the Material Section denotes that ' 
W~. BLANKERTZ's last known address was the ~Jharton School, 
University of Pennsylvania where he was employed as Instructor. 

It is requested that the Philadelphia Office interview 
BLAIDCERTZ relative to SILVERV~N's activities with the Analysis 
and Reports Branch during the period 1942 to 1945. 

" 

CC: Philadelphia 

74-94 
EMl';~ :MFM 

\)~ 

~ ~~ MAli ?-194S. Kisseloff-2816 
'- ..... 4 .. 



~o,r 
~'ft~:OM : 

f( SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI DATE: February 23, 1949 

SAC, New Haven 

qAHAM 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SIDJURITY - R 
Bureau File 74-1333 

Re report SA ROBERT F. X. O'KEEFE made at New York, 2/21/49, in 
which leads are set forth for the New Haven Office at Thomaston, 
Connecticut, to attempt to develop information ,to sUbstantiate 
CHAMBERS' statement of his auto trip during the summer of 1937 
with ALGER and PRI~IL1A~ISS; at which time they stopped at 
Thomaston, Connecticut, ~'a at New Canaan, Connecticut, to inter­
view JOHN C. MOORE for information concerning ALGER HISS. 

In connection with the lead at Thomaston, see New Haven teletype 
to the Bureau and New York, 2/23/49, advising that no additional 
investigation would be conducted at Thomaston in view of CHAMBERS' 
inability to identify place at which he stayed in Thomaston. In 
connection with interview with JOHN C. MOORE, see New Haven tele­
type to the Bureau a:nd New York) advising that JOHN C. MOCRE 
could be reached at his office at 2 West 20th street, New York 
City, Telephone Chelsea 2-7901, and requesting New York handie. 
This tel is dated 2/15/49. 

For the information of the Bureau and the New York Office, this 
office presently has pending one lead in this case, namely, to .1./ 
interview Mrs. WILL· lAM C. MARSHALL, 53 Franklin ,Street, Ansonia, 1 
Connecticut, in connection with a recent letter which she sent to 
the Bureau - (See Bulet to New Haven and New York dated 2/18/49). 

cc: New York (65-14920) 

jfs :htm 
74-5 

REGORDED • 66 

INDEXED e 66 

Kisseloff-2817 

" 'II ~ 4 ... '·1 ' ~j \' 



I -~ 

Ilf 

. ~. • 
----_. ---1 ~1t.i"'" T'l]r ,OJ 

:."-go {,in"", l' 

3 . .. I 

·Ii -. ~ ,., 'l 

DIRECTOR AND SAC 

LOSA 1 FROM NY 

URGENT 

24 

... "' ''~ 
.... "." , , 

o 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. INTERVIEW ~~~~RD_ J1\TO:L, ATTORNEY, 

CARE OF MELVINY AND MYERS~ FOUR THREE THREE SOUTH SPRING ST., LOSA. 

I 

HE IS BELIEVED 'TO BE A FRIEND OF ALGER HISS AND A GRADUATE OF THE SANE 

CLASS IN HARVARD LAW SCHOOL. ASCERTAIN ANY ANB ALL INFO IN HIS I 
POSSESS-ION CONCERNING ALGER HISS. OBTAIN ANY TYPEHRITTEN DOCUMENTS 

EM~NATING FROM ALGER HISS IN HIS POSSESSION. SUTEL RESULTS. FORWARD 

SAME AtvlSD TO THE BUREAU. RECORJJ1:D .. 66 

I.tlO UAH8-1S4~ SCHEIDT , ..!1i/ rt3}./fl 61/, J 
44' ,INDEXED 66 t)t+':..j. 1i.. lit '-

. ~_~' '34 MAR 1 i949 /},jtf - {tj 
HOLD PLS .~" ~ '1 f f/.... ~ 

: . <1.. --::::..- . Kisseloff-2818 (f 
- ---~--~----------------~---~--~~~--~~~~~~~~~ --~-~~--.,}"'----' ~-~~~ 



• • .. , .. 
I ""'::"'-'"'" TL,!r-.- .... _ ...... _ ....... 

I r=~. C~~ ..... '1 ' ...... _ .. _ .. _~ 
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I!t ~~ 
I \VA;JI/FRot1 NE1v YORK :iK~ 

~RECTOR URGENT 

75 24 9-32 P 

qAHAM, PERJURY, ESP R. 
/' 

REURTEL FEB. TWENTY FIRST REGARDING TYPEWRITERS: 

AND CAMERAS. LETTER SETtING FORTH RESULTS OF INTERVIEloJ HITH CHAMBERS 
: . /' 

IN THIS REGARD PRESENTLY BEING TYPED. WILL BE FOR\VARDED Hn·1EDIATELY 

UPON COMPLETION. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD ~JJe; MAR 8 -1949. 

-,- -, ----~-------====='. 
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Mr. Toloon •••• _._+,_ 
ISo:, c~Gze '_.n ••• -!-.. 
I'.i:.r. G:c .. .;ir;. .. :---........... -

I: 

I~' ~ 
, ~ 
1/ . F-D" C) ~E~3/9 -1::~t:.JV 

(~ . . 

#, WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD 

. 'j:,;i.TYFE 

8 NEvI YORK 
lV"a. :p(;~, ;'. , , ..•• 

3 FROM B )Ii~r~ .. ""-"tv2,:4 .... 8-16' P 
lin-. NeaGil_ ••••• _ •• _ •• ' ., 

'I)IRECTOR AND SACS U R 'G E N T 

QAHAM. RE~FO TEL FEB. TIJENTYTHREE CONCERNING LOCATION 

71&Q§n(FOR SERVICE .oF S U!3POENA. MAUR r~RAVERMAN' A T~ORNE FIirEEN ., 

S. GAY ST'., BALTIMO-RE ADVISED IN INTERVIE~J TODAY HE 0NLY REPR~~I;:NTE;D 

'ROSEN A;T HeUA PROCEEDING IN vIASHING.TON 'AND DOES NOT gONSIDER HIMSELF 

.ROSENS ATTORNEY TODAY.', HEARD LAST THANKSGIV1NG 0R ,XMAS THA] ROSEN 
4 • w • 

HAD SOLD HIS, BUSINESS: . 'CLAIMS NOT TO HAVE SEEN ROSEN IN MONTHS 

AND TO KNOvJ' NotHING TO RO$.ENS PRESENT WHE~EABOUTS. BAL T0 WILL ADVISE 

IF ·ANYTHING IS LEARNED' SUBSEQU~~TL Y OF ROSENS WHEREABOUTS .i;/ 
'MC FARLIN 

ENP , 
1 , 
4 ACK IN ORD PLS 

OK TNX Kisseloff-2820 

TllA U STILL THERE _ 
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~H AND WASH. FLD FROM NEW YORK 33 

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

24 

• , 

.1' 
. I 

I 
i 
t 

. I 

PERJURY, ESP-R., IS-R. R~ BIRMINGHAM R~PORT INSTANT CASE 

FEB. ELEVEN NINETEEN·F0RT'{'NINE. WASH FLD SHOULD CHECK THE RECORDS OF 

THE DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE FOR THE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF STEWART 

./M..C I!QliALJ). FOREST R.fflCAcK. JACK I ~~w!iENCE;,iEITT. MISS L: 

. ~ICK~ ROBERT H~OJ(. PREWj.AVO.f. TOMfrLAVIN, .~~ 
/'~BAC_H~ACH_ AND DON fAC 'GUINNESS. LEADS SHOULD BE SET OUT BY THE· 

I 

WASH FLD OFFICE TO HAVE THESE INDIVIDUALS INTERVIEHED BY THE FIELD /' 

OFFICE COVERING THEIR PRESENT RESIDENCE. 



• " 

. . - . 
,:jlk 

FROM NEW YORK 43 24 8-39 

URGENT 

Y 

-_. '\ 

--.-.... ··--1, 
, -~- .... -.... 

-_··--·--·1' 
.. • ... .. I 

_ . ... I' 

1 .. -- I 
I 

cr 
JAHAM. PERJURY, ESP-R., IS-R. INTERVIE,/ l!IILLIAM E. BYRD N~ITH . 

A LARGE DEPT. STORE IN ATLANTA, AND FORMERLY AN ATTORNEY FOR THE 

DEPARTf1ENT OF AGRICUL'rtJRE "]HERE HE lVAS EMPLOYED WITH ALGER HISS. 

ASCERTAIN ANY AND ALL INFOR~1ATION IN HIS POSSESSION CONCERNING 

ALGER I:IISS. OBTA~N ANY TYPE\tJRITTEN DOCU~1ENTS. IN HIS POSSESSION 

EMANATING FROM ALGER HISS. FOR~vARD SAf1E At1SD TO THE BUREAU. SUTEL 

RESULTS. 

, SCHEIDT 
( 

ATL~TA ADVISE~ ?6 " 
HOLD RtJAR 8 1945J 

R£CORDt'ii . 
~u"66 

t'h .. ~ 
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r f C:PI::P'i~,'[:;, r:.f It,;:'T;\~ 
f;(I~:~~tlr.lI~tlTlmJ: SE~TIOLI 

~ONF \lIASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 9 

~DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

• 

23 

l'Ilfr. To!c ":' 

r·lr. 1' •. " 

Mr. c:,' 

o JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP R, ISR. REWFOTEL FEB SEVENTEEN LAST. INQUIRY AT 

BANK OF MANHATTAN CO, NYC,. REVEALED LA'vRENCE R. BROWN, ~VHOSE ADDRESS 

WAS CARRIED AS ONE FIVE FIVE EIGHT THIRTY THIRD ST, NW, WASH, DC, 

j 

i 
~ 

! 
J 

CLOSED HIS ACCOUNT HERE DEC FOURTEEN FORTYFOUR. NO OTHER ADDR~SS IN 

BANK FILE. FOLLO,oJING LEADS OBTAINED FROM A9COUNT FILE ••• A COM~1UNICATION 

FROM JULIUS GARFINKEL, INC, WASH, DC DATED JAN FOUR, FORTYTHREE, 

INDICATING MRS LAWRENCE BROWN loJAS OPENING A CHARGE ACCOUNT THERE, A 

COMMUNICATION FROM LINCOLN NATIONAL BANK, SEVENTEENTH AND H STREETS, 

NW, WASH, DC, REQUESTING REFERENCES. IT IS PROBABLE THAT THE ABOVE OR-

GANIZATIONS MAY HAVE A MORE RECENT ADDRESS FOR BROWN. f' 
SCHEIDT 

1 
4 

END 

NY R 9 WA 

... '1\1 vU.t'IES WE'D Kisseloff-2823 
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vJFO FROt>'l NEW YORK 44 

• 
r 
" 

24 8-39P 

. ~- .. = ~ 

. ~".".'~:: ; rv ," ...... ~ 
ji.Yh/ k. on- r-

.... _ ..... 1 
t .. .....•. \ 

...... II 
' ~ ~-,-

" 

SAC URGENT ,. -

o ~ 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP. R. REBULET TtV'O EIGHTEEN LAST RELATIVE TO~E~, ' . / 

CHRONOLOGY IN THE HAt'!pLING OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUt1ENTS. SAAG, T. d .. 
\ 

DONEGAN STATED HE ,SAil] "THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS IN NYC BUT THEY WERE 
, 

NEVER IN HIS POSS':S;SSION. DONEGAN UNABLE TO RECALL WHO HAD ACTUAL 

POSSESSION OF ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS BUT VINCENT P. RUSSO, CRIMINAL DIV., 
" 

DJ, POSS IBLY loJAS IN POSSESS ION OF THESE DOCut1ENTS. ON NOVEMBER THIRTY 

LAST AT ONE nJENTY PM, THE DOCUt1ENTS WERE DELIVERED TO INSPECTOR HOWARD 

B. FLETCHER, WHO PERSONALLY DELIVERED THEt1 TO VINCENT P. RUSSO. 

ON DE~ER TEN LAST AT SIX THIRTYFOUR PM, RUSSO DELIVERED THE 'ORI-, I 

GINAL DOCUMENTS TO ASST DIR. D. M." ;'ADD. WFO +S ,REQUESTED TO INTE~' ~ 'Pl.-O ' 

VIEW VINCENT P. RUSSO, CRIM. Div. DJ, TO DETERMINE THE EXACT CHRON - " 
., . I :lLt •. : 

LOGY IN tHE HANDL ING OF 1'HESE DOCUMENTS FROM ELEVEN THIRTY TO ,-1-~.: ,*':.~ .. i~f ' 
-t..L 

TWELVE TEN LAST. THE NA~lES AND POSITIONS HELD OR HOME ADDRESSES oF-' ''( 

ALL PERSONS IN POSSESSION OF THESE DOCUMENTS SHOULD BE SECURED AND THE 

LOCATION OF THE DOCUMENTS WHEN THEY WERE NOT IN THE ACTUAL POSSES-

SION OF ANY PERSON DURING THIS PERIOD SHOULD BE DETERMINED. THE NAMES 



• • 4-99 

7 '1-1333- £l-6~?I IN THIS FILE SKIPPED DURING 
'SERI ALIZATION. 

~ / 3D ~,77 
Co/"-5 

Kisseloff-2825 
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ONE SIX,' IIJY ~ . PQ~WASi A- 'l~EI~l-IBqR IN NINETE~ 'TgmTYTI-Ifu,""'E -DAsH: -THiR'f,YFD.TE - ." 

. -OF :jll3M¥.AM·-GE~RG~ -8LVEIDYtN :~m SHOULD BE INTERV~ A~SO -RE~iRDiNG. ..... ". 
. . 

. . '- . . 
. ': .' ~ , . 

, ' .- ' : . t ' 

SILVEP.MAN AS SET FORTH IN BULET FEBRUARY- THREE lAST~_ - , :.r .. 

. , 
t , ... . .~ . : . 

. , .... , ,;.. ". 

\ . , ~ 
-.. ,~ ~, 

.... . ' .. 
'. ; ;' 

" . .- . ., .. 
END 
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-EFH:cl. 
.' 74-94 

.. ,. ., 

:W~HINJTQlif MID Nb"W YORK ,FROY WASH FIELD 

DIF.EC'1'OR AND SAC, NEW YORK 

.2-24-49 

REURTEL FEBRUARY T~N'l'YT1lREE" LAST, III ELEANOR NEtSON SOYHING. 

)fA TTER F..AS BEEN DICTaTED A N'D SHOULD BE TIi NY FEBRUARY'l'liEN'rl.'FIVE, NEXT'. 

RECORDED ;. 66 " 

Kisseloff-2828 
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l'lASHINGTON AND NEIl' YCRK FROM WASH FIELD 24 5p 

DIRECTOR AND SAC ROOTINE 
t, 
JAHAU. Rl!l!YTEL FEBRUARY 'n1JENTYTHREE LAST. REGISTER OF STATE 

, 

DEPAR'IMENT OPEN DISBURSRiENT VOUCHERS PAID TIi IAST SIX MONTHS 

OF NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN REFLECTS NONE PAID TO HISS. THIRTEElv 

VOUCHERS PAYABLE TO VARIOUS NEW ENGLAND RAILROADS DURING THAT 

PERIOD BEnm MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEN BY GAO PROBABLY FEBRUARY 

TnENTYEIGHT. ANY PERTnWT MATERIAL WILL BE PHOTOSTATED AND 

n~CLUDED WTrl1 EXPEDITE REPOO, T AS SOON AS INVESTIGATION COMPLETED. 

JST:ecotb 
7t,...94 

HOTTEtJ. 

t'\J 

. , 

Kisseloff-2829 
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All INFORMATION CONrAf~IEO 
HEREIN IS UfJ~LASSffJED 

• 
fr.!::;).: ', 
" ~7~ 
T~l~mTYPE 
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.. ,'~ f -" ~I' ..... . .. _ -.0 .. _ .. _ 
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f ,, ', 
. , . 

. " 

. j; ..... 
Xl ·. · /lATE :z: .. l.Y.::f:L~'/J1> 

CONF TIvO ATIONS ,1)g'6 'r 
txr' WAS GTON 11' AND NEW YORK 6 FROM BOS TON 

. . 
I> J n •• : . .... __ .. _ _ _ .... .. ..... .. 

A~' ~~rd'·,·,~~· .;~ ::~.~~ 
~1f , ~ ~-- ,~-24 , "'v~.!/r o RECTOR AND SACS NY AN HOUSTON URGENT /..... ~ tJ /' 

JAHAH, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R, IS-R. BOSTON IS CONDUCTING INVE.S~· l 

AT PETERBORO, N. H., TO VERIFY THROUGH GUEST REGISTRATIONS A ~iIT 
or ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS AND WHITTAKER CHAMBERS TO PETERBORO, N. H., 

BETWEEN AUGUST TEN DASH FIFTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. CHA~ffiERS HAS 

TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED GUEST HOUSE AT ~1HICH THEY STAYED FOR A PERIOD 

OF ONE NIGHT DURING PERTINENT PERIOD AS QUOTE BLEAK HOUSE UNQUOTE ON 

ROUTE ONE NAUGHT ONE, PETERBORO. BLEAK HOUSE WAS DEEDED TO THE SOCIETY 

FOR THE ~RESERVATIO~ OF NEW ENGLAND ANTIQUITIES WITH HEADQUARTERS 'AT 

BOSTON, MASS.' BY SAMUEL EL~OT MORISON, PROFESSOR AT HARVARD UNIV~RSrTY, 

CAMBRIDGE, MASS., ON SEPTEMBER TIifELVE, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE. ON JULY 

FIFTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, LUCY ELLIOTT, A SPINSTER, SIGNED A LEASE 

WITH THE SOCIETY LEASING THESE PREMISES FOR THE PERIOD OF TIME FROM , 
. I 

JULY ONE, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN UNTIL APRIL ONE, THIRTYEIGHT. BOSTON . . 
IS ENDEAVORING TO LOCATE THE GUEST REGISTRATION BOOK FOR THIS PERTIN~NT 

I 
PERIOD WHICH, ACCORDING TO THE PRESENT CUSTODIAN, IS NO LONGER AT 

BLEAK ·HOUSE •. INFORMATION RECEIVED THROUGH RELATIVES OF LUCY ELLIOTT 

REFuteTs THAT SHE MARRIED WITHIN THE LAST TWO YEARS AND IS RESIDING 

E~'~~n~-lM~ RECORDED.6§ 171/ -' jJ3. ;-:;:1rS;, ~ , . 
F B li ~ . ' . 

Kisseloff-2830 !-l~\ ~;lkt< 1 1949 . 
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PAGE nl0 

Sm1EWHERE IN NEW HAMPSHIRE. THE NIEC~ OF LUCY ELLI0TT IS ELIZABETH 

WEBER, RESIDING ON ROUTE ONE, BOX THIRTYFIVE, THREE NAUGHT FIVE . 
. 

,CLAREMORE STREET, CORPUS CHRISTIE, TEXAS. HOUSTON ASCERTAIN FROM' 

ELIZABETH WEBER THE MARRIED NAME AND PRESENT ADDRESS OF LtlCY ELLIOTT, 

AND ADVISE THE BUREAU, NEW YORK AND BOSTON. EXPEDITE. 

SOUCY 

COR PLS PAGE ONE LINE 15 EIGHTH WORD SHOULD BE "IS" 

PAGE Tl'1O FIRST LINE SIXTH WORD "NIECE" 

HO ADVISED 

,NY ACK AND DISC PLS 

WA PLS HOLD 

NY BS R 6 NY 

Kisseloff-2831 



• WJ 
FEDE~AL BUR~AU or ij.-;i:3TIGfliiOa 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
COM!VlUNI~ATiONS SECTiOn 

rcBff /~. 
TEL~PE 

! 
I ,. 

:V/sHINGTON ' AND WFO FROM N~W YORK 47 

~I~~CTOR iNn SAC . URGENT 

Mr. Egllll ............ . 

Mr. Gurnea __ •••••• _. 

Mr. Harbo .•••••••••• 

, Mr, Mohr 
" .. -~ .................. .. 

<:. Pennington ••••• 

25 

, . 
~j.{AM, PER,JURY, ESP,. - ~. IS-R. REREP SA COURTLAND\J.' J.PNES 'DATE~-! 

, 
, .' 

JAN. TWENTYEIGHI LAST, AT WASHINGTON, DC,· PAGES SEVEN'TE]!:N A-ND. E~GHTEEN 

lf~ INTERV~,EW OF H~n.Y.-c$F~Ekl}S!J.:.Q:NE,. IT IS SUGGESTED IF. IND'ICATED . . "-\'\ 

RE:"'lNTERVlEW ,oF/F.ELDSTONE HAS NOT ,.BEEN CONPUCTED, THAT I T.' BE HANDLED 

IN'IMMEDIATE FUTURE. 
4 .~, 

SCHEIDT 

T~O COPIES WPO 
Kisseloff-2832 



.. .... 
lt2~. '.t~~·· :::'2~_ .............. ~ 

• IH~" tJ~: .. ~i!!? ~_ .... __ ... _ .. _.. , 

r,1:!~ r .. f:~J.~ ~", ...... __ ...... _ .... 

\11 WASH AND WASH FLD 1 AND BALTIMORE 1 FROM NEW YORK 26 M~. Nel>se~" •• -2-06 A 

~RECTOR AND SACS URGENT All INFORMATION CONTAIN ~~: :0~dy._~_ .. " ~:J 
HEREIN lS UNCLASSIFiED . 

o DATE l--a~· g'\ BYJ ~~t) tJ \dJ.} 
JAHAM, ESP-R., P.ERJURY. RENYTEL FEB. FIFTEEN LAST AND BUTEL FEB. 

TWENTY FOUR LA~T. REF NYTEL REFLECTS INFO RECEIVED FROMJAj;.Q.B 
;h .,. ..Jh 

. 'i', ~_A_K~_R CONCERNING LENOR~AUSS AND SALLY1\RINGE AND THEIR RESIDENCE. 

AT Ace OKEEK, MD. FURTHER, THAT ~AKER RECALLED A "PANSY" WHO vIAS .KNOvJN 
. . 

TO HAVE SPENT ~ GREAT DEAL OF T~ME AT ACCOKEEK OVER A PERIOD OF ABOUT 

THREE YEARS. JACOB BELIEVED HIM TO BE CHt1F~~~1ER ~EVITSKY/ .. 
ATTENTION DIRECTED TO REPORT SA JAMES J. CANAVAN, WFO,NOV. 

NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT, ENTITLED "CHARLES KRAMER,.WAS., IS-C.", WHICH 

REFLECTS THAT KRAMERS SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE CONTAINS A LETTER, 

DATED OC.T. TWENTY FIRsT FORTY TtvO, NOTIFYING THE LB THAT HE HAD 

MOVED FROM SIXTYONE PIERREPONT ST., BKLYN., TO LONGVIEW, ACCOKEEK, 

MD. REBUTEL FEB. TWENTY FOUR LAST GRANTING AUTHORITY TO INTERVIEVl/ 

INDIVIDIUALS KNOvJN TO HAVE BEEN AT ACCOKEEK. THEY SHOULD ALSO BE 

QUESTIONED CONCERNING KRAMERS PRESENCE AND RESIDENCE AT ACCOKEEK. 

SEATTLE WILL ALSO OBTAIN' INFO RE KRA~1ER UPON INTERVIEW OF SALLY 

Kisseloff-2833 



\.l -- ,-

SAC. lIe. York Februat'Y 15 ~ 191,,9 
, Attention: Ifr. Bellilont 

Direetor~ EBI Am ll\IL S:P:'..cr..Ut DELrJITlY. o 
~!. 7 t~\ v:m ~?:rA t;::~ C: :.!J!.'3rF.s, 1130 .. > ct o.l 
W-)~n~ 
J- _-' .t: ' ... ,t .. J,. 

m:'IO::':':.G3 - r. 
IlZt:-.:::t'~L SmiJr~~Y - n 

'.t:ll0re io a':';'GD.c;10d L:r;:;to \l cor.·;r of a J.crt.'b~r ;CrOLl 3110 Om.·son 
0:1: tho lliaoi t1 fi'ice roflcctin:.:; the ;t'03ul.tO of an in'b171e-:t 1l::l..c1 b:t~ am 
1'T.i.t;i.l :w:r. l~J.dolf A. :2or10 in Ibw York on SeptOLfuor .3~ 1'J4S. 

T11f>J:'e is also at'tac:1i:lU I-;.e·rctith no r:hoto~r:':3,;tic cop~t of a '!.ironacrip'{j 
of t€lztiriony ct VOll by DorIc before (l. ~~u1:;cOr.:i'iitCG or '~ho I:o::.GC Ut.-Ar;:,01'ican 
Ac't:;'~·it:i..co Cot.."":cl..'vtee in 1Ie'!.'E York Cit;t on .tl.1.\,T .. ::st 30,J 1S'4e. 

Ilr. Tolson 
:: 8i:ffn--
:: lftg~:""1;;8-------
Ilr. Roaen --
1oIr. Tracy 
JIr. Egsn~=-__ 

~:=~"--
Ilr. Mohr ---
1Ir. Pennington 
1Ir. Quinn Tamm 
Tele. Room __ 
1Ir. Neaae __ _ 
II1BE GandY __ 

This is pursuanT, to a requcnt m.do by !ir. r;~Jnont on Fcbrunry 

/ 
! , -

" : .! • • : t 

, i' 
~ ....... __ ! .. J 

., ' ...ri. 

.... ~-- .. . ,/:.,'" 
/" I .,; , 

/ /",'1 • 

Kisseloff-2834 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .-

~'Office Memorandum UNITED ST)ES GOVERNMENT • 
. , /:l 

!,,.., "j:..! 
MR. FLETCHllRD' ,I TO DATE: January 26, 1949 

,1" FROM : 

I t~ 
V.P.~ 
JAY DAVIS WHITTAKER~HAMBERS 

Mr. Tolson 
Mr.E.A.~ 
Mr. Clegg -
Mr. Glavl-n -­
Mr. Ladd -­
Mr. NlchnToX"s -­
Mr. Rosen -­
Mr. Tracy--

, SUBJECT: 

wa, et al 
PERJURY :: ~~":::';";ea---

Mr. Harbo-­
l.!r.1tiohr--

At the request of Supervisor Jones, Espionage Section, Agent DeLoach:: ~~~~,=-
contacted Mr. Wilson, ON!, on January 19, 1949 relative to a statement made ~:eNe~~~m • 
by ONI iri a recent document forwarded this Bureau captioned, DNavy Departmen 11("',G~, ~" , 
Documents - Possible Compromise Oflll which appeared on Page 2 of the said docum' :. .' 
The statement in question related to an ON! contention that a leakage of infotm i ; 
in the captioned matter was definitely from the Bureau of Standards and not the 
Department of the Navy. This statement was attributed to a highly reliable source. 

Yx. Wilson has confidentially advised Agent Deloach that ONIts source in this 
matter was one Bill Vflleeler, an Investigator for the House Un-American Activities 
Committee. Mr. Wheeler reportedly recently advised ONI Investigators that he knew 
positively that the questionable leakage of information occurred at the Bureau of 
Standards and not g,t the Navy Department. Wilson also pointed out that the Bureau 
of Standards was included on the distribution list for the documents in question, 
and that, therefore, Wbeelerfs statement was a distinct possibility. 

Supervisor Jones was advised of the above information. 

Inasmuch as this information was given in confidence by Mr. 11(ilson to Agent 
DeLoach, any future interview of William Wheeler should not reflect this information 
was obtained at the ONI. 

ACTION: 

It is suggested this memorandum be forwarded to the Espionage Section for the 
~ention of SUpervisor J~nes. 

~D~:mk 

Kisseloff-2836 
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STANDARD FD~. 64 • 

Office Memorandum · • 
TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

tt l. D. 11. LADD ~ .. 
\ /J . _\. 

H. B. FLEWHER/: >,"# 
t,../ 0 

i:~[ ~T=R CHAllli=, UAS 1* 
DATE: January 28, 1949 

1Ir. Tolaon __ 

t:::: gi:~~n":.-::,== 
~: lft~~:=ol"""a,::~= 
t:::: ~:~~ , 
:: ='="ea==== 1Ir. Harbo __ 

:: ~~~·""lng=tO=n=--
1Ir. Qu1nn =_ 
Tele. Room_ 
1Ir. Neaae_ 

During the course of another call1'r.i.th re erence to t itled ::~ ~~a~ 
matter, I advised ASAC Belmont, New York, that the Navy Department had state r ' '. 
that they had received information that ·the documents which ar6" on the film inr' -fl(/t ·~ ;,O 
the possession of the HUAC I'lere not actually obtained from the State Departnent :i'~(-...J . 
but were obtained through the Bureau of Standards. I asked lrr. Belmont in ,~~/t' ,:: •. 
talking to Chambers to find out ' l);lether this could be true. ~1~,' --:-

~tr. Belmont has advised that they questioned Chambers concerning 
this. He stated he had no contact at any time in the Navy Department who n 
furnished him any documents, and he was confident that the documents of the ; I 

Navy Department were secured by him through his contact at the Bureau o~ j I . ..'; j 
Standards. ~~r4 / !ft"! t \ V~ 

. \~~; (,. F 
H~;c~ ~~ ~ 

Kisseloff-2837 



• ""ilt-li~ iii. t ') • "I L '. ~~ 
Ll 3. :J::?, ~;?T~,1E ~, ~ l',-, fJ .. , ~,:;-

Cor~~~m~m~~wwl-:~ SI£~Tle:J 

·FED 9- C~:.g. i r', '.' 

TEL~E 

t'JAS;I FIW~'l UEU YORI~ 15 9 327 P 

~RECTOR. URGEWf 

j\TTt·:. ;!DI LI\~. 

JAY Df'.VID t!:fITT p';~ErraQHAI1Br::RS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP Ro T~HS OF-

TO DETETI:HNE 
.-TZtb1t:.: e' , 

FICE PRESEi-·;·TLY pi!EPflnn~G A SUi1:1ARY REPORT ON THIS CASEo 

T!)E EXfiCT C!-InOi·)OLOGY It; THE :·IAHDLING OF T!n:..oR IGliJAL DOCUI1EIJTS SUE-
l1A1If' .'.1 ....... .... ~ 

S:QUDJT TO rwv Tl:ENTYUnm LAST HEEl-! SE GEORGE Co BRIGHT DELIVER"Z,D 1 1 '" __ .. Wi? 9 w. __ .... _:;:Ii: -

,-THESE DOCUi·nWTS TO T!rE BUREAU 2 Tl!E Lf'.BORATOR,Y I.S_.REQ.[,E.§.TE~ !2. .. :'\DV!~E 
T!-fE NA:·1ES OF T:{E AGENTS U:IO ARE CO~IPETEtJT TO TESTIFY AS TO T:-fE !fAfJD-

~.'-." •. -_.15 . •. 

LING OF THESE DOCUiiENTS 0 THIS CHRONOLOGY SHOULD BE SET FORTH TO 
----__________ idW.. • iF ... _ -.oI_ ....... ~ 10' lM.r - ..... 'flA_WP & """" 

INCLUDE T:IE :'lA:IE OF T:-{E REPRESENTi\TIVE OF THE BUREAU mIO RECD ru: 
• att ~ ... , id:at 1_ am ..... d""U'. \II. 'llltYh4 If r" . lP ;1P"ct~ ..... ~f ... 

ORIGn:AL DOCU:IENTS FROU S~. BRIG:-fT AND TtrE .. C'O;.:PLf.J..ENC:-IB-illlQl..Q.G-J:.....r~Q~I 

FoV 'TU:::NTy;nr'!;;O ""~ATE SHOULDBE_S.E; .O.!JT, HICLUDIiJG' Tr~ N ·ks OF - _ Ii. ~ -_ ill§" T'-if ~., k! _ . M <-)14".111. rnA 

THOSE 1'J:-r0 ~rAD POSSESSION OF THESE DOCU:1EtJTS AIm· T:·rE;~···'·";"· ~~~J OF 
----- . -- 71............. .. ~~ ___ ~~~ 



, ,~" •• ': .. ,' 
. ;. ',' . 

", tickler 

SAO, Jew York " 

Directcr. FBI ,'· : : , 
, ' ,..;P " ' 
t ' JAY DltVI:, WHl1-rAJr~RC~. 

. AIR . MAIL, , 
SFECIAtDELIVERY 

l' ' " witb allaset, at 'al. 
, PerjUry , ' 

fX· l7 i:SP10BAGE ' .. R , 
lNl13JmAL s}~CURI'Y - R .,'. 

R~ - ", ", .' 7 '-I - j 3 3 .3 -,. ;~ ( (C)' 0 " . " 
. , mRDED 77 Re:r.rene. is JUde to liew York teletype to the 13ureauc1atod 

, , February 9, 1949 t requestil1g "hc.t the FBI Laboratory Mvilie the aams 
of the Agents who are cOlipetent to test!.f,. a~ to the lUmdl1ng of the . 
original Chamber dOcua!nts subeeClUBl\t to NoveJibol' 29,. 1948, 'vhen 
Special EMplO7GeGeorge C. :Bright .of the Balt1llo1't'.) Offiee del1vered 
these document,_ to the 1Nre8lll. The chronolOQ of the ~ling of 
the.e CloCU!'ll8nta trOll that date for!,.,nr4 isGa tollows: . 

lloT8l1bel' 29, 1948: 
At 3: 40 ~ the d.oCUMeat ii wre rece! ved from Speclal 

Employee Geor~' C. !r1&bt of the Baltimore, Office by lnapector 
Roward 13. fletoher in the latter's office at the BureIlU·. 

Incp'ctor Fletcher turned 'theee d~nts ovnr·to Superv1'sor 
'lo'~d. · L·. J"Msin Room 1~7. :oaimr'~at6fJuatloeBUilding .at 
~ : /i:5 · :tim. The do(;-umente reaa1ne4 i~ hi. O'\l.$to~ · 'in \) lQCked tile , 

• cabinet Witil -liovemoor30, 19<18. ' ' 
, (74-1333~19) G. t. ~ "'~. ' .' lIo'V'9mber 30. 1946: . . " 

"At 1:20 pa .the ci.oCUDitnta were dellvere'4byFlo7dL.J01l88 
to tn.pector 'Jfotel'd :D. Fletcher t who perdODa\~dellvered them to 
Mr. 1'1ncent· F. Ru8~ of the Criminal Division of- tho Dep&u"t.~nt of 
Just iee. .' (74-1333-96) 

: 
~ ' 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • • fJ:ffic~ Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

~TO ,Director. FBI 1949 

~\J-.PROM ,SAC. Buf£a10 0 

1 __ -

SUBJECT: JAY DA TID WHI TTiiKER CHAMBERS, was • .t etal 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERN/..L SECURI1'Y - R 

Reference is ma.de to the attached report of Speoial Agen 
AULENBACHER, dated February 16, 1949 in the above captioned ma~~~ 

In accordance with the information set forth in Buffal I'tele~pe to the 
Bureau and New York City dated January 26, 1949 J RANNJilf PIC I NG will not be 
interviewed in the absence of a specific request fr~h Bureau • 

. ~ .. ' 

S'O U 
!!' 



STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 
DATB, ~ 1949 Director, FBI 

fs FROM : SAC, New York 
, SUBJECT: (jJ 

JAY DAVID WHITT.A..T\ER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET At 
PERJURY; ESPIOlfAGE - R 

.. ~fn1rJ :i tl. l/.' 

~
~ ~~il'~~, #1 

I'~ i','L/ 10 . 
~ By letter dated' February 8, 1949, the 1~ashing on Field office 

requested Nffiv York to ,check the records of the New York Department O~I/' 
Taxation and Finance, Bureau of Motor Vehicles to determine if WILLI rROSEN 
did actually purchase the car in question and subsequently register i~1 "n 
New York City when he was residing at 638 ¥fest 160th Street, New York City.' 

The Bureau of Motor Vehicles advised that their records are 
maintained for three years only and they are then'destroyed. As a result, no 
further investigation is being conducted along this line. 

cc: Washington Field 

tHB:MOM 
65-14920 ' 

11& C.' .' -:4J&", 
.... ,:o-Y 

13 FEB 24 ~949 
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11::81 '\'lASH FIi11D 

/"~ . 
/' DIRJ01!OR 

• 

- t 
( . 

y~ 

2-10-49 

TJRGEl~T 

• 
. I . 

I , 
I / 

5: 30 Pl·! 

JAY DAVID \-lHITT.A?Ql1R OliP.lIDE:aS, '\I1AS, ~'l1TA1. P·J.lBJURY ESPIOlUG3 DASH R. 

b2 
b7D 

IN'V3ST1GATIOn RBPL!llOTS T.tU~S~L:l~Rt I ... ----______________ ..J 

------------_____ .11 Pfu~S31~TLy ASSOOIAT.illD tlITH PROGRill~S1V: ~ RJlCORD. 

m.oo-ltO P1iL1UOD10 .. U,. f:lASR., D.O., Al."ID RECENTLY DISMISSED BY GOV']PJlMEUT PRINTIUG 

O:i!'::!'IC.:il AFT:;JR 00l-1PL1~TIO~T OF LOY.i.LTY nrMSTIGN.':'IOlT ?·!A~ OU BUTLER BY :3UBEAU. 

BUTL:.llR DURIHG FALL OP THIRTY 7ilIGHT A!ID PBRIOD '1HERB..-\FT '~R ACTED .. \.s PRESIDEnT 
;'i', -

o~om~3?.S .ALLIAiJOE OF AU!!lBIOA IU ~·lASH., D. O. DURING SP.JG PERIOD DAVID 

~r.ii::2l1Bl:I...m t.,fl,S EDI TOR OF ~UO~ORK mquoTE, A TABLOID If.i3i'lSP APER PUBLI SHED 
~ 

BY ~~opnRS ALLI.AlI0:~. PIlRl,!IS3IO!. Rl!QUEST3D ~o IIiT2"lVIEty 3UTL3R RfJ KUOWLEDGE 

0:5' zn:r·lEBl·!.Al" S ACT1VI~I:@S .Al~D OOlJTACTS III Omm.illC~IOlI vlITH ALL':"l}G.:\TIOnS UADE 

BY OH.~.f33RS tnTH RESPBOT TO PHOror,.RAPHIUG OF DOCUl·I4l1TJ Ii.i SOUTH3AST 

i'ASHIUGTOU. 

JBX:rlr 

74-94 

co: brEW yome (:-LUL) 

/ 

, , ' 
.' 

\ ' 

, . 
... ~ '. ' 

I 

II 
( , 
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. · SAc,WASHlMOTOJf fIELD 

DmIOToR~ . rBl· . 

. ce few York ' 

ASB/lc 

,1Ir. Tolson' 

::: gt:~n--
1Ir. Le4d --
1Ir. N1CbQ:,..,;IB;----­

,1Ir • . RoBen --
1Ir. Tracy--·-' . 
lIT. I:g8JJ --
1Ir. GumIIa ' 
1Ir. Harbo --
1Ir. IIOhr --, 
1Ir. pelUlIDgton_ 
1Ir. Qull111 T8Dm_ . 
Tale. Room_ 
1Ir. Nease ' 
lI1ee 0endY 

, " 

• J 

-?~-. . . .. -

COMMUNlCATIONS'SECTION ,. 

" MAILED 12 
.' ' rEB .171949 ,P.M 

. ' 

ftDUM. '~ Of IlMSl&CAllOll 
U. S. D£,~MlIIT OF .usnc£ 

'If) < 
" 

. , . 

--- . ::. . 

•. ;.bJroa~ 16, 1949 

1949. ~' .. 

t ' ' 

.', 
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.) 
11 ' 

~II NGTOtl AND UFO FROH NEU YORK 52 15 

. ~ 
'. 11r. Tolso!!. ••• _. •••• .' 

"1r. Clcmr ............... . J 

:\1r.Gl~;~ 

~ ~ :::: ;.~:~=::::: i 
0
' !'-li·. r~r""'y •••••••••••. 1 

Hr. f:;:;Ill!l ••••••••••••• i 
'Ir. Gurnea •••••••••• 1 
.' 1r. Hm·r,., ••..••••••. ! 

11-05 
> !Ill". MCJhr •••••••••••• 'I 

n~r. PmmingtoD ••••• i 
• !\o!r. Quinn Tamm •••• , 

r'r Nooce ........... : I 
MISs Gnndy ••••• __ , ~ 

- ~DIRECTOR AND SAC . ~ .......... -.............. ............................. ' ~ URGENT -
"? " :' 

JAY DAVID
l 

UHITTAKETI ~HAi.mERS, HAS, ETAL, PERJURY" ESP. R. 
Ii""), -.:. 

T. J.: '. 

Dor·1EGAN FURI-lISHED FOLLOlHNG ACCOUNT GJ ACTIVITIES INSTANT DATE. ___________ ~_-.-, ___ , I... .. ,..... .... "' . 

CHAMBERS TESTIFIED BRIEFLY AND DECLARED THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL THAT - - ~ ....... 
IN HIS ___ C..2.tJXEB:S.~I.LQN-H-I-1:.l:LA..-A.. • ....BZRL.lL.lN t!HJETEEN THIRTYNU1E tJ.i!\ T l}E 

l'I~D I_A.NY.. t:1E.f)lX.I.O{J -OF-~i.IC12QEn,.t1I.tJLQL120mCU.JiF.:j'1.~Q.R. TH~]_OFF I.C I AL 

DOCUl'iE~JTS {'JERE BEInG TAKEN FRON GbVERNt·1Et1T FILES, HITH EXCEPTIOt: THAT ----- ... - -~ - ... --.... - ". ,. - ..... _- .~ , 

HE DID DETAIL ~LE ACT1V1T)J.LO.U.RAN1(l.D:!..JLI~~ RE PROCUEltIG 

DOCUHENTARY I·i.8..'f:I;RIA~_C_OJlC~EB.rlnJG BO~J13_ ~I~l;T AND SECRET PROJECTS A. T 
. ~ --

ABEP.DEEl'1 PROVH;G GROut';D 0 FtfRTH~R, THAT FIWf./ HIS REt'lARKS., PAr.TICU-.. ., . 
LARLY COr~CE:RrHHG RE~JO, BERI.;E SE.Q.U.Jc!.l)-ll~~~Z.?'p CtEARLY TEAT ES?- ' 

. i .. - ."".. 

lOt!AGE-1.:ll1.s-C.JQ~·--G.G.t':.;HI-T-T~D to CWH1BSRS ALSO TES TIFlED TlIA T E~_ DID Jl?T 

l~ION T,Q BEBI4~tllEJ~..cJ_tl:lA_T.-81..QEJi~uss JIAD SUPPLIED HHi l·!ITH .. ioVER,n-
I 

i1E~lT_D_OCU~;E.G.rj 0 ISl\DORt.~ i·aLLEr. ALSO TESTIFIED Ar,:D GAVE SANE n:FO 
'\ 

AS HE HAD PREVIOUSLY HIUCn n:FO BEARS OUT f.LtEGA-
. 1 • 

TIOt,!S OF CBI\i·:BERS R£ r:ILLER. HED',' :lASSICG ALSO AP?EARE~.AW) TlZST. -
, ~ RECORDED -llJ}; ~ &J,.- I ~t 

FlED TO SUBST;\ETIALLY TEE SA:IZ II!FC A~N~E6~ lW~tr'tOUS ' ~?~P~0\~i\· _. 
'''',-. 'f'7 't'" . '1"\.' ELlZfl.3£TH T.(~~!TLEY SCHEDULED TO 2£ OULY Uln!ESS FE~ ._~Sl5,i~Ef: .\~_~ -. 

~FV"fTE:n1 ~ /" ,- \ /I.} ,0 ' I"")~A ~ , Il. J~;.:I.zt ~j.rJ?:?? r!/; it ~(-\,;n 71M.~.7~''f 11\'0 ooP~ Wb'. £1,:1 .:,," "{I ..f II 
SCHEIDT . '~Xu3t Kisseloff-2844 



·, ... FEDERAL' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
'UNITED SbTES~~~~~MENT OF JUiCE 

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. 

Transmit the following message to: February 16, 1949 

SAC, Nr:~~ YOI!K ...................... URGT:r-rr 

cc ... rJj' 
( 

JAY DAVID "\:HIT'i:t'Jr.?E CHAlTIJi3S, '.~.7A~: ., FTAL, Pff.JURY, rBPIONAGE - R. RrURTfl. 

AS?/lc 

COPIES DESTR01.'ED 
1 () 9 DEC 16 1964 

". , 

],r 
). \ I", 

I 
I, 

j,~ / 

, . 
f. I 

" ... 
I'~'I /' 

~I C (-I .~; -SE~ VIA. _____________ ~\:__M 

.~·~;4 !~ 
c:-J ". tI 
~ 

,- t~ 
" t-j .. .~ r:~ .... 1 ;;: ","jj ~·1 

''") :-: 
:-" ;iJ ".cz: - -> -f-; ... - . " 8 .. "'i'~~ J -... ·1 ;;. 

~~ -:. ~-J .. .: ,"'1i ,.- <4 ~-l.1~ ~ 
l~ 

Kisseloff-2845 
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• ...; 

- , ' 
C !IO • ' ' , ... ' : , t t. ; _ .. j. ',' : , " " ~ , t 

, ·l" .. [>~r:;nr.,ri;if (·1 r4~TlCI:; 
co;ir~UmC~l'tOi'1S s~tl'O~~ 

- . 

I1r. T( ·~~o'.'-... •·••••• 

f~~ 
rrELETYPE .. ~~ .. .. .. -. 

- . .. , ......... .. 

r~'f' •• ,( '::'. (; ......... "' .... ~ 

........... -.-'-" ...... } 
WAS, FLD FROM NEW YORK 29 14 <1Ilt7 5- 1 4 -t'i'J 

/;77- - · .. ·~~~A~ /-'Y" ~- ~ ~ b-:-- '-' . -

~' ' /J. 

J
~,:, j. /~ ~ ." • 

:J /' ~ . ,_ / 

J .D. I,H ITTAKER (i>CHAflBERS, WAS ET AL, PERJ URY, ESP-, i -R • RECORD S • ~h" ,/"'/ 
TOLL CALLS PLACF,:D FRON HISS,' .. NEt'1 }O~K ~!ARTt1Er-LT".F'RI...Q.R ~O NOV~MgEft1!.tr.t~ ;.,. 
~ I.' 

< 

SAC URGENT 

EEN NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT StJ;POENED BY HCUA. SUGGEST BUREAU ENDEAVO~ 
~ . ........ 1 * ... .c- .. = i t I' •• _'1Ii . ' .i!". 

TO OBTAI~ THESE RECORDS. RECORDS 'STILL IN NEH YORK INDICAT~SS ON 

: ~EMBE~' S~XTEEN NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT CONTACTED ,IALTER ~U~HHEnl' 
.' J I 

JR, !VJO EI GHT !tVO FOUR "0" STREET" N .vJ ., lO]ASHINGTO~!, D.C. SUGGEST 

WFO CONTACT IF NOT ALREADY INTERVIEWED. ON DECENBER ELEVEN NINETEEN , 

FORTYEIGHT JOHN C~ORE, HEST ROAD, NEH ,CANAAN, CON~., tELEPHONE f\!ut·1BER 
. . 

NEVI CA~JAAN NINE DASH NINE" FOUR NAUGHT NINE, CONTACTED BY HISS. NEH f!'" 

HAVEN REQUESTED TO INTERVIE\~ MOORE FOR INFORt1ATION CONCERNING HISS. j)~§ 
SCHEIDT 

" l-~ t 1 'f- ' :: ' J .'~ 

HOLD PLS 

NEW HAVEN ADVISED 

t.\f\~E~ - ~ <Y b \ . ~\'V ,.., \ \ Kisseloff-2846 " 
I=){ .. q~ v · " 

-------------------------



DirM\or, 1S1 
i ~ 

JAY DlVtn i,Y'!Cft.AlD OIUIBEBS ... lUS. U AI. 
Pf~. ESPIOJllal - L.LS - R. 

(' 

'!~ tel1'etma17 9, laat, actr1_ apee1_ .. YUn tre. 
TiIIOt.~~· ·IOt'~~Jl'. COJlO_ portable. Ur1.' Ji'el1na17 ~O* :1949 adYi ... 
• ~c1t ... .. ta_ .... .",. T1JIo1',tv~ .. ,beon·8 Itopl portabl,e ~t.rt 
Serial. No. A-ll7)23). '. 

Yr. Tolson ASB/de 
1Ir. Clegg --
1Ir. Glavin 
1Ir. Lade! --
1Ir. NlclJOIB-­
!dr. Roaen --
1Ir. Tracy--
".r. Egan -=== 
1Ir. Gurne. 
1Ir. Herbo --
1Ir.llohr --
1Ir. Pennington 
!dr. Qulnn Tamm­
Tele. Room -
!dr. Nease -­
lila. Oatle!y 

'. iO-

~ ':. i, _' ,'" 

./ ,i \ ;.t.\ ..£li _iC S·~ .) ... , UI~ .. 

Kisseloff-2847 
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• 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION 

FonnNo.1 
FILE NO. 74-94 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE'.q YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 
WHICH MADE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 1-31-49 1-26,27,28-45 JACK S. TURTON JST/vda 

TIll..E 
( -"', 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DAVID TlHITTAKEIf CHAlmERS, with alias, 
et al 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
n~TERNAL SECURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

'REFERENCE: 

1\ 

I 

- I , 

" , ,' I ': 
j ' , 

- " 

t I 

Eight additional Navy Department docu­
ment,s identified. Grand Jury exhibits 
numbers 49 and 51 set out with corres­
ponding Bureau of Aeronautics Technical 
Note or Technical Crder. 1[ailing list 
of Technical Notes and Orders obtained. 
Rear Admiral ALFRED H. PRIDE or officer 
designated by him to be subpoenaed as 
person who vr.il1 be able to identify Navy 
material .. 

-p-

Bureau file no. 74-1333. 

Bureau letter to ~ashington Field dated Januar,r 24, 1949. 

GRAND ' JT.iRY EXHIBITS NillilBERS 
49 and 51, lfAVi DEPARTUENT 
DOCm,1Ei,ITS 

Examination of the photograprrs ~ich constitute Grand Jur,y 
exhibits nll.'llbers 49 and 51 enable id.entification of eight documents in addition 
to those previously identified by the Office of Naval Intelligence. A com­
plete listing of i dentified material including those identified by ONI, together 
with the corresponding serial numbers of Bureau of Aeronautic Techn'ical Notes 

and Te~~~ Or;i"; ~ follows. 

APPROVED AND I ,..N J~ ,,~ ~,PECIAL AGENT 
FORWARDED: Y (LW-I 1_'I~ ~ , IN CHARGE 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

'COI ~ES DESTKOY~ t -W' . 
'It ~ 

. ",/;, 1 " ,; 

v.. a. OOYDJOmn' rADn'lNG omOli 7--2034 
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WFO 1174-94 

EXHIBIT NUMBER 

A-I 

A-2 

A-3 

A-4 

A-5 

A-6 

A-7 

A-8 

A-9 

A-I0 

A-II 

A-12 

A-13 

A-14 

A-IS 

A-16 

A-17 

A-I8 

, j' 

GRAND JURY EXHIBIT NUMBER 49 

NAVY IDE}ITIFICATION 

Technical Note if30-37, dated 6 December, 1937 t 

Technical Note 630-37, dated 6 December, 1937 

Technical Note #31-37 dated 8 December, 1937 v 

" n " " " " 
Technical Note #32-37 dated 23 December, 1937 I 

(page 2) 

It II II " " " 
Technical Note #33-37 dated 28 December, 1937 

Technical one!! #76-37 dated 3 December, 1937 '>, 

" It , II " " " 
Technical Order #77-37 dated 6 December, 1931 J' 

Technical Order #77-37 dated 6 December, 1931 
(page 2) 

Technical Order #79-37 dated 8 December, 1937 l 

Technical Order 179-37 dated 8 December, 1937 
(page 2) . . 

" " " " It II 

Technical Order #82-37 dated 20 December, 1937 I 

" " It II " It 

Technical Order 684-37 dated 27 December, 1937 
u II ,II " " It 

- 2 ... Kisseloff-2~49 



r' . 

" t 

lliJIffiIT NUUBER 

A-19 

A-20 

A-2l 

A-22 

• ., . 

NAVY IDEN'UFICATION 

Technical Order ~84-37 dated 27 December, 
1937 (nage 2; 

It " It It II n 

Technical Order #1-38 dated 4 Januar.y, 1938 

II If It It It 

No identification wa~ made of ey~ibits A-23 through A-36. 

1:XHIBIT NUMBER 

B-1 

B-2 

B-3 

B-4 

B-5 

B-6 

B-7 

B-8 

B-9 

GRAND JURY E..\HIBIT 1m. 51 

NAVY IDENTTI'ICATION 

Technical Note #32-07 dated 23 December, 1937 

Technical IlTote f32-37 dated 23 Decoaber, 1937 

Technical Note f32-37 dated 23 December, 1937 
(page 2) 

It It n II 

Technical Note {/33-37 dated 28 DecerJber, 
1937 (page 2) 

Technical Note 733-37 dated 28 December, 
1937 (page 3 j 

II It It 

" 

Technical Note 1,1-38 dated 11 January, 1938 
If II " It 1/ It 

It It Jt It 

- 3 -
Kisseloff-2850 
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EXHIBIT NmmER 

B-ll 

B-12 

B-13(right side of page} 

B-14 (left side of page) 

B-14 (right side of page) 

B-15 (right side of page) 

B-15 (left side of page) 

B-16 

B-17 

B-18 

B-19 

B-20 

B-21 

B-22 

B-23 

B-24 

B-25 (left side of page) 

£-25 (right side of page) 

• 

nAVY IDENTIFICATION 

Technical Note 1;1-38 dated 11 January, 
1938, (page 2) 

tt u II It It 

~' 

Technical I~ote 796-38 dated 25 January, 1938 

Technical Order f.~1-38 dated 4 January, 1938 

Technical Order #2-38 dated 5 Januar.y, 1938 

Technical Order ;~~2-38 dated 5 January, 1938 

Not discernable; probably same as B-14 

Technical Order ;73-38 dated 15 January, 1938 

It If It It It 

If It It It If 

II It It It II 

n tt II It tI 
, 

Technicil Order {3-38 dated 15 January, 
(page 2) 

It n II It rt 

Technical Order P3--.38 dated 15 January, 
1938 {page 3} 

It It It ft 

n 

It 

tr 

II 

1938 

It 

II 

Technlo81 Ur~er !~7-38 dated 31 January, 1938 

Technical Order #8-38 dated 5 Februar,y, 1938 

-4- Kisseloff-2851 
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EXHIBIT Nm?BER HAVY IDl1/TIFICATIOn 

B-26 (right side of page) Technical Order ~~8"'38 dated 5 February, 1938 

B-27 (right side of page) Technical Order ~8-38 dated 5 February, 1938 

No identification was made of exhibits B-26 through B-36. 

!~s. C .. R. PENNY, Librarian, Bureau of Aeronautics, advised that 
the mailing list of Techn:kB.l Notes nULlber 0-35 dated February 3, 1934 ..,'laS 

the one used in the distribution of the above orders and notes, and that 
the only changes to the list were additional VF (fighter) Squadrons. 

Rear Admiral THOt~AS s. CQ1.,BS, Deputy and Assistant Chief, Bureau 
of Aeronautics, U. S. Navy, advised that Rear Admiral ALFRED ~r. "PRIDE, USH, 
Chief, Bureau of Aeronautics, U. S. Navy or any officer to be designsted by 
him, viould be able to identify the documents as originating from the Bureau 
of Aeronautics. Admiral PRIDEls office address is Rooo 2085, Navy Depart­
ment, -.iashington, D. C. and his home address is 2330 S. i,!eade Street, ltr­
lington, Virginia. 

Enclosure: 

1937 re: 

1937 re: 

Two copies each to the Bureau 
and three copies each to New York 
of the following: 

1: Photostatic copy of Technical Order 76-37 dated 3 December, 
Securing A.C. ~indings of 1~~-2 Generators by Glyptol Treatment. 

2... Photostatic ropy of Technical Order 77-37 dated 6 DecelJlber, -
Use of Preheat with Che,ndler-Groves Carburetors. 

3. Photostatic copy of Technical Order 79-37 dated 8 December, 
1937 re: L~brieation ~C Re~laeement of Solenoid Control Devices en UOde1s 
3260-130-HCB end 326o-l30~VDE Inertia Starters. 

4. Fhotostatic copy of Technical Order 82-37 dated 20 December, 
1937 re: Increasing Interval Between Adjustments of Valve Clearances on R-1830~64 
Engines in Patrol Airplanes. 

1937 re: 
5. Photostatic copy of Technical Order 84-37 dated 27 December, 

ldroraft Radio - llicrophone - IiAF no., 213264-). 

- 5 ... Kisseloff-2852 
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Enclosures to Bureau and New York continued: 

6. P.aotostatic copy of Technical Order 1-38 dated 4 January, 
1938 re: Restrictions on Gross Yieights of Transport and Utility Type Navy 
Airplanes. 

7. £hotostatic copy of Technical Order 2-08 dated 5 January, ; 
1938 re: Portable Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguishers - Painting Of~ 

13. Photostatic copy of Technical Order 3~38 dated 15 January, t-

1938 re: Parachutes. 

9. Photostatic copy of Technical Order 7-38 dated 31 January, 
1938 re: Replacement of Hydro-Controllable Propeller Counterweight Bearing 
Shaft and Adjusting Screw. 

10.. Photostati.c copy of Technical Order 8"'38 dated 5 February, 
1938 re: I,ife Jackets. 

1937 re: 
Lines. 

1937 re: 

11. ~notostatic copy of Technical Note 30-37 dated 6 December, 
Installation of Flexible Hose Connections on Aircraft Fuel and Oil 

12. Pnotostatic copy of Technical Note #31-37 dated 8 December, 
Fuel System Dump Valves. 

13. Photostatic copy of Technical Note 32-37 dated 23 Dece~ber, 
1937 re: Aircraft Radio - Liaison Airplemes - Hodification to Permit use of 
'l'vio Model "RUt! Receivers Simultaneously. 

14. i?hotostatic copy of Technical Note 33-07 dated 28 December, 
1937 re: Aircraft Radio - Transmitters, llodel GP and GP-2 - Modification of 
Operator's Control Box to Permit Front Cockpit Operation. 

15. Photostatic copy of Technical )Iote 1 .... 38 dated 11 January, 
1938 re: Aircraft Radio - Interphone Station Boxes, Locking Device for Headset 
and !Jricrophone Plugs. 

16. Photostatic copy of Technical Note 6-38 dated 25 January, 
1938 re: Fuel Pressure Settings. 

17.. Photostatic copy of Technical Note 0-35 dated February . 
3, 1934 :r.e: rJailing List for Bureau Technical Orders and Hotes" 

18. Copies of Grand Jur,r Exhibits #49 and #51. 
~ PEN DIN G -

Kisseloff-2853 
- 6-



STANDARD FORM NO. 64 I t 
Office Memorandum... UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

" TO 

J-IA FROM 

SUBJECT: 

Dire.ctor, FBI 

SAC, Philadelphia 

g.AllAH 
PERJURY, ESPIOl-TAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATE: February 24, 1949 

Special -~ent JOSEPH E. SPIVEY, of this office, and his wife spent 
the weekend of February 19 and. 20, 1949 with a Mrs. FAYE THOMASON, 2755 Macomb 
Street, N.i1., \'Tashington, D. C., ,.,rho is employed as a receptionist \'1i th the 
la\'l firm of COvington, Burling, Rublee, Acheson & Short, 701 Union Trust 
Building, 1" ashington, D. C. 

During the course of t:@is~ visi t Mrs. THOHASmr mentioned the IIHiss spy 
trial ti on two occasions, indicating the curiosity of the public in the trie~ 
and also indicating that it is something that is discussed very cautiously 
in i'Tashington. She also mentioneo. th~t DON~SS is a member of the law' Ii., /" 
firm of Oovington, Burling, Rublee, Acheson & Shb;rt. lk../ 

. '~REG~I't~G 
Agent SPIVEY has been w'ell acquainted with Hrs. THOMASON for a :qy.jber 

of ye&rs, but due to the fact that she is an emuloyee of Secretary of Sta\~1 
DEAN ACHESON, as well as DONALD HISS, he did not question her as to her ~nowledge 
·of the case or to the degree of her acquaintance ,.,i th DONALD HISS. Mrs. THOl-!ASON 
is expected to visit in the SPIVEY home within the neJt three weeks but she will 

rr not be questioned regarding DONALD HISS unless the Bureau desires that this be 
1"\f\1 clone. " • " IW ~;z--

~ JESH!P!.! . 
65-2440 

cc - He," York 

Kisseloff-2854 , 
,; ,- I..; .-,; ..... ~ ,)- -
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WAS ijl NGTON 4 NEW YORK 2 FROM BALTIMORE '1 ~~~"~C~~~J~ '~ 
~CTOR AND SAC U R"G E N T ~ 

gAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, IS DASH R. REBULET FEBRUARY TWENTY . 
EIGHT LAST. K FORTY ONE PRESENL TY LOCATED I'N FILES OF REGISTRARS OFFICE, 

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, LOMBARD AND GREENE STREETS, BALTIMORE AND WILL 
7 / 1" """.-/ 

BE PRODUCED UNDER SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM DIRECTED TO MRS. FLORENCE T. 

STA-FFORD, ~SSISTANT, REGISTRARS OFFICE AS SET OUT ON PAGE~ TRIRTYSIX AND 

THIRTYSEVEN OF REPORT OF SA FRANK G. JOHNSTONE DATED DECEMBER.TWENTY­

THREE LAST AT BALTIMORE. ORIGINAL OF K FORTYONE RETURNED TO MRS. 

STAFFORD FEBRUARY FOUR INSTANT AFTER LABORATORY EXAMINATION. 

NC FARLIN 

END 

BA R 4 WA 

- . . . -----------~ 



• 

WASHINGTON 1 NEW YORK 

DIRECTOR AND SAC 

TELETYf~ 
fI<O"t P}11 

1/\ 3-1-49 1019 AM 

b.' . 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, ISR. 

') !.'L. !'j~,.,,,,-, _L ................. .. 

'I, r'r. F. ,U1 ••••••••••• 

'..,-
REBUTEL FEB. TWENTyEIGHT. K THIRTYFIvE IDENTIFIED AS' DAI~ANS~ER_ 

LETTER DATED. DEC. SIX, THIRTYONE IS BEING MAINTAINED AT PHILA OFFICE. 

BOARDMAN 

END· 

lilA ZV 

lilA R 1 NY 

THIS IS FROM PH 

Ct2-r' ~/r. 
Kisseloff-2856 
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FBI SAN ANTONIO 2Q24~49 

~~R, FBI, AND SACS NEW YORK 

.. ~ 

.. ~ . .. f: • l\!r. f'1C'f:::1 • ., •••• •• , 

~~;;-.. (,·,1, ...... ' " .... 4 .. _ ..... -- j 
" 

:a" / ~' , 

(jf;Jfi ~,:'~.' ", " ....... ___ _ 

() .~ " '-. -Ii 'to' \," ",'. ' .--------:-. ';,j f,'tfJ ',;,". " ",',' -'1 •• _. _____ _ 

, CJ:.lil"-..- ; ..... 1" '~'o . • ---.-~ •• -

l
Ji'l.,r [- :.' '. .),,,, .... -- ___ OM' 

;"': ' 1 J 'l'lV(/' \.,'!1\.-:,:., -~",;ton __ •• _ 
: A ' I w.,,;l'{~. Q"!"!l, 'i'aDiil •••• 

/W f" "Mr-pt!Ge •• ____ ••• _. 

~" - 'J ' ~.O~O~ AM CST v~t~~~. 

URGENT 

qAHAM, 

AND WASHINGTON FIELD~::r 17l/).. 

PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R. .. ': 11..<9/ 
, < L· 

REBUTEL TO HOUSTON AND SAN ANTONIO 'DATED FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN LAST. GRADY 

ELWO~NNETT PRESENTLY RESIDING WITH FATHER, FRED G. BENNETT, FIVE 

MILES WEST STATE HIGHWAY, EDINBURG, TEXAS. PRESENT MAILING ADDRESS 

9ENNETT INSURANCE AGENCY, ONE ONE TWO NORTH TWELFTH STREET, EDINBURG. 

BENNETT ADVISED THAT HE BEGAN WORKING FOR STAT.E DEPARTMENT ON FEBRUARY 
A!(IG "SM .-:., ,", ... -:1.--.-..... 

SIXTEEN, FORTYTWO.J AND ;N~SAS~.r,G,,~~p TASK OF F.INGERPRINTING ALL STATE 
......... . -~ a_ ~Jij _ .... t 'it P'T,.'!ot: ~ __ - ____ --;-_". 

DEPARTMENT APPLICANTS AS WELL AS ALL PRESENT EMPLOYEES WHO HAD NOT BEEN 
~ .. .., ilJ'lili • _ 1M _- _ ... """_.~- - --.i ......................... -"--.. 

!!~GERPRINTED AT . IliA! TIJiE:. _D~ ~~~ ~~=~t~~~I~:G~ .. FI~~G:RPRINTE~~ ~LG~~:/:../ 

~.:::':, BENNETT IS .rOT A JUNIORjAND DOES NOT SIGN HIS NAME ~R. AS INDI'" 

'mE'!)" IN REFERENCE-D TELETYPE. HE ADVISED THAT IF HE COULD OBSERVE THE 

FINGERPRINT CARD AND COULD IDENTIFY HIS OWN SIGNATURE ON THE CARD HE 

COULD TESTIFY THAT HE TOOK FINGERPRINTS BUT COULD NOT TESTIFY POSITIVELY 

THAT THE SIGNATURE OF HISS WAS MADE BY HISS PERSONALLY. HE FURTHER AD-

VISED THAT HE OR ANOTHER EMPLOYEE USUALLY FILLED OUT REVERSE SIDE OF 

FINGERPRINT CARD WITH TYPEWRITER. HOWEVER, POSSIBLE THAT EITHER HIM~ 

SELF OR HISS FILLED IT OUT IN PEN OR PENCIL. RUC. 

END 

ACK IN ORDER PLS 

IIr.---wA 11"'11 AM OK FBI WA EBM 

U 

RECORDED - 76 

b~~f/' 
u-?6 

EX"]l, 

WEEKS 

//t/, / 3:/~-i /" ,r02//4l 

TWO COPIES YlF0 ~ ~ (~ 

Kisseloff-2857 
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SAC URGENT ....... .... .............. 

.... ..... 4 ......... _ ............... .. 

JAY DAVID 'HITTAKER ~HAMBERS, vJAS, ET AL, ESP R. ' RfENYTE~·--~.I-· ~I 
,..., /... t· ... ,,~ ' I 

F·EB EIGHTEEN, FORTYNINE, REGARDING INFO SUPPLIED BY CHAMBER IN P '. E T < 
TRIAL DEPOSlTION AT BALTH10RE ON THAT DATE@NFO CONCERNING TRIP 

MADE BY ALGER AND .PRISCILLA HISS AND CHAMBERS FROM WASH, DC TO ---- - .. . , 

THOMASTON, CONN. AND THEREAFTER PETERBORO.,Ji;.R.)fAMPSHIRE,JN AUGJJST - ----. 
NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN • . IN VIEW OF T.H~S DEVELOPMENT ~RBA.NGUE.lUUA.YE 
---------------- -- . 
~ . 

BEEN MADE TO, TAKE CHAMBERS VIA BUREAU AUTOMOBILE, ACCOMPANIED B~~O 
aa '6 

AGENTS, NY OFFICE, FROM NY TO THOMASTON AND THEREAFTER T0 PETERBORO -
AND RETURN, THIS TRIP BEING_t!l~DE IN EF:.F0RT _T~ JlEFINJTELY ES'TABLISH 
~"......... .. -

THE TOURIST HOME IN WHICH PARTY~STAYED 0N THIS TRIP, AND to' ASCERTAIN 
'" 0= S 'F 7.__ -- .. Z MC _ _. P 4 ~~ 

IF PRESENT OWNERS HAVE ANY DOCy~ENT~RY OR ~THER INFO WtlLC~ WOULD BE~AD-
- , 

,MISSABLE TO PROVE CHAMBERS AND HISS W,EHE TOGETHER IN AUGUST, NINETEEN 
...... • 6 .'1&. I 

tj' Tl-!.IRTYSE~N. UNLESS ADVISEP TO THE CONTRARY BY THE BUREAU, CHAMBER§'-

f ACC0MPANIED BY AGENTS, WILL LEAVE NYC MON. FORENOON, NEXT. THE NEW 

HAVEN OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO SUTEL NY NAME 9F AGENT AND PLACE, tN 

PETERBORO 'WHERE HE CAN BE CONTACTED MONDAY AFTERNOON, FEB TWENTYONE, 

F0RTYNINE. IT IS ANTI'CIPATED THAT NY AGENTS WILL PROBABLY ARRIVE SONE­

TIME TUESDAY NEXT AT PETERBORO, AND BOSTON IS REQUESTED TO HAVE AGENT 

'FAMILIAR WITH THAT CITY AVAILABLE. BOSTON WILL BE FU.RTHEF ADVISED AS 

TO THE APPROXIMATE TIME OF THE ARRIVAL OF CHAMBERS AND NY AGENTS IN 

PETERBORO. 

SCHEID'T 

NEW HAVEN ADVISED 

ACK IN ORDER 

tvA NY R 3 WA 

es= BS, PLS AC,K 
~~ ..; ', ,I: . '- "J" - . '--..' <.i,.\.. . 1 ..... ",~ ~- .•. " . ~ 

BS h'J .R I ~ $' _ _ _ _ ... 

, Ji: -/333 __ 
-';"1 ~--lC:~ i' " -,,,-

2 -,,-: ,.c' I ~{l{ 

" -C. / J {jrV 
Kisseloff-2858 
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CONF TWO STA'TIONS 

w9 ~ AND B0STON 

~IRECTOR AND SAC 

1 FROM NEv] Y(JRK 

URGENT TIME 12-47 AM 

1'1 
o JAHAM. PERJURY, ESP-R. RE BOSTON TEL FEB. TWENTY FOUR INSTANT. 

MISS STERNS INTERVIEWED. CLAIMS THAT FOR THREE YEAR PERIOD AROUND 

NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN SHE MAINTAINED REGISTER WHICH WAS SIGNED BY 
• 

PEOPLE ATTENDING ALL SHOWS AT STERNS FARM. SAID THIS REGISTER PROB-

ABLY IN USE'DURIN~ PERIOD OF HISS-CHAMBERS VISIT IN NINETEEN THIRTY 

SEVEN. MAINTAINED FOR COMPILING AND t1AILING LIST AND DISCONTINUED 

AFTER THREE YEARS. SAID THESE BOOKS NOW IN HER HOME AT PETERBORO, 

NEvI HANPSHIRE. HAS GIVEN VERBAL PER~lISSI0N FOR BUREAU AGENTS TO LOOK 

THROUGH REGISTER PROVIDED THAT THEY CONTACT RICHARD NOYES, MIDDLE ~.~ 
HANCOCK ROAD, 'P~TERB0RO. STERNS TELEPHONING NOYES THIS EVENING 

AND ADVISING HIM AS TO PROBABLE LOCATION OF REGISTER. STERNS WILLING 

TO TESTIFY AS TO DATE OF INSTANT PLAY BUT HAS N9 RECORD OF EXACT 

DATES. SUGGEST PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF ADVERTISEMENT CARRIED IN PETER­

BORO "TRANSCRIPT" BE OBTAINED AND FURNISHED NY AS STERNS SAID THIS 
, , 

PAPER CARRIED EXACTJRUNNING DATES. , ' 
'l-. \.!~, l\l:lAjj\Ui:,:i ... : i 2i -/33 3 -~~ II :3 
) SGHElDT. ....._- - • fI o ~ l \'"\ N lQll~ ~J.j) 1:.4'< ~;.::.. :'1: 

~*H\~Pv6i<' ~ND '"b~"SC PLS, BOSTON HOLD PLS I \"-:i~' L:;'.:, 2 ISt~~ ~/ , 
NYC R-9 \vA Kisseloff-2859 
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CONF 4 STA vlASH AND vIASH FLD 2 NYC 1 

LOS ~J ANGELES cD 1-49 AM 

!!? "f~~ .. -............ .. 

I 1'':T'. 1:':;22 ................. .. 

I.!r. u.ru:::n ••••••.•••• 
,/ r.~. l':~~ •..•••••..•. 

. ~ ~k ~ r~? J?(·:.!;iiD~W:·!1 ····· 

Jf;f~L, :;. ~:::~::::::: 
r~}}~il1n ,~, G~ •• -. ., 

BALT 1 SAN FRAN 1 FROM 

~RECTOR AND SAC \'IASHINGTON .FIELD, NEtII YORK CITY, BALTIMORE AND SAN 

FRANCISCO U R G E N T 

JAY DAVID vlHITTAKER ~HANBERS, \yAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP DASH R. 

W!LLI.AI:LE,D.t1'~~lE, ONE ONE SIX SIENA DRIVE; LONG BEACH, CALIF., 

P~.T.MlJ,..Y __ lNJ.:ERSl.l.E.~!ED-T..Q.DAY TVJO FORTYFIVE PM TO TEN THIRTY PI·1 AND TO BE 

INTE~VIEWED FURTHER TOr10RRO\'1 AT ONE PM. CRANE WAS COOPERATIVE BUT UN-
~ . • < fA _+ --

ABLE TO RELATE STORY CHRONOLQGlC~LLYe - . - ~. . -- .. 
'P h -~-. " 

CRANE STATED HE JOINED CP IN SAN -
FRANCISCO ABOlII NlNE1.E.EN :L11l:JUY-Illi) AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER HAS SINGLED 

• 
OUT ~~~.oLKQFF -lLHO_'.tQD.K INIEREST IN HIM AND THEN ARRANGED FOR HIt1 

_____ - " '- __ - --r- 0( . ". _ - -

TO NEET - "-D~~!_]JJi01LHE_-1f.ENJ.IFIF;P .F~OM PHOT~GR.A:H_~. JOHN ~O~~!~ER_ - - . / 

HE ALSO KNEt-] SHERMAN AS ~~, ~QIiEL.L_AND n~n. SHERBAN WANTED 

CRANE TO DROP O~T OF PARTy AND ~;DO SPECIAL HORK' FOR ORGANIZAT)9B:; 

CALLED INTERNATIONAL PRESS CORRESPONDENCE. INTRODUCTION OF CRANE TO 

SHERMAN TOOK PLACE AT FOLKOFF-S HOME. WHILE CRANE COULD NOT RECA 
C-O'A1tT-2860 
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WAS TO TEACH ENGLISH TO A JAPANESE. HHOM HE ~lQllivl ONLY AS "J9~1t 

-
SHERMAN WAS INTENSELY INTERESTED IN JAPANESE MATTERS AND 

CRANE AND SHERMAN PURCHASED A SMALL JAPANESE NEWSPAPER IN LOS ANGELES 

KNOVIN AS PACIFIC WORLD NEWS. tvHICH SHERMAN CONSIDERED QUOTE KEY TO 

THE JAPS UNQUOTE. IN LA SHERMAN INTRODUCED CRANE T~ - -- -- -- ------ - - -~ _. - . 

ITALIAN COUPLE UHO HERE LATER ___ CONNEGTED_W-I-TH- H-IJ::1SELF_~ND CHAMBERS IN ------- -- -- - --- - - ---- - - ' 

NEvI YORK. AFTER PUBLISHING NE~vSPAPER IN L.A. THREE OR t!PHR~ FOUR 

~lONTHS SHERl1AN SAID SOMEONE WAS_ AFTER HIM AND THAT THEY vlOULD HAVE TO 

LEAVE. BY ARRANGtMENT CRANE DROVE SHERMAN-S CAR TO UTAH , PROBABLY 

mn' SALT LAKE CITY, ~JHERE HE PICKED UP 'MR. AND MRS. SHERMAN AND 

THEIR DAUGHTER AND DROVE THE11 TO NEW YORK. IN NEvI YORK Cl.TL&HE&MAN 
-------~= 

INTRODUCED CRANE T'o BOB vlHOM tEI!E!I CRANE1 IDENTIFIED FROH PHOTOGRAPH AS ... --- - ~ - ~ -- .;. ... 
CHAMBERS. CRANE REMAINED IN NEvI YORK A MONTH OR SO AND THEN RETURNED 
- :.--
TO SAN FRANCISCO ALONE IN SHERMAN-S CAR. SHERMAN RETURNED TQ_ SAN 

1 ! ...... .. ----

FRANCISCO A FEW MONTHS LATER AND SAILED _FOR THE ORIENT ALON'E. CRANE --- ~ --

ACCOMPANIED SHERMAN TO ~IIJ THE BOAT BUT COULD NOT RECALL ITS NAME OR 

THE LINE. CRANE PLACED HIS TR~P TO NEvI YORK 'VlITH SHERMANS AS DURING 

THE LONGSHORMENS STRIKE IN SAN FRANCISCO WHICH HE RECALLED READING IN 

THE NEH YORK PAPERS. ~HORTLY ALTJ:S_SJ:iERMAN ~"B:X:LS.!UJ .. ED __ GRA~~_ l'lENT 

TO NYC 1.JHERE HE WORKED FOR CHAMBERS DOING PHOTOGRAPHIC vTORK. CRANE 
.. -- *- - - .- - - --- - - ~ 

RECALLED THAT HE MADE SOME TRIPS BACK AND FORTH ACROSS THE COUNTRY BUT 

COULD NOT RECALL THE DATE OR THE REASONS FOR THE TRIPS. HE REMEMBERED 

MEETING CHAMBERS IN THE SAN ~ FRANCISCO YMCA BY PREARRANGEMENT 

AND CHAMBERS WAS ~.£ID1~:Xa REGISTERED UNDER THE t~AME OF CANTtvELL • .. 
END PAGE THO 

Kisseloff-2861 



~ 

.., 

• ' • ...... 
'J , 

\:, 
.JI 

PAGE THREE 

CHAMBERS DELIVERED GREY-BLACK .. Rl.l.BJi.¥;R.J19~EY-Ji~~.1I.J.P .. "CRANE FOR SAFE 
.~lii!T . -?' _~ ... " 

KEEPING AND CRANE KEPT IT HOME AND LATER DELIVERED IT BACK TO CHAMBERS __ -- ". ~--' ___ ""r_ -"--. ...... - ...... ----~ ~----~~~_~ __ 

~N NEW YORK~ITY. HE STATED THAT HE HAD NOT EXAMINED THE CONTENTS OF 

THE MONEY BELT BUT RECALLED IT BEING COUNTED OUT ON HIS ARRIVAL IN -
CRANE RECALLED 

FOLKOFF BEING ~TITH HIMSELF AND CHAMBERS ON ONE OCCASION DURING TIME 

CHAMBERS IN SAN FRANCISCO TO DELIVER THE MONEY BELT BUT UNCERTAIN 

THAT ~ FOLKOFF' PRESENT ~lHEN MONEY !BiJ BELT CHANGED HANDS. CRANE 

RECALLED THE ~MOUNT AS AT LEA~TWO THOUSAND' DOLLARS. WHILE IN NEW - _ .'u •• 

YORK AND1IIi2 AFTER SHERMAN HAD LEFT FOR THE ORIENT CRANE AGAIN MET 

THE ITALIAN COUPLE TO WHOM HE HAD BEEN INTRODUCED IN L. A. CRANE 

STATES THE ITALIAN HAD NO ~lJORK TO DO AND TO KEEP THEM OCCUPIED CHAMBERS 

HAD CRANE TEACH 'THE ~ ITALIAN-S WIFE PHOTOGRAPHY. CRANE TAUGHT 

HER A LItTLE PHOTOGRAPHY AT p~ THE ITALIAN-S APARTMENT AT STATEN 

ISLAND OR GREENWICH VILLAGE. CRANE STATED THE ITALIAN WAS ALSO KNOWN 
~ 

AS PETE AND HE FOUGHT IN THE SPANIISH REVOLUTION. HE DESCRIBED THE ....... 
ITALIAN ~WAS AS FORTYTWO TO FORTYFIVE NOW, SIX FEET, ONE HUNDRED 

AND NINETY LBS. WELL BUILT, BRm~N EYES, BRm~N \vAVY HAIR, GOOD LOOKING 

MECHANIC AND I!!D HA~1 RADIO' OPERATOR AND ITALIAN NAVY OFFICER IN 

WORLD \~AR ONE. THE ~ ITALIAN-S vJIFE WAS OF SPA~{iISH OR t1EXICAN 
~ 

~ DESCENT. CRANE LAST SAW THIS ITALIAN IN LOS ANGELES ABOUT 

NINETEEN FORTY AT BID vlHICH TIME THE ITALIAN vIAS REMARRIED AND 

FATHER OF A NEvI BABY. CRANE STATED THAL \'lHILE IN NEW YORK THE 

ITALI~' l11AS NOT vJORKING FOR THEM THOUGH HE AND CHAMBERS HAD A FIXED 

END PAGE THREE 
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MEETING vIITH THE ITALIAN ONCE A MONTH. CRANE RECALLED vl0RKING· v~ITH _.. ~.----

ClIAMBER? _-.!.N I;JE\~ YO~~-, .. "ttJASHIf!.<ITOl'L AND_l2.-ALTIMORE B~T RECALLS DOING 

PHOTOGRA..:;..P..;.;;HY.;;.....-.;I~N~N.::E~vJ~Y=-O:..:..R:..:..K:......:..:.:AN::..:.:D=--=B.:.;.A:.::L.:..T::.:IM:.:..:..OR_E_~. HE RECALLED ONE OCCAS,ION 

IN BALTIMORE WHERE HE PHOTOGRAPHED TREASURY AND STATE DEPT. DOCUMENTS 
• 4_ - _ is'' 

EVERY NIGHT FOR A vlEEK STRAIGHT. THIS vIAS DONE IN SOME:ONES APARTMENT 
--. I ,....... 

LOCATED UPSTAIRS OVER AN OFFICE, PROBABLY REAL ESTATE OFFICE, IN 

!VIO STORY BUILDING NEAR BREHERY AND IN A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT IN 

CENTRAL PART OF BALTIMORE. HE DID NOT KNOW THE ORIGINAL SOURCE OF 
..... • - at sci ".,."......-." __ .. ---- .... 

THESEJLO..G.ill1El·tI.§ AND STATED THAT HE H~$ NO .R~CqLLE~!IO~ OF _~_~~fi~.;TI.tJG 

J\LGER_HJS~~. ASIDE FRO~1 THIS INCIDENT THERE WAS NOT MUCH vlORK AND 
. ,~, 

CRANE STOOD BY RECEIVING OCCASIONAL NIGHT CALLS •. FO.E PHOTOGRAPHIC 

SERVICJ:: .. 
. . . 

CRANE RECALLED HAVING MET A RED HAIRE::D RUS.sIAt~ KNO\iJN AS 

PETE AND HAS RECENTLY READ THAT CHAt-lEERS HAS ID:ENTIFIED THIS RUSSIAN . ~ . ~ . 
. AS A COLONEL. CRANE STATED CHAt1BERS INTRODUCED;3HIM TO THIS ~ MAN 

. . .. . " 

AT A PREARRANGED MEETING BELIEVED TO BE IN AN AUTOMAT. 

INFORt<IATION REGARDING THIS INDIVIDUAL \-11LL BE FULLY DEVELOPED IN NEXT 

INTERVIEliJ lHTH CRANE. CRANE STATED IN FALL OF NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN 

CHAt1BERS TOLD HH1 THAT THEIR liJORK HAD FALLEN INTO THE HANDS OF THE 

NAZIS AND _ THAT EVERYONE SEEMED TO BE TRAITORS---IT \lIAS DECIDED 

CRANE SHOULD RETURN TO THE \'IEST COAST AND GET OUT OF THE VJORK. CHAMBEPS 

TOLD CRANE THAT SHERMAN WAS LIVING IN SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA AND WARNED 

HHl SD TO STAY AWAY FROM SHER~lAN AND HE, CRANE, \<10ULD BE ALL RIGHT. 

CRANE STATED THAT SINCE HIS RETURN to ·'tHE \'TEST COAST HE HAS HAD NO 

CONNECTION \'IHATEVER TJIITH SOVIET ESPIONAGE. 

HOOD §~4 a. (}. .. I}t..vv . 7 'I 
Kisseloff-2863 



• 

CONF WASH 20 AND BOSTON 3 FROM NEW YORK 1 

{J( ~;RECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

" 

~HAM. PERJURY, ESP R. RENYTEL FEB TWENTYEIGHT, F0RTYNINE. B0STO~/' ~ 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT RICHARD NOYES, MIDDLE HANCOCK ROAD, PETERBORO, 

NH, AND ENDEAVOR TO LOCATE AND OBTAIN GUEST BOOK AT STERNS FAR~l. IF 

GUEST BOOK LOCATED IT SHOULD BE FORlMRDED THIS DIVISION • 

. '~~O~D;Z:" -32 
'\' 

'" .~ 
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WAS'H AND WFO 50 

~TOR AND SACS 

BALTIMORE 4 

URGENT 

FROM NEy] YORK 1 

Y!r. 3>~" ~ •.• ~_._ •••• ! 

li,h'. (':" "',oct) __ •• ___ •• , 

I!l'. Fe ",- "", __ • __ ._ •• __ 

r:'l'" ~"( ",:> ...................... .. 

o 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPI0NAGE, R, INTERNAL SECURITY, R. REWFOTEL TO NY 

AND NE~JARK JDA TED FEB. ELEVEN LAS T AND NEvJARK TEL TO NY, WFO, AND 

BUREAU DATED FEB. FOURTEEN LAST. MRS. MAT"HILDE BARING, TVJO NAUGHT 

SIX WEST FIFTY SECOND STREET, NYC, APVISED THAT IN LETTER POSTMARKED 

DECEMBER TWENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, PAU~DSON STATES THAT 
~ 

HE WAS BEING TRAN&FERRED TO TOKYO AND GAVE. ADDRESS, CAPTAIN PAUL L. 

HUDSON, C. E. SEVENTY FIRST ENGINEERS LIASON DETACHMENT, APO ONE 

EIGHT ONE /TOKYO/ IN CARE OF POSTMASTER, SAN FRANCISCO, CAL. MRS 
. . 

BARING ADVISES THAT SHE HAS RECEIVED TWO LETTERS FROM WAR DEPARTMENT 

ADDRESSED TO HUDSON SINCE RECEIPT OF ABOVE LETTER AND THAT SHE HAS 

FORWARDED THESE TO HIS OVERSEAS ADDRESS. HUDSON-S PREVIOUS ADDRESS -WAS SIX TWO TWO NAUGHT BROAD STREET, BR00KMOUNT, 'MARYLAND. FOR ~~/_-~ 
BENEFIT OF BALTIMORE OFFICE, PAUL HUDSON IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE 

"~-I:.IVED AT THREE FOUR ONE SIX 0 STREET, NW, WASHINGTON, D.C., AND ALGER 

HISS LIVED AT THREE FOUR ONE ONE 0 STREET, mv. REQUEST BALTIMORE 

CONDUCT INVESTIGATION AT BROOKMOUNT, ~lARYLAND TO ASCERTAIN IF HUDSON . 

HAS LEFT FOR OVERSEAS AND IF NOT SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEAD FOR HUDSON 
" 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FonnNo.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Ui;/,'l YORK FILE NO. 74-~77 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

PORTL-,~D 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

2-1Q...49 

REPORT MADE BY 

EL v:llI L. BARTON 

TITl.S CHARACTER OF CASS 

JAY DAVID \,iHITTAKER l,*tll.IBmS,,;~,~:l~S~L,,~~,~l ~J~, f'~'" PERJURY 
iiLGER-'iIISS , ,J, ':, ,'L': '~I' l " (1 1'31'; (I)!~ I :~: ~ ,~:.; .i ESPIONAG:3 - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

• ~ 'j 

~~~'~"'~ ~"")~ ~':" 1 

- . / 

5 Bur~(!lr 
.3 nen lork 

. 

I' ;"',-, '-f' le", 'f i" \""'! '_'-;..!~-';~ 't 
~~. ". ~'~7i<Jl~'" -:'~~<:; .~"n"f_-!=~ 7,!--' --~1,-:; 
,1,')-" I ;~\YLr~'ID D~~~If an(f~~f b~OT~SOl~, nOVE reside 

Route 4, Box 104, Corvallis, Oregon. RAYL1or~~1.!3S0N 
denies ever having known .I:I1G:sE or PRISCILLA HISS, but 
toward end of interview admitted rec-ogniziilg photograph 
of J~G3R HISS as person he has seen and feels he should 
know but cannot recallaircumstances of meetings. Denies 
having known lMITT.lliER CH.AUBZRS or his 'wife and did not 
recognize photographs these people. DOROTHY JAMES<lJ 
admits y,nowing PRISCllLA HISS when both resided same 
neighborhood 1942 and part of 1943, when jointly engaged in 
civilian defense lVork, but states never 'VIas in HISS home 
and had no social contacts with them. Circumst.Fulces of 
the JaMESONs associations in Washington D. C. set forth 
from Fall of 19.38 to date, including RA'Y1!ClID JAt!ESO!P~, . 
assertion that he mingled for a brief t:im.e with some 
groups he nOli believes were Communist front groups. He 
claims that he has always been and still is very much 
anti-Communist. Both R1YHOND and DOROTHY Ji'I11ESON. 
initially during interview stated they believed JaG2R HISd 
not guilty of charges brought against him, claiming basis 
for this belief their utmost confidence in the integrity 
and ability of men c:onnected with Carnegie Foundation 
to pick men of integrity and absolute reliability. 

- RUO-

tlashington Field Office letter to Bureau dated Ferpuary 8, 
1949. . I . 
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DEn'AILS: AT CORVALLIS, OREGON 

RAYUOND D. JAtru;sQN, Route 4, Box 104, advised that he 
resides here with his mother, Mrs. KATE JAlmSON. Mr. JAMESON stated that he CC!me 
t? his home in Corvallis, Oregon in June, 194B, after severing his employment 
,\'Il.th the American Red Cross in Uashington, D. C. during that period. He said 
he had decided to take a year off and reside in Corvallis, Oregon to do research 
and writing on Japanese folklore, which is the specialized field in which he 
has been trained. Mr. JAtIESON appeared at all times to be extremely friendly, 
and when the subject of ALGER HISS was presented to him in the early part of the 
interview stated immediately that he had never been personally acquainted with 
ALGER HISS, but seemed somewhat indignant concerning the bad publicity directed 
against HISS in recent months, stating further that he personally did not be­
lieve any of these charges, and had so stated infrequently to some of his friends 
in recent weeks. He explained that he based his belief in this matter purely 
on the fact that he was well acquainted vlith some of the men in the Carnegie 
Foundation and its affiliated groups, and had utmost confidence and faith in 
their integrity and ability to select a man such as ALGER HISS for the high 
position he had been awarded by that foundation. He said he had based his com­
plete trust in these men, on such matters, to the extent that he was convinced 
that the Carnegie Foundation and its officials could not be guilty of such an 
outstanding mistake as would be indicated in the charges publicized in various 
news releases against ALGTIa HISS. 

Repeatedly during the interview, Mr. JAUZSON was pre'sented 
with the proposition as to whether he could possibly have known dLGZR. HISS 
under any other name or names, or could have known him in sane capacity, or 
whether there were any other circumstances causing him to believe in the innocence 
of HISS, beyond his trust in the officials of the Carnegie Foundation. At all 
times Mr. JllMESON maintiained he had not known ALGER HISS, but 'would base his 
belief as aforementioned. rihen asked as to the identity of the individuals in 
the Carnegie Foundation that he had in mind, and in whom he had placed such con­
fidence as to their 'integrity and ability, he named only one person. He said 
that rmLDO LELAND, he3.d of the ~erican Council of Learned Societies, 11ash1ngton, 
D. C., which is an affiliate of the Carnegie Foundation, is the person who selects 
and passes on the qualifications and abilities of all the learned scholars, in 
or out of the United States, who are placed in responsible positions either with 
the Carnee-ie Foundation or in other positions. Mr. JAlTIl:SON indicated, although 
he was not specific in this regard, that ~;~u:.DO LELAHD 'VIas quite influential and 
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higI;l? regarded as to his ability to pick the proper caliber men for high 
pos~t~ons, some of which, he indicated, were government positions. He did 
state that 11.\LDO L~<UID was a close person.9.l friend, and held in high esteem 
by Justice FELIX FlUiNKFtJRTER, United states Supreme Court. He stated that 
~:;.:tLDO LELAND is now retired but is believed to be a consultant with the National 
Parks Commission.. . 

RAY!,:OND JA11ESOU, in the early part of the interview, 
when questioned as to his acquaintanceship with ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, as 
noted, denied such acquaintanceship, and stated that, since the publicity re­
garding .ALGz'''1. HISS had arisen, he and his wife, DOROl'HY JAMESON, discussed this 
matter and she had recalled that she was acquainted .ilth PRISCILLA HISS. 

Mrs .. DOROTHY J.:mSOl~, wife of R.4.Yl~OlID P. JA1~SON, at this 
point was called into the room by her husband. :Mrs. DOROTHY J.'l1BSON stated 
that she and her husband purchased their home at 3334 Volta Place, N. "''1., 
~iashington, D. C., which is in. the Georgetown seetion, in about January, .1941, 
having previously lived in other sections of Washington, D. c. since late in 
1938. She recalled that sometime, possibly in 1942 or somewhat earlier, PRISCII;LA 
HISS and her husband moved $nto this neighborhood, approximately at the address 
of 3415 Volta Place, N. U., which would be ~s the street and one block from 
their home. She said she cannot ever recall having seen iiLGE-Ft HISS, but be-
came acquainted with PRISCn;LA. HISS in about January, 1942, or thereabout, l'ihen 
the Civilian Defense groups were organized, at which time PRISCI:GLA HISS became 
chairman of housing for their section of Civilian Defense, and Mrs._ JAMmSON be-
came chairman of the food committee. In this capacity they met with other 
women on a few occasions in a church where all their meetings "tere conducted. 
She said that she had never been in the M.GER HISS home, and could not recall 
ever having been invited to that home, nor had she ever visited socially in the 
crowd with PRISCILLA HISS and her husband. She believes that the only meetings 
she attended of the Civilian Defense group where PRISCILLA HISS was present would 
have been the meetings preceding practice blackouts, which, she estimated, would 
be five or six in number. She also stated that she had, after initially m.eeting 
PRISCILLA HISS, seen her on the streets of ~ashington, D. C. several times, 
and chatted briefly with her. It was l,lrs. JA.1dESONt s belief that the Civilian 
Defense activities largely ceased sometime about M~, 1943 when she left !lashington, 
D. C. briefly for a visit on the west Coast, and she cannot recall having seen 
PRISCTI.LA HISS since tha. t time. 

RAremm D. JAMESON and his wife, DOROTHY J.&ESON, jointly 
stated that they returned from a considerable stay in the Orient, and especially 
China during the early sumner of 1938, and during that summer RAD10ND J.llESON 
taught at the University of i'iisconsin as a vi~iting p::ofessor. In the. A,;twnn 
of ].938 both came to tiashington, D. C. On thJ.s occasJ.on Mr. JAMESON Vl.sJ.ted Dr. 
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IGRBZRT PUTNAU, Librarian, Library of Congress, at which time Dr. PUTIUl.i 
offered JAlm50N a position as a consultant, which JAMESON readily accepted, 
feeling that this was a great opportunity for a writer. Mr. JAYiJ;SON said that 
he was in his position with the library of Congress from that time until 1939, 
when ARCHIBALD l.~acLESH was appointed as Librarian., and Dr. PUTNAM retired. 
JA1E!:SON said that until that time he had never met ltacLIESH. He stated that 
he became closely acqu~ted with MacLIESH and saw a great deal of him until 
1942 nhen MacLIESH ::pent 'a great deal of his time with the Office of ~lar Infor­
mation. In November, 1942, J .. :'l.lJESON said, he left the Library of Congress and 
joined the American Red Cross.. He continued employment with the American Red 
Cross, and, in May, 1943, was sent on an overseas assignment to Australia where 
he remained, including other places in the Orient, until February, 1946, when he 
returned to 7Iashington, D .. C. with the American Red Cross and continued in their 
employment until June, 1948, when he resigned and came to Corvallis, Oregon. 
At this point, Mrs. ~~SON stated that, on the departure of her husband on the 
overseas assignment, in May, 1943, she left their home at 3334 Volta Place, U. U. 
and came to the :Iest Coast, returning to Washington, D. C. in the Fall of 1943, 
at which time she sold their home and lived at the residence of a friend by the 
n~e of lITNA GILL, whose home was near their former residence, residing there 
from November, 1943 until February, 1944, at which time she obtained an apartment 
at 2500 Q street, N. lI., Washington, D. C. She lived there until December, 1944, 
during which time she was working for UNRR..~. In Deceaber, 1944 she receiycd an 
assignment "'lith UNRl.l.A, and Ylent to Australia where she joined her husband, and 
eventually returned to the United States with him in February, 1946. 

Mrs. J-OOSON stated that the only persons in the neighbor­
hood,that she could recall, who might have also been acquainted ,r.Lth PRISCILLA 
HISS during this period were possibly: 

Mrs. MORTmER GRAVES, 
3331 or 3333 Dent Place, U. ~1., 
whose husband was ~ecutive Secretary, .~erican Oouncil 
of Learned Societies; 

11rs. JOHN Fl!.lRB.iiNKS, 
34th Street, U. \'1., 
whose husband was then wi th the Office of ~1ar Information 
and is now said to be a professor of Oriental history, 
Harvard University, Boston, Massachusetts; 

lIrs. IJEYER. or 1mYTi'AS, 
3.300 block of P street, N. 11., 
whose husband was affiliated ivi th the Interstate Commerce 
Commission. 
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Mrs. J~~N said that she believed that PRISCILLA 
HISS. and ~er husband moved away from their residence in the Georgetown section, 
poss~bly Jon the Fall of 1942. She states that this is somewhat guess work on 
her part. She further stated that she has never received a letter or co~uuni­
cation of ~ type from PRISCILLA HISS, either directly or indirectly, and has 
none of the Civilian Defense data which PRISo:rILA HISS may have given her during 
their association. Both!.fr. and Mrs. J.UBOON said they had never been in 
correspondence with either Mr. or l1rs. iitGER HISS during any period. 

RAYl!OND D. JAtm:SOU recalled that he and his wife attended 
a fe¥T social functions, beginning 1939 through May, 1943, at the home of 
ARCHIBALD MacLIESH, some of which were in the form. of cocktail part:ies attended 
by very large groups of peo,91e. He stated tha.t ARCHIB~iLD MacLIESH, during that 
period, resided at 1520 - 33 Street, N. W.,. ~lashington, D. c., which was only 
a short block from the JAMESON home at 3334 Volta Place, N. 'IT. Mr. J.JL2SCN, who 
was aga:in intervie\'led singly, without the presence of !Irs. J.HlJESON, from this 
point on in the interview, said that it would be possible for hlln to have met, 
without recalling them, some individUals such as ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS at the 
MacLIESH home on one of these occasions. He further stated that he thought it 
was quite probable that LIacLmSH would have been quite well acquainted 'With ALGJ5R 
HISS, basing this belief on the fact that MacLmSH was also a high official in 
the United States State Department subsequent to 1942, and would no doubt have 
had considerable contact with ~GER HISS. 

Mr. RAYMOND JAUESOU, alone,. was interviewed and asked 
if he had ever known any member or members of the Communist Party, at which time 
he stated frankly he had Imo\,in one Jewish individual, who Vias a former school­
mate acquaintance, who admitted to him at one time that he ,was a member of the 
Communist Party, and higbly recommended such membership in somewhat fanatical 
language to Mr. JAtmSCm. JAt2S0n stated that he never had been affiliated with 
the Communist Party in any way, and did not believe in Co:m.rnunism, and" in fact, 
vias anti-Communist. He stated that this Jewish individual whom he had mentioned 
was not now, and has never been employed by the United States government, 'to his 
knowledge, and he did not mention his name. Mr. J.\l!SSON' said that he has, as 
a vTriter, studied Marxian philosophy, and had, as a student of Political Science, 

, read considerable Cor:ununist literature. He stated that he had read the book 
entitled tlJ)as Kapital tl , written by ENGZLS and KARL MARX, and believed that he 
had a fair-ly good understanding of Conununist dialectics. He said that he has 
known no specific instance of anyone whom he believed to be a Communist Party 
memrer also being an employee of the United states government, at any tL~e, to 
his l"..nowledge. He saie::. that he had heard one or two employees discuss Communistic 
philosophy when he '\'las similarly employed ,'lith the. Library o~ Congress,. but 
thought their discussion was purely from an acade1Ill.c standpol.nt. He saJ.d none 
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of these government employees were in any policy making positions, and he had 
never known or suspected anyone in a policy making position ,vith the United 
States Government to have Communistic affiliations. He stated that someone 
~ay have mistakenly gained the impression that he was Communistically inclined 
J.lla~much as when he returned from the Orient in the Fall of 19.38, after some 
per~od of absence from the United states, he and his wife sought to become ac­
quainted with a large number of persons in various organizations in ~lashington, . 
D. C., and sought out such gatherings. During this period of 19.38 and 19.39, he 
recalls that he ,'ras invited to speak, and did speak on matters concerning the 
Orient, especially in the field of folklore, before at least the following three 
groups: 

Washington Book Shop; 

~~erican League for Peace and Democracy; and 

Friends of New China. 

JAt.!E30N said th:lt he met many Chinese Communists when he was in China and knew 
something about Com.':lunists, he thought, and when speaking before the aforementioned 
three groups he ll,eard various persons make speeches which were definitely of 
the Communist Party-line type, 'which he immediately recognized. J .. 'J.m:SON said 
that neither he nor his wife ever affiliated with any of these organizations as 
they immediately recognized them as Communist fronts, but said he thought there 
was nothing particularly wrong in appearing before them and Ep eaking on a subject 
non ... Communistic in nature, as it seemed to be somewhat popular during that 
period t.o enjoy seeking friendship 'wi th all Liberals, including COr.J..lIlunists. 

-Ilt this point in the interview photographs of Mr. and 
:Mrs. ~.1lITTAKER CH.;?jJ33RS were exhibited to RAY!IOND D. JAMESO}!, who, without he'si­
tation, stated th~t he did not recognize the photographs as anyone he had ever 
known, nor had he ever met these people. 

He was then shown a full length photograph as well as the 
head and shoulders photograph, fron and side vie,'ls, of ALGER HISS, which were 
taken December 16, 1948. Ur. Ji\LE:SOl~ studied the photographs of .u..GER HISS 
carefully and said that he recognized HISS as someone Tlhom he must surely know 
and had met in 1iashington, D. C. at sometime. He repeated, however, that he 
could not recall where he n.et lU,GER HISS, but was certain that he had, in his own 
mind but had never connected the name l\LG:91.l1. HISS with this particular individual. 
He s~id it must have been some meeting of a large group or a casual meeting, 
othervlise he YJould recall the event. He said that he felt that he knew the 
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person identified in the photograph as ;a:.G;i;R HISS well enough to feel obligated 
to speak to this person should he meet him on the street. 1fr. J .. i1ESON, for a 
considerable period of time, . continued in his attempt to recall uhere he possibly 
may have met j~GEa HISS, and ultimately stated that he may have met hiLq through 
WALDO LELAUD, head of the A'Ilerican Council of Learned Societies. He said that 
from 1939 until November, 1942 he, JlU~3a~, served during part of that period 
as AQ~strator of the Consultant Service, Library of Congress, and as such 
VIas deputized by .illCHIRU,D llacLBSH to attend some meetinss of the :unerican 
Council of Learned Societies, held at the Cosmos Club, generally in the form of 
luncheons or dinners. He believes he may have met ALGBR HISS, who Vias possibly 
also representing some agency, at such meetings. He remarl~ed at this point 
that ARCHIBALD UacLIESH had stated, jokingly, on one occasion, that nothing 
really important ever happened in ~lashington, D. C. without having first been 
conceived in some meeting at the Cosmos Club or elsewhere bv the American Council 
·of Learned Societies. JA1ESON stated further that these pa;;'ticular meetings 
"Would concern high policy matters in the making, and generally nere not attended 
by a large group, but would be a closely knit group of scholars, as he deemed 
it. He said this group discussed matters such as the Donovan Committee prepara­
tory to its becoming the Office of Strategic Service. 

J..J.8dON also said that he may have met XLGER HISS at an­
other similar type of meetings that he attended as a representative of the 
Library of Congress., which is known as the Committee for Displaced Persons. 
JAl:iBSON explained that he was not a member of the committe but merely attended 
as a liaison representative of the Library of Congress at the personal direction 
of .mCHIB~·lLD llacLIESH. He said the principal duty of this committee Vlas to 
sift the expert scholars among the displaced persons so that they could be 
placed in a position where their ,lmonledge could be best utilized in the war 
effort. He said the Library of Congress secured several of these scholars 
through information gained from the committee, and placed them in the Library 
of Congress to eValuate foreign books and correspondence. J.lU,i];SON said that 
the Committee for Displaced Persons YlaS headed by a man w~ose name he is un­
able to recall, but "Iho is the father of the young man who committed suicide 
in New York City, in the past several months, by leaping from the office window 
to the street beioYl, prior to being questioned by the House Unamerican Activities 
Com:dttee. (This 1)ossibly refers to LAURANCE DUGG;.N, ex state Department 
employee, l'lho died- in a suicide fall in New York City s~metime ~u:it;e Decem~er, 
1948, and who 'Vtas under questioning by the House Unamer~can Act~v~t~es COIIllIll.t~ee.) 
JAl:rJ:SON states it is possible that he met ALGER HISS through the father of th~s 
young man. 

- RUC -
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Throughout the entire interview of !l'\YHOL'ID D. JjlBSOlJ, 
which 1'l3.S attended for a brief period by his vlife, lIrs. DOROTHY J.\.ll.300H, and 
which was somewhat lengthy, RAYi:orm J.u.GSOl'l eX9ressed great admiration for the 
FBI, stating that he felt that the United States Governmentls investigation of 
Communists and Communist activities would be in safe hands if left in the hands 
of the FBI. He expressed strong animosity tovlard the House Unalllerican Activities 
Committee. JAMESON was very affable and pleasant during the interviei'l, and 
answered most questions readily and\i1.thout apparent mental reservations. 1:r. 
Jl~ON expressed suprise, which{may have been genuine, that the FBI should seek 
him out in Corvalli~, Oregon for'th:ti int.erview, and merely remarked tha.t it 
was difficult to understand why anyone would consider him an associate of ... \LGJ:R 
HIBS. He was advised that it was possible that some representative of the 
Bureau miGht again call upon him in the future concerning this matter, and he 
stated he would be glad to cooperate with the United States Government in any 
way possible to obtain the facts in this, or any other similar c~se. Hr. 
J..:il.l:!:.5Oi~ remarked that he thoui3ht it wo,uld be unjust if ~u.G3R HISS was cleared 
of the pending charges against him by the United States Government, and after-

: wards would not be able to occupy a position of trust in the United States 
, , i Governm'3nt.. , , 

J 
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1H.eb~rcd WUf.CliU of ~1tu.ef1tigtttintt 

~uH.eb §itut.ea :9.epudm.eut of ilUfltit'.e 

P03t Office B::>A: ',:"812 
ChicaGo 90~ Illinois 
February 23~ 1949 

1)I3.ECTOR'J FBI AIR ~u\'IL - SPBOIAL DELrlERY 

RE: JAY D/NID -.iJITTTAI{ER OH.A:,IBEt3, 

Dear Sir: 

uas; IJLGBRHISS ETAL 
PERJURY 
ESPIOt:rAGE - R 

Re -:7o.shin,gton Fiald t31etype February 17, 1949, requestinHho'corrbatic 
Qopias of all rr.a.terial in personnel file of ABRtillAH GEORGE"'""SILVEIr.m.l1, 
for:.n9rly employed at Railroad Retirem9nt Boarci;--and- iiu'or'llation regarding 
appointm:mt, employment, references, addresses, id~nti ty of fellow 
elllployaes and iden-tl ty of mlpervisors. 

On February 21, 1949; EUGENE :~\P~IN, assistant Pereonnel Offieer$ railroad 
RetireweDt Board, Ohicago, IDa.de available photostatic copies of all doeu­
msnts in the personnel file of ABR.A.HJI..2! GEORGE SILVERIWi, who VJas employed' I. 
by the Board as Chief Economist from ~rch 16, 193G to August 16, 1939. 
and as Director of Research from. the latter date until I!arch 26, 1942, Tlhen 
he was transferred to the ~rmy Air Forces, TIar Depart~ent. Approval for 
the release of these photostats was obtained by Special Agent r.BSLEY f..,. 
}I.IIDI:nSOrr from I:1'.l\P3.Y SAS3A:lA!l, Ao""ing Seoretary to the Railroa.d Retirement 
Board, TIho cleared the matter TIith t;vo of the three members of the Board o 

Photostats of SIL\~tI~Jrts entire file~ consistin~ of eighty-one paces. are 
enolosed herewith6 'lith a copy of this lettar for ".7sshington Fieldo It should 
be notsd that pS.,];6S l'ifty-3even and fifty-eight o.ppear on the same photostat 
as do pac;es seventy-four and soventy-five and that two copias of eaoh of 
';;1"..9 se ure enclosed inasmuch as so~a inforaa'l;ion apPt::)ared under a flap on 
the ori;;inal page 't7hich T:as turned back to prep~.re the second photootat. 

:7J4\:FS 

1 co - !:~ta:ni 
2 co .... lIew York (.A?1SD) 
1 cc - Philadelphia 
2 co - U"ashin:;ton Field (Ene) (Ai.!3D) 

l (:tmGISTBRDD ~1AIL) 

.-
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DI:lECTOR, FBI HE: JAY DAVID 7i3:IT TAKER C~1A'1BERS 2-23-49 

In addition I.1r. r1ARTHr advised that it appeared that SILVBffi.!A.1I worked dir­
ectly under the supervision of the throe mem.bers of the P.RB who at the 
time of his employment ....:ere :.:.-uRR.\y ',7. LA.TI:mR, Chair!!lan, L. :.:. IDDY and 
:!ElRLB R. REED. 

Current addresses of the above persons, as obtained from Ur. SASS.£It\.N, 
are as follO'''18! 

:.JJRRAY W. L.A.TI?lER, 2911 Albenarle Street, U. 1'1., Washineton, D. C. 
L. ~.I. ED:JY, 870 32nd Avenue, Ir. IT., St. Petersburg, 710rida 
MERLE R. REED, Assistant Chief of llotive Power, Pennsylvania 
Railroad" Room 1607, Broad Street Station Building, 1617 
Pennsylvania Boulevard, Philadelphia 4, Pennsylvania. 

:~rr. SASSAl,!Al1 checked the files in the "Executive Office of the Board ::rembers 
of the RRB and was unable to locate any information concerning how ~r. 
SILVEre~N originally made his application with the Board or whether his 
employment wE\s promoted by any particular person. He \:Jas able to locate 
the roanutes of the Board I,!eeting of !i'ebruary 4., 1936 at which SILVEffi.l .. \N's 
appointment was approved. 

:!r. 1;!ARTIN advised that the followin3 persons were employed with SILVER ... 
;JAN at the P..RB. 

EST'fIBR ? SIITDER, nee, :SP.P..ILL, SILVEKJt~It s Secretary, 
1731 28th street, S.E., ~':~ashington, j). C.; appointed 
~~arch 30, 1936, transferred to Air Forces" rial' Department, 
:,iay 31, 1942. 

SOLO;1mr S~ITTH IUZlft{;TS, Chief Economist, appointed :february 
26, 1933, resigned §ebruary 7, 1944. ~~Zl~TS died February 
7, 1945. 

JOSEPH J. S3!lTURIA, Economist, 5410 Itacomb street, n.'IT., 
.... 7ashin~ton .. D. C., appointed November 16, 1937, transferred 
to Air Porces; ·~lar Department, !!.ay 25, 1942. SENTURIA. 'Was 
previously employed by the Department of Labor, 7iashinGton, 

D. c. 
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CLErJENT -IITNSTON.., (originally WEINSTEIn), Economist, 
1·420 Tuokerman Street .. N. 'IT ... ".'7a.shington, D. C., 
appointed Au.;ust 26, 1938, transferred to OPA June ::SO, 1942. 
WINSTON was born in either Germany or Russia. 

BERTRA. BLAIR~ Economist, 1625 16th Street, n.iI., ~;ashington, 

D. C., appointed April 24, 1936, transferred to National 
~ar Labor Board, September 13~ 1943. 

S. HlJRBERT UNTERBERGER, Boonomist, 1334 Fort Stevens Drive, 
N'.TV., 71ashington, D. C., apt>ointed November 1, 1938, trans­
ferred to the Offioe for Emergenoy '.~ana:~ement, Februa.ry 22, 
1£'42. 

RUTH Iil . '. :ARlftill, Boonomist, 1103 Kenyon street, l~.i";., "7azhington, 
D. C., a:'y?oint€ld !."lac0'1.ber 16, 1938, transferred to OPA ::ay 6, 
1~42. 

EDITIN iffiDBURY FITCR, Chief' Statistioian, 3401 ~ashin~ton Avenue, 
Washin~ton, D. C., appointed June 17, 1936, transferred to 

Offioe for B~ergenoy :Janaoement, January 23, 1942. 

JOSEF:! . .:. GILL:JAU, Economic Statistician, 1630 R Street, !f.":T., 
r.:ashin.::;ton, D. C. GILL:.!JUI was born in Rus sia, appointed April 
20, 1936, transferred to OPA November 2, 1942. 

HAROLD 1100L, Eoonomio Statistioian, 4348 North Henderson Road, 
Arlington, Virginia. appoi~ted Au~st 22, 1938, transferred to 
Labor Department, Baroh 19, 1942. 

J. ED:VARD ELY" Eoonomist, 4025 25th Street, n.w., Arlington, 
Virbinia. appointed January 18, 1938, transferred to Department 
of Commeroe~ June 22, 1941. 

:.m.BEL A. SHTR, Statistioian, 1717 Lamont Street. l:rSI •• rrashington, 
D.C., appointed December 27~ 1938, transferred to Treasury Depart­
ment, ~roh 15, 1942. 

CJlllRLP,S G. (}OOB." Assistant Eoono:nist. 3919 lTorth Fourth Street, 
Arlington" Virginia, appointed ~ar¢h 16, 1936, transferred to 
Sooial Security Board~ December 1, 1940. 
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JACK :'1. ELKIn, 541 Roscoe street, Chicago, Illinois, 
appointed a Junior Actuarial Mathematician, October 20, 
1936 and currently is employed by the RRB in Chioago as 
Assistant Direc"tor of Researoh. Investigation concerning 
him was conduoted under the LGE Program. 

GEOR3E GUSS:..1AU, Assistant Economic Statistician, 4211 Second 
street, Uorth tl.rlington, Virginia, appointed i1.ay7, 1936, 
transferred to Veterans A~~nistration, June 8, 1946, after 
serving in the Armed Forces. 

SA:,mEL A. BLOCK, 645 Buckingham Place, Chicago, Illinois. 

.. 

BLOCK TIas employed ~arch 16, 1936 as an Econor~c Statistician 
and oontinues in the e~ploy of RRB in the Department of 
Research with a rating of P-6. Investigation concerning I!rs. 
Sh2IUEL A. BLOCK under the Hatch Act 1'..'aS con::lucted in the 
Uashington Field. 

IRA ~"1t~Smt.K, 4916 South Drexel ~fJ.venue, Chicago, Illinois. 
~lARSHAK entered the RRB under CAF-3 September 14, 1938, and 
currently is employed as a Statistician ~aTnin~ $6,235, per 
annu.1Jl. 

:::m1LEU F. ROBISON» nee FEINSOD (h'.lsband JOSEPH B. R()BISON) 
Eoonomic Statistician, 9702 Lawson Place, Silver Sprin3s, 
I!ary1and, appointed April 13, 1936, transferred to Offioe for 
Emergenoy Hana~ement,'~arch 18 .. 1942. 

JEA!n~TTE BOGOTY (husband mlR:fA.N BOGOTY) Economio Statistician" 
2411 14th street. NoB., Washington, D. C., appointed June 10, 
1939, transferred to OEU .. November 15, 1942. 

A. CHARLOTTE ::cFAUL (husband H. ALGIRE :.~cFAUL),. Economic S"ba:bis.­
tician" 110 Barron Street, Takoma Park, :,Iaryland .. appointed 
~arch 8" 1907, resigned June 19" 1942 .. to care for her child. 

JOSEPH B. GLEl:m, Actuary .. 5214 First Street, Ii.Vl., ~i-;ashington, 
D. C. (as late as February 18 .. 1948) .. appoin"i:;ed !larch 16, 1936 ... 
discharged with prejudice for non-cooperation and insubordination, 
February 17, 1942. 
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:mR:.t~N T-I. BARTI:.IER" Actuary, 1465 Gerard Street .. 1T.1"1." -;Vash­
ington, D.C., appointed April 4, 1936, transferred to War 
Department :Jay 3, 19l.l:2. 

:,1A.X A. BE!ZSF..AD, Actuary" 933 Randolph Street" U. ';'i., Washing­
ton" D. C., appointed Septe::n.ber 25" 1937" transferred to 1":81' 
Production Board, June 7, 1942. 

JOSEPH :!uS~R, Belmont Plaza Hotel" Chicago .. Illinois. ~~SHER 
was appointed in classification C~\F-4 rlarch 23, 1936 and pre­
sently is e~ployed by the RRB with a rating of P-7. 

:~GARET GREEN?IELD" Chief of Reports and Infor~tion Service" 
1010 25th street, liT.W." washington" D. e., appointed .. <\pril 11# 
1936, transferred to OPA ~lay 24. 1942. 

It should be noted that information concerning JOSEPH U. GILL:.1AN ani ~SJtGARET 
GREEiJFELD was previously reported in this case in connection with the 
emplo~ent of C~rBE~S by the WPA at which time he was assi gned to the 
RRB; 1ILL:iIA~T and GREENFIELD functioned in supervisory capacities a.s RRB 
employees assigned to the (VPA projeot. 

~ith respect to other persons listed above. who have left the R.~~ jt is 
believed that most of them transferred to other departments at the time 
the RRB moved its headquarters to Chicago. 

v. PAUL eAR~~Y, Chief Personnel Officer .. RRB, from 1937 until 1948" and 
an employee in the Legal Department of the P~B since the latter y0ar .. ad-
vised that although SILVER:l-\lI became an employee of the Board in 1936 he J 
believed that SILVEPJ.1AU was hired at the instigation of ~IUR..ltAy H. LATI:JffiiR" ----~ 

~hairmanC·AR~1i' ...... Y· CARll JEYtsttatdedhthtihS wbasl~n OPdim.
SI

· ~n :~~~Tnott btahsedbontanYr .1 
J.acts. ':~j5 a so s a eta 4e a ~eve .L.IVE.u..~ ..... # 0 e as 0 

his recollection, was particularly anxious to obtain the services of 
CLE:JEllT 7.-:U:STOlif as an employee of the Board at the time the la,ttor vms 
hired but C~unffiY could not recall the exact circ~t~es. He could not 
recall which other parsons were bro.u~ht into the PRB at the instit;ation 
of SIL"V'EltJAlT. HOI'Jever~ he su::;:;ested the followins; persons as being most 
lil:ely to be able to furnish pertinent information concerning SILi,'ZR:l\11: 

EST:·I3R F. S!fYDER 
JOSBPH J. SEl7rURIA 
CLE~.~~!T ;n USTOU 
ED7J1lJ :::. FITCH 
JOSEFH I.:. GILLiSi!:T 
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OHARLF-S G. GOOR 
JOSEPH B. GLElm. 

I.fr. OAmlEY also suggested that ALDO RAFFA. who was Assistant to the Board 
Ohairman. until about 1942. might be able to furnish pertinent information. 
RAFFAts personnel file ~eflected he resided 802 Garfield t Bethesda l ~ary~ 

l8.nd and was employed by the P~B from August 15. 1938, until February 15, 
1042. at which time he transferred to the Office for Emergency ~ana~ement. 

It should be noted that GLEnn was discharged with prejudice. On February 
18, 1948 he addressed a letter to the ERB requesting that his case be re­
considered to the extent that the record be changed concerning the reason 
for his discharge because he believed additional facts were now available 
to the Board. The Board, in a letter to him, declined to reconsider his 
case. 

r.rr. OAR~mY commented that GLEIm was discharged by SILYEIr!AU. 

~. Ci\PJ1EY requested that any infor~tion furnished by him be retained in 
extreme confid,ence and that his identity not be disclosed to anyone outside 
the Bureau. 

Wlth respect to EDmU f5.. FITOH, HARRY SASSAMAlf, Acting Secretary, RRB, 
advised that during 1937 or 1938, while he was in r.ashington and an employee 
of tr£ Board~ he was invited by FITCH, who worked in a different department, 
to the latterte home for the purpose of 1istenin~ to short \'lave radio 
broadcasts from foreign countries. SASSK~N along with a group of persons 
went to FITCHts home one evening at which time ?ITCH unsuccessfully attempt­
ed to tune in a broadcast from Spain. SASSA:Wl' pointed out that this was 
during the period of the Spanish Oivil 7ar. During the evening FITCH 
brou$ht up this war and attempted to have persons present organize parties 
and other events for the purpose of raisin~ funds for the Loyalists. 
SASSA!~N felt that FITCH had tricked him and other persons present and 
informed FITCH that he \'las not interested. 

Oopies of this letter are being furnished to Jaami and Philadelphia for 
their use in the event that intervie'ws with :r1ElRLE R. P.EED and L. H. EDDY 
are desired. 

Unless advioed to the contrary the Chicago Office contemplates no further (l 
interviei'1s 'li th persons listed in this letter. ,/ ~ t \ ""'t 

Very. truly yO~ I , 

.-4, to'. O'L~ 
G. R. I!O~~IN, 7 

Special A$ent in Oharge 
... 6 - Kisseloff-2881 

-' 

' -
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 •' . 
i : 

Office Mem 
~. ... , '. v ____ _ UNITED GOVERNMENT 

~
' 

F , 

SUBJE : 

Dir!3ctor, FBI 

GUY liOTT..2, SAC, rrashington Field 
I -, 

J. D. 'ijlIITTAKER -CILUIDEfS, was, et al 
PEHJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 
IN'i'ERlUJ.L SECURTIY - R 

DATE: Feb~uary 4, 1949 

, The enclosed photostatic reproductions, made from 
microfilm prints of Grand J'Yl'"'J" Exhibits 49 and 51, coveri.'Ilg / _ - _ 

£ifavy Department documents, are not all in a readable conditiono / 

The original prints oade from the microfilm are 
being forwarded to the New York Divisi'ono 

If further reference to the document content is 
dee~.,;:)d necessary, such reference ".d11 be made to the micro­

" fi.lm itselfo 
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